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UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

(Mark One)
X ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT
OF 1934

For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2011

TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE
ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from to

Commission file number 001-7120

HARTE-HANKS, INC.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in |ts chaetr)

Delaware 74-1677284
(State or other jurisdiction of (I.LR.S. Employer
incorporation or organization) Identification No.)

9601 McAllister Freeway, Suite 610, San Antonio, &as 78216

(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)

Registrant’s telephone number, including area code— 210-829-9000

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) dlfie Act:

Title of each class Name of each exchange on which register¢
Common Stock New York Stock Exchange

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) tiie Act:
None

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a welbwn seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405c06#turities Act.  Yes”
No x

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant éf filed all reports required to be filed by Seeti® or 15(d) of the Securities Excha
Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (ordioch shorter period that the registrant was redquodile such reports), and (2) has been
subject to such filing requirements for the pastie@s. Yesx No

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is notuiegd to file reports pursuant to Section 13 orti®ecl5(d) of the Act. Yes”
No x

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant hisnitted electronically and posted on its corpovegbsite, if any, every Interactive
Data File required to be submitted and posted auntsto Rule 405 of Regulation S-T (Section 232.dDthis chapter) during the preceding 12
months (or for such shorter period that the regigtwas required to submit and post such file¥Jes x No ~

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquitlerrs pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K (2% of this chapter) is not
contained herein, and will not be contained, toltest of registrant’s knowledge, in definitive pyax information statements
incorporated by reference in Part 11l of this FatK or any amendment to this Form 10-K.

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantlerge accelerated filer, an accelerated filer poa-accelerated filer. See definitions of
“large accelerated filer,” “accelerated filer” atemall reporting company” in Rule 12b-2 of the E&clge Act



Large accelerated filer’ Accelerated filer x
Non-accelerated filer” (Do not check if a smaller reporting company) Smaller reporting compan

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a shethpany (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the ActYes © No x

The aggregate market value of the voting and namg@ommon equity held by non-affiliates compubsdreference to the closing price
($8.12) as of the last business day of the regisgraost recently completed second fiscal qugdene 30, 2011), was approximately
$365,044,000.

The number of shares outstanding of each of thistragt’s classes of common stock as of Januarg@12 was 62,826,191 shares of
common stock, all of one class.

Documents incorporated by reference:

Portions of the Proxy Statement to be filed for @@npany’s 2012 Annual Meeting of Stockholdersiacerporated by reference into
Part Il of this Form 10-K.

THIS ANNUAL REPORT ON FORM 10-K IS BEING DISTRIBUTETO STOCKHOLDERS IN LIEU OF A SEPARATE ANNUAL
REPORT PURSUANT TO RULE 14a-3(b) OF THE ACT AND SHON 203.01 OF THE NEW YORK STOCK EXCHANGE LISTED
COMPANY MANUAL.
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PART I

ITEM 1. BUSINESS
INTRODUCTION

Harte-Hanks, Inc. (Harte-Hanks) is a worldwide dirand targeted marketing company that providexctimarketing services and shopper
advertising opportunities to a wide range of locagjional, national and international consumer laungliness-to-business marketers. We manage
our operations through two operating segments:dDarketing, which operates both nationally antgrinationally, and Shoppers, which
operates in local and regional markets in Calif@md Florida.

Marketing remains an important function in manyasrgations. Many businesses have a chief-leveligkecresponsible for marketing who is
charged with combining data, technology, channetsrasources to demonstrate a return on marketiregstment. This has led many
businesses to use direct and targeted marketinighwlfffer accountability and measurability of maikg programs, allowing customer insight
to be leveraged to create and accelerate valuecDiarketing, which represented 72% of our tataknues in 2011, is a leader in the
movement toward highly targeted, multichannel mtinige Our Shoppers business applies geographietiaggprinciples, providing
approximately 950 zones for local marketing.

Harte-Hank® is the successor to a newspaper bassteased by Houston Harte and Bernard Hanks im3 @xthe early 1920s. In 1972, Harte-
Hanks went public and was listed on the New YordcBtEXchange (NYSE). We became private in a levedmguyout initiated by managem

in 1984. In 1993, we again went public and listed @mmon stock on the NYSE. In 1997, we sold il remaining traditional media
operations (consisting of newspapers, televisiahradio companies) in order to focus all of oupgf on two business segments - Direct
Marketing and Shoppers. See segment financialrmédition in Note Business Segmeritsthe Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Harte-Hanks provides public access to all repdlesd fvith the Securities and Exchange CommissideGBunder the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934, as amended (the 1934 Act). These documesiysbe accessed free of charge on our websdiititpat/www.harte-hanks.comrhese
documents are provided as soon as practical aegrdre filed with the SEC and may also be founti@tSEC’s website dittp://www.sec.gov
Additionally, we have adopted and posted on oursitela code of ethics that applies to our princgpacutive officer, principal financial
officer and principal accounting officer. Our welesalso includes our corporate governance guidelmel the charters for each of our audit,
compensation, and nominating and corporate govemeommittees. We will provide a printed copy of afthe aforementioned document
any requesting stockholder.

DIRECT MARKETING
General

Our Direct Marketing services offer a wide variefyintegrated, multichannel, data-driven solutiforstop brands around the globe. We help
our clients gain insight into their customers’ bébes from their data and use that insight to @eéanovative multichannel marketing programs
to deliver a return on marketing investment. Wedvwel our clientssuccess is determined not only by how good theistare, but how well w
help them use the tools to gain insight and analye& consumers. This results in a strong and engluelationship between our clients and
their customers.

We offer a full complement of capabilities and nees to provide a broad range of marketing sesvécel data management software, in
media from direct mail to email.

» Agency & Digital Services.The Agency Inside Har-Hanks®is a full-service, multichannel relationship marketing agespgcializing it
direct and digital communications. With strateggative and implementation services, we help markewithin targeted industries
understand, identify, and enge
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prospects and customers in their channel of ch@iee.mission of The Agency Inside He-Hanks is to deploy wor-class, dat-driven,
multichannel relationship marketing programs tlttrass each client's acquisition, cross-sellingntéon and loyalty needs. Our digital
solutions integrate online services within the nedirig mix and include: site development and designial media marketing, email
marketing through our Postfutube email marketinigitsens, ecommerce and interactive relationship agament and a host of other
services that support our core busines

» Database Marketing Solutions We have successfully delivered marketing databalsgiens for over 35 years across various industrie
Our solutions are built around centralized markgtiatabases with three core offerings: insightamalytics; customer data integration;
and marketing communications tools. Our solutiamsbée organizations to build and manage custonmanumication strategies that
drive new customer acquisition and retention angdimize the value of existing customer relationshifisrough insight, we help clients
identify models of their most profitable customelationships and then apply these models to inerdasvalue of existing customers
while also winning profitable new customers. Thriowgistomer data integration, data from multiplersesl comes together to provide a
single customer view of client prospects and custsimThen, utilizing our Allink  suite of customeyraemunication and sales
optimization tools, we help clients apply theiraland insights to the entire customer lifecyclehetp clients sustain and grow their
business, gain deeper customer insights, and canisty refine their customer resource managemeategies and tactic

e Trillium Software ®Data Quality and Service SolutionsOur proprietary software has helped global custemeore effectivel
analyze, enrich, cleanse and report on their ppdinancial and customer data as part of master el@nagement, data governance,
CRM, data warehousing and integration initiativ&4th industry-leading Trillium Software System ,dBhl Locator™ geocoding
product, and associated data governance servigsisidss users can optimize data-based businessspescand transactions, realize
efficiencies, and enhance the accuracy of theitenagt of dat-improving program result:

» Direct Mail and Supply Chain Management.As a full-service direct marketing provider and afiehe largest mailing partners of the
United States Postal Service (USPSouy, operational mandate is to ensure creativityquality, provide an understanding of the opti
available in technologies and segmentation strasegid capitalize on economies of scale with otietyaof execution options. Our
services include advanced mail optimization, loagésand transportation optimization, tracking (urdihg our proprietary prEtrack™
solution), commingling, shrink wrapping and spegidl mailings. With facilities strategically placedtionwide, we are among the
largest solo mailers in the country other thanUl®. governmen

» Fulfillment and Contact Centers.We deliver teleservices and fulfillment operatiam&oth consumer and busin-to-business market
We operate teleservice workstations around theegiwbviding advanced contact center solutions sisclspeech, chat, integrated voice
response, email, social cloud monitoring and wébssevice. We also maintain fulfillment centersagégically located throughout the
United States allowing our customers to distriditézature and other marketing materials, custotiinkj services, print on demand,
product recalls and obtain freight optimizati

* Lead Generation.Our Cl Technology Database™ tracks technology ilattans, business demographics and over 5 miltiey decision
makers at more than 4.5 million business locatiors countries in North America, Latin America,rBpe and China. Our clients use
data to gain insight into their prospect’s andrdlietechnology buying cycles. Our Aberdeen Graup provider of fact-based research to
identify and educate technology buyers across nousendustries and product categories. Leadingiaolgy providers use Aberdeen’s
proprietary research content for use in their dedr@eation programs, online marketing campaigns\vieti-based sales and marketing
tools.

Many of our client relationships start with an oiifeg from the list above on an individual solutibasis to the client or a combination of our
offerings from across our portfolio of businesddsaltichannel marketing is communicating throughfetiént marketing solutions or channel:
an integrated form to reach a consumer so it ig fsa consumer to buy in whatever manner the wores chooses. During our client
relationship we try
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to move our clients from marketing through multipfennels to multichannel marketing. Many of owerg client relationships have started
with a multichannel strategy as opposed to a siggligtion and management believes many of its Wiesill increase their multichannel
strategy focus in the future.

In 2011, 2010 and 2009, Harte-Hanks Direct Marlkgtind revenues of $614.3 million, $601.3 milliond&586.0 million, respectively, which
accounted for approximately 72%, 70%, and 68% oftotal revenues, respectively.

Customers

Direct marketing services are marketed to spetificstries or markets with services and softwaoelpets tailored to each industry or market.
We believe that we are generally able to provideises to new industries and markets by modifying existing services and applications. We
currently provide direct marketing services to téil, high-tech/telecom, financial services ahdnmaceutical/healthcare vertical markets, in
addition to a range of selected markets. The lafg&ect Marketing client (measured in revenue) pased 6% of total Direct Marketing
revenues in 2011 and 4% of our total revenues i1 20he largest 25 clients in terms of revenue atsefd 42% of total Direct Marketing
revenues in 2011 and 30% of our total revenue®ii 2

Sales and Marketing

Our national direct marketing sales force is orgedgiaround the five verticals we service: retaghktech/telecom, financial services,
pharmaceutical/healthcare, and a wide range ofteelenarkets. We also maintain product-specifiesédrces and sales groups in North
America, Europe, Australia, South America and ASiar sales forces, with industry-specific knowledge experience, emphasize the cross-
selling of a full range of direct marketing sensand are supported by employees in each secterovérall sales focus is to position Harte-
Hanks as a marketing partner offering various ses/and solutions (including end-to-end) as redquivameet our client’s targeted marketing
needs.
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Direct Marketing Facilities

Direct marketing services are provided at the foitg facilities, all of which are leased excepbo#serwise noted:

National Offices

Austin, Texas

Baltimore, Marylanc
Billerica, Massachuset
Boston, Massachuse!
Cincinnati, Ohic

Deerfield Beach, Florid
East Bridgewater, Massachus
Fort Worth, Texa:

Fullerton, Californie

Grand Prairie, Texe
Jacksonville, Florid:

Lake Mary, Floride
Langhorne, Pennsylvan
Linthicum Heights, Marylani
New York, New York
Ontario, Californie

San Diego, Californi
Shawnee, Kans:

For more information please refer to Item 2, “ Rndies”.

Texarkana, Texa

Troy, Michigan
Wilkes-Barre, Pennsylvani
Yardley, Pennsylvani

International Offices

Bristol, United Kingdon
Buckinghamshire, United Kingdo
Hasselt, Belgiun— owned site
Madrid, Spair

Manila, Philippines
Melbourne, Australi:

Séo Paulo, Braz

Stuttgart, German

Sydney, Australi

Theale, United Kingdor
Uxbridge, United Kingdon
Versailles, Franc
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Competition

Our Direct Marketing business faces competitioalirof its offerings and within each of its verticaarkets. Direct marketing is a dynamic
business, subject to technological advancemergh,thirnover of client personnel who make buyingislens, client consolidations, changing
client needs and preferences, continual developofezdmpeting products and services and an evoletmgpetitive landscape. Our
competition comes from numerous local, national iaternational direct marketing and advertising pamies, and client internal resources,
against whom we compete for individual projectgirerclient relationships and marketing expendgu@ompetitive factors in our industry
include the quality and scope of services, techrind strategic expertise, the perceived valudefservices provided, reputation and brand
recognition. We also compete against print andteleic media and other forms of advertising for keging and advertising dollars in general.
Failure to continually improve our current processalvance and upgrade our technology applicataorsto develop new products and
services in a timely and cost-effective manner]doesult in the loss of our clients or prospectilients to current or future competitors. In
addition, failure to gain market acceptance of peaducts and services could adversely affect cowtr. Although we believe that our
capabilities and breadth of services, combined withnational and worldwide production capabilitidustry focus and ability to offer a broad
range of integrated services, enable us to congfteetively, our business results may be adversepacted by competition. Please refer to
Item 1A, “Risk Factors”, for additional informatigegarding risks related to competition.

Seasonality

Our Direct Marketing business is somewhat seasamatvenues in the fourth quarter tend to be hitjtger revenues in other quarters during a
given year. This increased revenue is a resulvefall increased marketing activity prior to andidg the holiday season, primarily related to
our retail vertical.

SHOPPERS
General

Harte-Hanks Shoppers is North America’s largestewwaperator and distributor of shopper publicai@imased on weekly circulation and
revenues). Shoppers are weekly advertising puldicatistributed free by mail to households andriasses in a particular geographic area.
Shoppers offer advertisers a targeted, cost-efiettical advertising system, with virtually 100%npération in their areas of distribution.
Shoppers are particularly effective in large magkeith high media fragmentation in which major metlitan newspapers generally have low
penetration. Our Shoppers segment also providéseoativertising and other services through our wteb$ennySaverUSA.cofrand
TheFlyer.con® as well as business websites and search—enginetmgrkOur websites serve as advertising portaisgimg buyers and sellers
together through our online offerings, includingdbclassifieds, business listings, coupons, speffiers and PowerSites . PowerSites are
templated web sites for our customers, optimizelgelp small and medium-sized business owners ésftiadoweb presence and improve their
lead generation through call tracking. At Decenfer2011, we were publishing approximately 6,000/&&ites weekly.

As of December 31, 2011, Shoppers delivered appratély 11.3 million shopper packages in five majarkets each week covering the
greater Los Angeles market, the greater San Diegy&ety Northern California, South Florida and theager Tampa market. Our California
publications account for approximately 80% of Shexgpwveekly circulation.

As of December 31, 2011, Harte-Hanks published@pprately 950 individual shopper editions each welktributed to zones with

circulation of approximately 12,000 in each zonkisTallows single-location, local advertisers ttusate a single relevant geographic zone,
while enabling multiple-location advertisers towsate multiple zones. This unique distribution sysigives large and small advertisers alike a
cost-effective way to reach their target marketst £bning capabilities and production technolodiage enabled us to saturate and target area:
in a number of ways, including geographic, demokiggifestyle, behavioral and language, which vedidve allows our advertisers to
effectively target their customers.
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In 2011, 2010, and 2009, Harte-Hanks Shopperséwahoues of $236.5 million, $259.2 million, and $Zillion, respectively, accounting 1
approximately 28%, 30%, and 32% of our total reenuespectively.

Publications
The following table sets forth certain publicatioformation with respect to Shoppers:

December 31, 2011

Number of
Weekly

Market Publication Name Circulation Zones
Greater Los Angele PennySaverUSA.co 5,145,20! 45¢
Northern Californie PennySaverUSA.co 2,285,601 18¢
Greater San Dieg PennySaverUSA.co 1,650,201 13€
South Floride TheFlyer.con 1,160,901 93
Greater Tamp TheFlyer.con 1,042,501 73
Total 11,284,40 94¢

Our shopper publications contain classified angldisadvertising and are delivered by saturatioil.fiiae typical shopper publication
contains approximately 37 pages and is 7 by 10es@h size. Each edition, or zone, is targetedrat@natural neighborhood marketing
pattern. Shoppers also serve as a distributiorcleefor multiple ads from national and regional edisers, including “print and deliver” single-
sheet inserts designed and printed by us, and coopaks, preprinted inserts, and fawlor glossy flyers printed by third party printeBuring
2011, we distributed approximately 4.6 billion irtsgieces. In addition, our shoppers also providieedtising and other services online through
our websites PennySaverUSA.coamd TheFlyer.com

We have acquired, developed and applied innov&tielenology and customized equipment in the pulidinadf our shoppers, contributing to
our efficiency. A proprietary pagination system haede it possible for over a thousand weekly zarditions to be designed, built and output
direct-to-plate in a fully digital environment. Aunhating the production process saves on labor, prewtsand overweight postage. This
software also allows for better ad tracking, imnagelichecks on individual zone and ad status, ané protime press starts with less
manpower.

Customers

Shoppers serves both business and individual ageestin a wide range of industries, including resthte, employment, automotive, retail,
grocery, education, telecommunications, finanaaViges, and a number of other industries. Theektrglient (measured in revenue) compr
2% of Shoppers revenues in 2011 and less than ¥grdbtal revenues in 2011. The top 25 clienteims of revenue comprised 19% of
Shoppers revenues in 2011 and 5% of our total teeem 2011.

Sales and Marketing

We employ more than 350 commissioned sales repsers who develop both targeted and saturatieeréiding programs, both in print and
online, for clients. The sales organization prosidervice to national, regional and local adversisierough its telemarketing departments and
field sales representatives. Shoppers clients fvary individuals with a single item for sale to #meighborhood advertisers to large multi-
location advertisers. The weekly number of adgimmarily driven by residential customers, whereagenues are primarily driven by small and
midsize businesses. We also focus our marketirgytefbn larger national accounts by emphasizingability to deliver saturation advertising
in defined zones, or even partial zones for ins@rtsombination with advertising in the shoppebiization.

8
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Additional focus is placed on particular industii@gegories through the use of sales specialibtssd sales specialists are primarily used to
target automotive, real estate and employment tidees.

We utilize proprietary sales and marketing systrenter client orders directly from the field, isustly checking space availability, ad costs
and other pertinent information. These systemsiefitly facilitate the placement of advertisingoimhultiple-zoned editions and include buiit-
error-reducing safeguards that aid in minimizingtgosales adjustments. In addition to allowingextiging information to be entered for
immediate publication, these systems feed a relatidient database, enabling sales personnelcesaclient history by designated variable
facilitate the identification of similar potentialients and to assist with timely follow-up on diig clients.

Shoppers Facilities

Our shoppers are produced at owned or leasedtieiin the markets they serve. At December 3112@% had five production facilities —
three in Southern California, one in Northern Qatlifa, and one in Tampa, Florida — and approximgdtair primary sales offices. We also
operate numerous small sales offices in the areasevwe.

For more information please refer to Item 2, “Ptips.”

Competition

Our Shoppers business competes for advertisingelss for readers, with other print and electcamiedia. Competition comes from local and
regional newspapers, magazines, radio, broadeastlite and cable television, other shoppersjrternet, other communications media and
other advertising printers that operate in our ratgkThe extent and nature of such competitioniadarge part, determined by the location
demographics of the markets targeted by a partiadeertiser and the number of media alternatingbdse markets. Failure to continually
improve our current processes, advance and upgadechnology applications, and develop new prtland services in a timely and cost-
effective manner, could result in the loss of dients to current or future competitors. In additifailure to gain market acceptance of new
products and services, and in geographic areak] eduersely affect our growth. We believe that production systems and technology,
which enable us to publish separate editions inomdy targeted zones, our local ad content, andriegrated online offering allow us to
compete effectively, particularly in large markefth high media fragmentation. However, our businesults may be adversely impacted by
competition. Please refer to Iltem 1A, “Risk Factofgr additional information regarding risks redatto competition.

Seasonality

Our Shoppers business has been somewhat seastima iavenues from the last two publication datd3ecember and the first two to three
publication dates in January each year have bdectedl by a slowdown in advertising by businessekiadividuals after the holidays.
Historically, the second and third quarters havenibthe highest revenue quarters for our Shoppesisdss.

U.S. AND FOREIGN GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS

As a company with business activities around thddvave are subject to a variety of domestic andrimational legal and regulatory
requirements that impact our business, includiogekample, regulations governing consumer praiacind unfair business practices,
contracts, ecommerce, intellectual property, laoat employment, securities, tax, and other lawsategenerally applicable to commercial
activities.
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We are also subject to, or affected by, numerousedtic and foreign laws, regulations and industapgards that regulate direct marketing
activities, including those that address priva@tadsecurity and unsolicited marketing communiceticcxamples of some of these laws and
regulations that may be applied to, or affect, lmusiness or the businesses of our clients incllueléallowing:

Federal and state laws governing the use of tleeriat and regulating telemarketing, including th8.\Controlling the Assault of
Non-Solicited Pornography and Marketing Act of 200RAGSPAM), which regulates commercial email and iieggithat
commercial emails give recipients an opt-out metfidte Canadian Fighting Internet and Wireless Spahwill apply in a
comparable manner for our activities in Canadaeealrketing activities are regulated by, among otbéguirements, the Federal
Trade Commission’s Telemarketing Sales Rule (T8#R)Federal Communications Commission’s TelephamesG@mer Protection
Act (TCPA) and various state -not-call laws.

The U.S. Department of Commerce’s proposed Dyn#&riiacy Framework, the Federal Trade Commissiétrotecting Consum
Privacy in an Era of Rapid Change policy and theoRean Commission’s proposed changes to the Eundge#n’s Data
Protection framework, each of which seeks to addcessumer privacy, data protection and technodbgidvancements in relation
to the collection or use of personal informati

A significant number of states in the U.S. havespdsrersions of security breach notification lawisich generally require timely
notifications to affected persons in the eventathdsecurity breaches or other unauthorized atoe&sstain types of protected
personal date

The Fair Credit Reporting Act (FCRA), which goveramong other things, the sharing of consumer tépfmrmation, access
credit scores, and requirements for users of coasueport information

The Financial Services Modernization Act of 1999Goamm-LeactBliley Act (GLB), which, among other things, regtda the us
for marketing purposes of non-public personal feiahinformation of consumers that is held by finahinstitutions. Although
Harte-Hanks is not considered a financial insttatimany of our clients are subject to the GLB. GiaB also includes rules
relating to the physical, administrative and tedbgical protection of nc-public personal financial informatio

The Health Insurance Portability and Accountabifist of 1996 (HIPAA), which regulates the use ofgmmal health information
for marketing purposes and requires reasonablgusafds designed to prevent intentional or unineerati use or disclosure of
protected health informatio

The Fair and Accurate Credit Transactions Act dI2(FACT Act), which amended the FCRA and requiagspng other thing:
consumer credit report notice requirements foritoesithat use consumer credit report informatioeénnection with risk-based
credit pricing actions and also prohibits a busirtbat receives consumer information from an at@ifrom using that information
for marketing purposes unless the consumer isgistided a notice and an opportunity to directidhsiness not to use the
information for such marketing purposes, subjecexain exception:

The European Union (EU) data protection laws, iditlg the comprehensive EU Directive on Data Pradagtl995), which
imposes a humber of obligations with respect toaigersonal data, and includes a prohibition enttnsfer of personal
information from the EU to other countries thatrdi provide consumers with an “adequate” levelrdfgry or security. The EU
standard for adequacy is generally stricter andenrcomprehensive than that of the U.S. and most othwntries

There are additional consumer protection, privawy @ata security regulations in the U.S. and irotountries in which we or our clients do
business. These laws regulate the collection,diselosure and retention of personal data and mqyire consent from consumers and grant
consumers other rights, such as the ability to sstieeir personal data and to correct informatotiné possession of data controllers. We and
many of our clients also belong to trade assoaiatihat impose guidelines that regulate direct etarg activities, such as the Direct Marke'
Association’s Commitment to Consumer Choice.

10
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As a result of increasing public awareness andasten individual privacy rights, data protectiamformation security and environmental and
other concerns regarding marketing communicatifetgral, state and foreign governmental and ingusiganizations continue to consider
new legislative and regulatory proposals that wamldose additional restrictions on direct marketiegvices and products. Examples include
data encryption standards, data breach notificaggairements, consumer choice and consent réstricand increased penalties against
offending parties, among others. We anticipate dldlaitional proposals will continue to be introddde the future, some of which may be
adopted. In addition, our business may be affelsyetthe impact of these restrictions on our cliemd their marketing activities. These
additional regulations could increase compliancgiements and restrict or prevent the collectitnapnagement, aggregation, transfer, use or
dissemination of information or data that is cuthehegally available. Additional regulations malg@ restrict or prevent current practices
regarding unsolicited marketing communications. &ample, many states have considered implemedtngpt-mail legislation that could
impact our Direct Marketing and Shoppers busineasdghe businesses of our clients and customeesidition, continued public interest in
individual privacy rights and data security mayutes the adoption of further voluntary industryidelines that could impact our direct
marketing activities and business practices.

We cannot predict the scope of any new legislatiegulations or industry guidelines or how courtsyrmterpret existing and new laws.
Additionally, enforcement priorities by governmdraathorities may change and also impact our bgsie&her directly or through requiring
our customers to alter their practices. Compliamite regulations is costly and time-consuming feramd our clients, and we may encounter
difficulties, delays or significant expenses in geation with our compliance. We may also be expdsesignificant penalties, liabilities,
reputational harm and loss of business in the eattwe fail to comply with applicable regulatiod$iere could be a material adverse impact
on our business due to the enactment or enforceofidegislation or industry regulations, the isscewof judicial or governmental
interpretations, enforcement priorities of governmaéagencies or a change in customs arising froblipconcern over consumer privacy and
data security issues.

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS

Our intellectual property assets include, for exeEnfrademarks and service marks that identifyammpany and our products and services,
software and other technology that we develop pooprietary collections of data and intellectuaerty licensed from third parties, such as
prospect list providers. We generally seek to mtodeir intellectual property through a combinatadiicense agreements and trademark,
service mark, copyright, patent and trade secvet,land domain name registrations and enforcenrenegures. We also enter into
confidentiality agreements with many of our empkegevendors and clients and seek to limit acceaaddistribution of intellectual property
and other proprietary information. We pursue tretqution of our trademarks and other intellectuapprty in the United States and
internationally.

Despite our efforts to protect our intellectual peaty, unauthorized parties may attempt to copgtberwise obtain and use our proprietary
information and technology. Monitoring unauthorizesk of our intellectual property is difficult, andauthorized use of our intellectual
property may occur. We cannot be certain that patentrademark registrations will be issued, rar we be certain that any issued patents or
trademark registrations will give us adequate ptide from competing products. For example, isspaignts may be circumvented or
challenged and declared invalid or unenforceabladdition, others may develop competing technel®gr databases on their own. Moreover,
there is no assurance that our confidentiality egrents with our employees or third parties wilshéficient to protect our intellectual property
and proprietary information.

We may also be subject to infringement claims agjais by third parties and may incur substantiatand devote significant management
resources in responding to such claims. We argateld under some agreements to indemnify our sli@nt result of claims that we infringe
on the proprietary rights of third parties. Thessts and diversions could cause our business terslffany party asserts an infringement
claim, we may need to obtain licenses to the dexpiritellectual property. We cannot assure you,ewar, that we will be able to obtain these
licenses on commercially reasonable terms or tleatvill be able to obtain any licenses at all. Thiéufe to obtain necessary licenses or other
rights may have an adverse affect on our abilitgrtovide our products and services.
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EMPLOYEES

As of December 31, 2011, Harte-Hanks employed agpmattely 5,950 full-time employees and 310 partetiemployees, of which
approximately 1,690 are based outside of the Ugpréximately 4,680 full-time and 80 part-time emyes were in the Direct Marketing
segment and 1,250 full-time and 230 part-time eyg®s were in the Shoppers segment. A portion ofvaukforce is provided to us through
staffing companies. None of the workforce is repnésd by labor unions. We consider our relatiorth wur employees to be good.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS
Cautionary Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statemens

This report, including the Management's Discussiod Analysis of Financial Condition and Result©gpierations (MD&A), contains
“forward-looking statements” within the meaningtbé federal securities laws. All such statemergsgaialified by this cautionary note, which
is provided pursuant to the safe harbor provismfrSection 27A of the Securities Act of 1933 (1988) and Section 21E of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 (1934 Act). Forward-lookingtstments may also be included in our other pubiigs, press releases, our website and
oral and written presentations by management. I@&its other than historical facts are forwkroking and may be identified by words sucl
“may,” “will,” “expects,” “believes,” “anticipates,“plans,” “estimates,” “seeks,” “could,” “intendspr words of similar meaning. Examples
include statements regarding (1) our strategieditidtives, (2) adjustments to our cost structanel other actions designed to respond to
market conditions and improve our performance, thedanticipated effectiveness and expenses assdaidgth these actions, (3) our financial
outlook for revenues, earnings per share, operatic@me, expense related to equity-based compensatpital resources and other financial
items, (4) expectations for our businesses anthiindustries in which we operate, including withard to the negative performance trends in
our Shoppers business and the adverse impact ohtiing economic downturn in the United States@hdr economies on the marketing
expenditures and activities of our Direct Marketalignts and prospects, (5) competitive factorsag@uisition and development plans, (7) our
stock repurchase program, (8) expectations regautdgal proceedings and other contingent liabgitend (9) other statements regarding future
events, conditions or outcomes.

These forwardeoking statements are based on current informaéigpectations and estimates and involve risksertainties, assumptions a
other factors that are difficult to predict andttbauld cause actual results to vary materiallyrfrohat is expressed in or indicated by the
forward-looking statements. In that event, our bess, financial condition, results of operationiquridity could be materially adversely
affected, and investors in our securities coul@ lpart or all of their investments. Some of théslesy uncertainties, assumptions and other
factors can be found in our filings with the SE;luding the factors discussed below in this Itefn “Risk Factors"”, and any updates thereto
in our Forms 10-Q. The forward-looking statementduded in this report and those included in otieopublic filings, press releases, our
website and oral and written presentations by mamagt are made only as of the respective datesahend we undertake no obligation to
update publicly any forward-looking statement iis tleport or in other documents, our website of st@&ements for any reason, even if new
information becomes available or other events oatthe future.

In addition to the information set forth elsewhgr¢his report, including in the MD&A section, tii@ctors described below should be
considered carefully in making any investment denis with respect to our securities. The risks dbsd below are not the only ones we face
or may face in the future. Additional risks and ertainties that are not presently anticipated at the may currently believe are immaterial
could also impair our business operations and ir@performance.
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We face significant competition for individual pregts, entire client relationships and advertisinglars in general.

Our Direct Marketing business faces significant petition in all of its offerings and within eachité vertical markets. Direct marketing is a
dynamic business, subject to technological advaro¢snhigh turnover of client personnel who makgimy decisions, client consolidations,
changing client needs and preferences, continuedldpment of competing products and services anelatving competitive landscape. This
competition comes from numerous local, national iatetnational direct marketing and advertising pamies, and client internal resources,
against whom we compete for individual projectsirerclient relationships and marketing expendiung clients and prospective clients. We
also compete against print and electronic mediaoéimer forms of advertising for marketing and atigerg dollars in general. In addition, our
ability to attract new clients and to retain exigtclients may, in some cases, be limited by digmlicies on or perceptions of conflicts of
interest. These policies can prevent us from perifog similar services for competing products or pamies. Our Shoppers business competes
for advertising, as well as for readers, with othent and electronic media. Competition comes ftooal and regional newspapers, magazines,
radio, broadcast, satellite and cable televisitimeioshoppers, the internet, other communicatioadianand other advertising printers that
operate in our markets. The extent and natureaf sampetition are, in large part, determined tgyltitation and demographics of the markets
targeted by a particular advertiser and the nuroberedia alternatives in those markets. Our faitorgnprove our current processes or to
develop new products and services could resutteridss of our clients to current or future contpesi. In addition, failure to gain market
acceptance of new products and services could selyeaffect our growth.

Current and future competitors may have significdynigreater financial and other resources than we,dmmd they may sell competing
products and services at lower prices or at lowesffi margins, resulting in pressures on our pricesd margins.

The sizes of our competitors vary across markansegs. Therefore, some of our competitors may Baym@ficantly greater financial,
technical, marketing or other resources than wame or more of our market segments, or ovedalla result, our competitors may be in a
position to respond more quickly than we can to wewmerging technologies and changes in custoeagiinrements, or may devote greater
resources than we can to the development, promatéde and support of products and services. Mamovew competitors or alliances among
our competitors may emerge and potentially reduserarket share, revenue or margins. Some of aupetitors also may choose to sell
products or services competitive to ours at loweargs by accepting lower margins and profitabiliy may be able to sell products or services
competitive to ours at lower prices given propmgtawnership of data, technical superiority or emmies of scale. Price reductions or pricing
pressure by our competitors could negatively impactmargins and results of operations, and colgla lzarm our ability to obtain new
customers on favorable terms. Competitive pricirgspures tend to increase in difficult economidremments, such as the current
environments in the United States and other ecoemmndiue to reduced marketing expenditures of méowyroclients and prospects and the
resulting impact on the competitive business emvirent for marketing service providers such as ourgany.

We must maintain technological competitiveness, tionally improve our processes and develop and a@tuce new products and services in
a timely and cost-effective manner.

We believe that our success depends on, amongthihgs, maintaining technological competitivengssur Direct Marketing and Shoppers
products, processing functionality and softwardesys and services. Technology changes rapidlytzeré tare continuous improvements in
computer hardware, network operating systems, progring tools, programming languages, operatingegsyst database technology and the
use of the internet. Advances in information tedbgy may result in changing client preferencesgimducts and product delivery formats in
our industry. We must continually improve our preges and provide new products and services inedytiand cost-effective manner though
development, license or acquisition to match oungetitors’ technological developments and compepiragluct/service offerings, and to
satisfy the increasingly sophisticated requiremenwur clients. We may be unable to successfdigntify, develop and bring new and
enhanced services and products to market in aytiared costeffective manner, such services and products mapecommercially successf
and services, products and technologies developedhers may render our services and products mopettive or obsolete.
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Our success depends on our ability to consistentiyl effectively deliver our products and servicesour clients.

Our success depends on our ability to effectively eonsistently staff and execute client engagesnaithin the agreed upon timeframe and
budget. Depending on the needs of our clientspangrct Marketing engagements may require custornioizaintegration and coordination of a
number of complex product and service offerings exetution across many of our facilities worldwitoreover, in some of our engageme
we rely on subcontractors and other third partgsrovide a portion of our overall services, andoaanot guarantee that these third parties
effectively deliver their services or that we wilve adequate recourse against these third parties event they fail to effectively deliver th
services. Other contingencies and events outsideroéontrol may also impact our ability to provioler products and services. Our failure to
effectively and timely staff, coordinate and execotir client engagements may adversely impactiegistient relationships, the amount or
timing of payments from our clients, our reputatiorthe marketplace and ability to secure addititmsiness and our resulting financial
performance. In addition, our contractual arrangemeith our Direct Marketing clients and other tousers may not provide us with sufficie
protections against claims for lost profits or atblaims for damages.

If we lose key management or are unable to attrantl retain the talent required for our business, operating results could suffel

Our prospects depend in large part upon our altdigttract, train and retain experienced techpaient services, sales, consulting, research
and development, marketing, administrative and meament personnel. While the demand for personradpendent on employment levels,
competitive factors and general economic conditignslified personnel historically have been inagr@demand. The loss or prolonged absence
of the services of these individuals could haveatemial adverse effect on our business, finan@altfpn or operating results.

We have recently experienced, and may experiencthénfuture, reduced demand for our products anddees and increased bad debt
expense because of general economic conditions fitencial conditions and marketing budgets of ogfients and other factors that may
impact the industry verticals that we serve.

Economic downturns and turmoil severely affectrttarketing services industry. Throughout the mos¢mnérecession, as in prior economic
downturns, our customers responded to weak econooniditions by reducing their marketing budgetsiclvtare generally discretionary in
nature and easier to reduce in the short-term dki@er expenses. Our customers may respond simitadgverse economic conditions in the
future. In addition, revenues from our Shoppersnass are largely dependent on local advertisipgeditures in the markets in which they
operate. Such expenditures are substantially affdoy the strength of the local economies in thoaekets. Direct Marketing revenues are
dependent on national, regional and internatiooahemies and business conditions. A lasting ecoaoetiession or anemic recovery in the
U.S. or other markets in which we operate (sucth@secent recession and recovery) could have rabéelverse effects on our business,
financial position or operating results. Similatigdustry or company-specific factors may negayivelpact our clients and prospective clients
or their industries, and in turn result in redudednand for our products and services, client iraties, collection difficulties or bankruptcy
preference actions related to payments received &ar clients. We may also experience reduced ddraara result of consolidation of clients
and prospective clients in the industry vertichkt twe serve. SedManagement's Discussion and Analysis of Financtaldtion and Results
Operations” in this Form 10-K for additional infoation about the adverse impact on our financidigperance of the ongoing difficult
economic environment in the United States and atghenomies.

Our Shoppers business is geographically concentdadmd is subject to the California and Florida ecomies.

Our Shoppers business is concentrated geographicalalifornia and Florida. An economic downtumthese states, such as the current
downturn, or a large disaster, such as a floodjdame, earthquake or other disaster or conditiah disables our facilities, immobilizes the
USPS or causes a significant negative change iadberomies of these regions, could have a masatiadrse effect on our business, financial
position or operating results.
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Our business plan requires us to effectively manage costs. If we do not achieve our cost managetanjectives, our financial results
could be adversely affected.

Our business plan and expectations for the futemaire that we effectively manage our cost strgctincluding our operating expenses and
capital expenditures across our operations. Textent that we do not effectively manage our cagis financial results may be adversely
affected in any economic climate and even moreusimg a prolonged recession, such as the ongoiogagsic downturn in the United States
and other economies.

Privacy, information security and other direct magking regulatory requirements may prevent or impaiuar ability to offer our products ani
services

We are subject to and affected by numerous lawsiagons and industry standards that regulatetirarketing activities, including those t
address privacy, data protection, information secand marketing communications. Please refehéosection above entitled “U.S. and
Foreign Government Regulations” for additional imfation regarding some of these regulations.

As a result of increasing public awareness andesten privacy rights, data protection, informat&ecurity, environmental protection and
other concerns, national and local governmentdrathgstry organizations regularly consider and achaut laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines that restrict or regulate marketing camioations, services and products. Examples inolizde encryption standards, data breach
notification requirements, registration/licensimguirements (often with fees), consumer choicdce@nd consent restrictions and penaltie
infractions, among others. We anticipate that okl restrictions and regulations will continuebi® proposed and adopted in the future.

In addition, our business may be affected by thgsich of these restrictions and regulations on Gents and their marketing activities. Current
and future restrictions and regulations could iaseecompliance requirements and costs, and resticevent the collection, management,
aggregation, transfer, use or dissemination ofrinédion, or change the requirements therefore $o eexqjuire other changes to our business or
that of our clients. Additional restrictions andjuéations may limit or prohibit current practicegarding marketing communications. For
example, many states and countries have consiitapgdmenting do not contact legislation that couigact our Direct Marketing and
Shoppers businesses and the businesses of ous@iehcustomers. In addition, continued publienest in privacy rights, data protection and
information security may result in the adoptiorfurther industry guidelines that could impact oiredt marketing activities and business
practices.

We cannot predict the scope of any new laws, ruéggjlation or industry guidelines or how court@gencies may interpret current ones.
Additionally, enforcement priorities by governmdraathorities will change over time, which may inspaur business. Understanding the le
rules, regulations and guidelines applicable te#ijoeclient multichannel engagements and acrossynarisdictions poses a significant
challenge, as such laws, rules, regulations andiefines are often inconsistent or conflicting, anel sometimes at odds with client objectives.
Our failure to properly comply with this regulataigguirements and client needs may materially aivérsely affect our business. General
compliance with privacy, data protection and infation security obligations is costly and time-cangwg, and we may encounter difficulties,
delays or significant expenses in connection withampliance. We may be exposed to significantfiEs, liabilities, reputational harm and
loss of business in the event that we fail to cgmyle could suffer a material adverse impact onbusiness due to the enactment or
enforcement of legislation or industry regulatioting issuance of judicial or governmental interiens, changed enforcement priorities of
governmental agencies or a change in behaviongrfsbm public concern over privacy, data protatémd information security issues.
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We could fail to adequately protect our intellectyaroperty rights and may face claims for intelle@l property infringement.

Our ability to compete effectively depends in gartthe protection of our technology, products, eexwvand brands through intellectual
property right protections, including patents, cagiyts, database rights, trade secrets, tradenaadslomain name registrations and
enforcement procedures. The extent to which sgtitgican be protected and enforced varies in diftgurisdictions. There is also a risk of
litigation relating to our use or future use ofeltectual property rights of third parties. Thipasty infringement claims and any related litiga
against us could subject us to liability for damsagestrict us from using and providing our teclg@s, products or services or operating our
business generally, or require changes to be neaderttechnologies, products and services. Pledeeto the section above entitled
“Intellectual Property Rights” for additional infmiation regarding our intellectual property and a&ged risks.

Consumer perceptions regarding the privacy and sgtyuof their data may prevent or impair our abilitto offer our products and services.

Pursuant to various federal, state, foreign andstrgt regulations, consumers have varying degreesnirol as to how certain data regarding
them is collected, used and shared for marketimggees. If, due to privacy, security or other consgconsumers exercise their ability to
prevent or limit such data collection, use or gigrit may impair our ability to provide direct rkating to those consumers and limit our
clients’ requirements for our services. Additiogalprivacy and security concerns may limit conswshedllingness to voluntarily provide data
to our customers or marketing companies. Some o$ewices depend on voluntarily provided datamag be impaired without such data.

Our reputation and business results may be adversedpacted if we, or subcontractors upon whom wé/relo not effectively protect
sensitive personal information of our clients andioclients’ customers.

Current privacy and data security laws and industaypdards impact the manner in which we captunedlle, analyze and disseminate custc
and prospect data as part of our client engagemientsany instances, client contracts also mangldt@cy and security practices. If we fail to
effectively protect and control sensitive persdnfdrmation (such as personal health informatiatia security numbers or credit card
numbers) of our clients and their customers orgeots in accordance with these requirements, weintay significant expenses, suffer
reputational harm and loss of business, and, iicecases, be subjected to regulatory or govertahsanctions or litigation. These risks may
be increased due to our reliance on subcontraatatother third parties in providing a portion of @verall services in certain engagements.
We cannot guarantee that these third parties ¥idtgvely protect and handle sensitive personfidrimation or other confidential information,
or that we will have adequate recourse againsettieésd parties in that event.

We may not be able to adequately protect our infation systems.

Our ability to protect our information systems aghidamage from a data loss, security breach, heman malfeasance, computer virus, fire,
power loss, telecommunications failure or otheastisr is critical to our future success. Some e$é¢hsystems may be outsourced to third-party
providers from time to time. Any damage to our infiation systems that causes interruptions in oerains or a loss of data could affect our
ability to meet our clients' requirements, whichiuldohave a material adverse effect on our busirfigss)cial position or operating results.

While we take precautions to protect our informatsystems, such measures may not be effectivepxésting measures may become
inadequate because of changes in future conditAdtteough we maintain insurance which may respandaver some types of damages
incurred by breaches of (or problems with) ourinfation systems, such insurance is limited and esige, and may not respond or be
sufficient to prevent such damage from materialynhing our business.

Breaches of security, or the perception that econmogeis not secure, could severely harm our businasd reputation.

Business-to-business and business-to-consumeral@ctommerce requires the secure transmissiaomfidential information over public
networks. Some of our products and services aresaed through the internet. Security breachesrineszdion with the delivery of our produt
and services, or well-publicized security breadhas may affect us or our industry, such as dawbdsusion, could be severely detrimental to
our business, operating results and financial cardiWe cannot be certain that advances in crihdapabilities, new discoveries in the field
of cryptography or other developments will not coomise or breach the technology protecting thermfdion systems that access our
products, services and proprietary database infitoma

16



Table of Contents

Data suppliers could withdraw data that we rely @ our products and service!

We purchase or license much of the data we useeTdwelld be a material adverse impact on our Diviartketing business if owners of the
data we use were to withdraw or cease to allowssct®the data or materially restrict the autharizges of their data. Data providers could
withdraw their data if there is a competitive reasmdo so, if there is pressure from the conswoammunity or if additional legislation is
passed restricting the use of the data. We algaupsn data from other external sources to mairdgairproprietary and non-proprietary
databases, including data received from custonretvarious government and public record sources slibstantial number of data providers
or other key data sources were to withdraw or ictgtreir data, if we were to lose access to datatd government regulation, or if the
collection of data becomes uneconomical, our gttititprovide products and services to our clieotdd be materially adversely affected,
which could result in decreased revenues, net iecand earnings per share.

We must successfully evaluate acquisition targetsl antegrate acquisitions.

We frequently evaluate acquisition opportunitiegxpand our product and service offerings and ggagc locations, including potential
international acquisitions. Acquisition activitiesjen if not consummated, require substantial ansopfirmanagement time and can distract
from normal operations. In addition, we may be ueab achieve the profitability goals, synergied atther objectives initially sought in
acquisitions, and any acquired assets, data ondésses may not be successfully integrated int@perations. Acquisitions may result in the
impairment of relationships with employees and aungrs. Moreover, although we review and analyzetass companies we acquire, such
reviews are subject to uncertainties and may nataleall potential risks, and we may incur unaptted liabilities and expenses as a result of
our acquisition activities. The failure to identdéippropriate candidates, to negotiate favorabtageor to successfully integrate future
acquisitions into existing operations could regultot achieving planned revenue growth and coelgatively impact our net income and
earnings per share.

We are vulnerable to increases in paper prices.

Newsprint prices have fluctuated in recent years.rdéintain, on average, less than 45 days of papentory and do not purchase our pa
pursuant to long-term paper contracts. Becauseawe & limited ability to protect ourselves fromctiuations in the price of paper or to pass
increased costs along to our clients, these fltictug could materially affect the results of ouergtions.

We are vulnerable to increases in postal rates alistuptions in postal services.

Our Shoppers and Direct Marketing services deperth® USPS to deliver products. Our shoppers dreetded by Standard Mail, and postage
is the second largest expense, behind labor, itshappers business. Standard postage rates hagaded in recent years, and increased again
in April 2011 and January 2012. Shoppers’ postatgsrincreased by less than 1.0% as a result &fftie2011 rate increase, and increased by
approximately 2.1% as a result of the January 28fincrease. These postage rate increases, grdiditional future changes in postage r

will affect Shoppers’ production costs. Postagesatiso influence the demand for our Direct Marigservices even though the cost of
mailings is typically borne by our clients and @ directly reflected in our revenues or expensesordingly, future postal increases or
disruptions in the operations of the USPS may lsawvadverse impact on us.

The U. S. Postal Service has also proposed vacioaisges in its services to address its financidbpeance, such as delivery frequency and
facility access. At this point we do not believe firoposed changes will have a material impactusrbosiness.

Our financial results could be negatively impactégt impairments of goodwill or other intangible agsewith indefinite useful lives.

As of December 31, 2011, the net book value ofgmadwill and other intangibles represented appraxéty $580.6 million out of our total
assets of $932.5 million. We test goodwill and othéangible assets with indefinite useful lives impairment as of November 30 of each y
and on an interim date should factors or indicab@some apparent that would require an interim fesiownward revision in the fair value of
either of our reporting units or any of the oth@angible assets could result in impairments amdaash charges. Any such impairment cha
could have a significant negative effect on ouioregd net income.
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Scheduled debt maturities and liquidi

We are scheduled to pay off the balance owed unaie2008 Term Loan Facility when it matures on Maf¢ 2012. This pay-off, combined
with other principal payments due under our 201fnTkoan Facility, require us to make aggregateqgpa payments of $61.5 million during
the first quarter of 2012. As of December 31, 2@&lhad $86.8 million in cash and had $59.9 millibunused borrowing capacity under our
2010 Revolving Credit Facility. Depending on ouiligpto generate sufficient cash flow from opeaoats, our overall liquidity and ability to
make payments on our indebtedness may be advémgedeted, and we may be required to seek one oe alternatives, such as refinancing
restructuring our indebtedness, or seeking to idéte or equity capital. We cannot assure youahgtof these actions could be effected on a
timely basis or on satisfactory terms, if at ail.addition, our existing debt agreements contastrigtive covenants that may prohibit us from
adopting one or more of these alternatives.

Our indebtedness may adversely impact our abilgyréact to changes in our business or changes imgrl economic conditions.

The amount of our indebtedness and the terms wmdieh we have borrowed money under our credit itéesl or other agreements could have
important consequences for our business. Our delenants require that we maintain certain finantieasures and ratios. As a result of these
covenants and ratios, we may be limited in the rmammwhich we can conduct our business, and welmaynable to engage in favorable
business activities or finance future operationsagpital needs. A failure to comply with these riebns or to maintain the financial measures
and ratios contained in the debt agreements cealdito an event of default that could result imareleration of outstanding indebtedness. In
addition, the amount and terms of our indebtednest:

« limit our flexibility in planning for, or reactingp, changes in our business and the industriehiohawve operate, including limitin
our ability to invest in our strategic initiativeand, consequently, place us at a competitive dasadge

» reduce the availability of our cash flows that wbatherwise be available to fund working capitapital expenditures, acquisitions
and other general corporate purposes;

» resultin higher interest expense in the evenhofdases in interest rates, as discussed below Untkrest rate increases could
affect our results of operations, cash flows andritial positior”

We may incur additional indebtedness in the futurd, if new debt is added to our current debt Evble above risks could be increased.
Interest rate increases could affect our resultsagerations, cash flows and financial positio

Interest rate movements in Europe and the UnitateSican affect the amount of interest we payeelad our debt and the amount we earn on
cash equivalents. Our primary interest rate exg&uto interest rate fluctuations in Europe, sfieadly Eurodollar rates, due to their impact on
interest related to our credit facilities. As ofd@enber 31, 2011, we had $179.4 million of debttaniding, all of which was at variable interest
rates. Our results of operations, cash flows amahitial position could be materially adversely etéel by significant increases in interest rates.
We also have exposure to interest rate fluctuaiiotise United States, specifically money marketnmercial paper and overnight time dep
rates, as these affect our earnings on excesskeash.with the offsetting increase in earnings xeess cash in the event of an interest rate
increase, we cannot be assured that future intextesincreases will not have a material advergmmgnon our business, financial position or
operating results.
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Our international operations subject us to riskssaiated with operations outside the U.S.

Harte-Hanks Direct Marketing conducts businessideatsf the United States. During 2011, approximalel.8% of Harte-Hanks Direct
Marketing’s revenues and 10.7% of Harte-Hanks t@etnues were derived from businesses outsideitited States, primarily Europe, Asia
and South America. We may expand our internatiopatations in the future as part of our growthtstg. Accordingly, our future operating
results could be negatively affected by a varidtiaotors, some of which are beyond our contratuding:

» social, economic and political instabilil

» changesin U.S. and foreign governmental legalirements or policies resulting in burdensome gowemnt controls, tariffs,
restrictions, embargoes or export license requirgs)

* inflation;

» the potential for nationalization of enterpris

» less favorable labor laws that may increase empéoyroosts and decrease workforce flexibil
» potentially adverse tax treatme

» less favorable foreign intellectual property lawattwould make it more difficult to protect ourefiectual properties from
appropriation by competitor

* more onerous or differing data privacy and secugtyuirements or other marketing regulatic

» longer payment cycles for sales in foreign coustrand

» the costs and difficulties of managing internatianzerations
In addition, exchange rate movements may have padtron our future costs or on future cash flowsffforeign investments. We have not
entered into any foreign currency forward exchacmy®racts or other derivative instruments to hetigeeffects of adverse fluctuations in
foreign currency exchange rates. The various tissare inherent in doing business in the UnitiadeS are also generally applicable to doing

business outside of the United States, and mayx&ggerated by the difficulty of doing business immerous sovereign jurisdictions due to
differences in culture, laws and regulations.

We must maintain effective internal controls.

In designing and evaluating our internal contralerdinancial reporting, we recognize that anyiin& control or procedure, no matter how
well designed and operated, can provide only restslerassurance of achieving desired control objestand that no system of internal cont
can be designed to provide absolute assurancdeatigéness. If we fail to maintain a system okefive internal controls, it could have a
material adverse effect on our business, finarpmaltion or operating results. Additionally, adwemublicity related to a failure in our internal
controls over financial reporting could have a riegaimpact on our reputation and business.

Fluctuation in our revenue and operating results drother factors may impact the volatility of ourcstk price.

The price at which our common stock has trade@demt years has fluctuated greatly and has dectiigmificantly over that period of time.
The price may continue to be volatile due to a neindf factors including the following, some of whiare beyond our control:

» the impact and duration of the ongoing economicrtamw, overall strength of the United States ametioeconomies and general
market volatility;

» variations in our operating results from periog&viod and variations between our actual operatisglts and the expectations
securities analysts, investors and the financiairoanity;

* unanticipated developments with client engagementiient demand, such as variations in the siadgbt, or progress toward the
completion of engagements, variability in the mademand for our services, client consolidationd #ie unanticipated terminati
of several major client engagemer

» announcements of developments affecting our busése
» competition and the operating results of our coitgrst and
» other factors discussed elsewhere in this ltem“Risk Factor”.

As a result of these and other factors, investomur common stock may not be able to resell tteares at or above their original purchase
price.
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War or terrorism could affect our business.

War and/or terrorism or the threat of war and/omotgésm involving the United States could havegngicant impact on our business, financial
position or operating results. War or the threawaf could substantially affect the levels of adisérg expenditures by clients in each of our
businesses. In addition, each of our businessdd bewaffected by operation disruptions and a styeriof supplies and labor related to such a
war or threat of war.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS
None.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

Our headquarters are located in San Antonio, Tetabwe occupy approximately 8,000 square feetaddd office space at that location. Our
business is conducted in facilities worldwide camitey aggregate space of approximately 3.0 miligoare feet. Approximately 2.8 million
square feet are held under leases, which expttatas through 2020. The balance of our propeuiss] in our Brea, California Shoppers
operations and Hasselt, Belgium Direct Marketingragions, are owned.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Information regarding legal proceedings is setfantNote K,Commitments and Contingenciesf the “Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements” and is incorporated herein by reference

ITEM 4.  MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES
Not applicable
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PART Il

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT 'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND IS SUER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Common Stock

Our common stock is listed on the NYSE (symbol: BiHSe reported high and low quarterly sales praceges for 2011 and 2010 were as
follows:

2011 2010

High Low High Low
First Quarter 13.7¢ 11.77 13.3C 10.2¢
Second Quarte 12.22 7.5¢ 15.8¢ 10.37
Third Quartel 8.9t 7.0C 11.9C 9.6(
Fourth Quarte 9.94 7.7¢  13.6f 11.1«¢

In 2011, quarterly dividends were paid at the tdt8.0 cents per share. In 2010, quarterly dividemdre paid at the rate of 7.5 cents per share.

We currently plan to pay a quarterly dividend d& 8ents per common share in each of the quart@818, although any actual dividend
declaration can be made only upon approval of mar® of Directors, based on its business judgment.

As of January 31, 2012, there are approximatelg@|lders of record.

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

During the fourth quarter of 2011, we did not pash any shares of our stock through our stock cbpse program that was publicly
announced in January 1997. Under this program, fiich shares can be purchased in the open markietaugh privately negotiated
transactions, our Board of Directors has authorthedepurchase of up to 74,400,000 shares of wtstanding common stock. As of
December 31, 2011, we had repurchased a total,828409 shares at an average price of $18.67hpee sinder this program.

Comparison of Stockholder Returns

The material under this heading is not “solicitingaterial,” is not deemed “filed” with the SEC, amglnot to be incorporated by reference into
any filing under the 1933 Act or the 1934 Act, Wmieetmade before or after the date hereof and ireesipe of any general incorporation
language in such filing.

The following graph compares the cumulative totéim of our common stock during the period Decardlie 2006 to December 31, 2011
with the Standard & Poor’s 500 Stock Index (S&P &@fex) and with two peer groups. We made modifbcest to our peer group in this 2011
Annual Report on Form 10-K compared to our previpesr group in order to be consistent with the finedli2012 peer group used by our
Compensation Committee in evaluating managemenpeasation.

Our former peer group included Acxiom Corporatidiiiance Data Systems Corporation, Cenveo, Incngtidated Graphics, Inc., Convert
Corp., Dun & Bradstreet Corporation, Equifax, Ir@artner, Inc., GSI Commerce, Inc., Interpublic Gy@f Companies, Inc., Meredith Corp.,
Sykes Enterprises, Inc., Techtarget, Inc., Vala@simmunications, Inc., and ValueClick, Inc.

Our current peer group includes Acxiom Corporatisifiance Data Systems Corporation, Cenveo, Inonsdlidated Graphics, Inc., Conver
Corp., Dun & Bradstreet Corporation, Equifax, Ir@artner, Inc., Informatica Corp., Interpublic Gpoaf Companies, Inc., Meredith Corp.,
Sapient Corp., Sykes Enterprises, Inc., Techtahget, Valassis Communications, Inc., and ValueCliac.
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The S&P Index includes 500 United States compadni#i®e industrial, transportation, utilities anddncial sectors and is weighted by market
capitalization. The peer groups are also weightecharket capitalization.

The graph depicts the results of investing $108uncommon stock, the S&P 500 Index and the pemrgyr at closing prices on December 31,
2006 and assumes the reinvestment of dividends.

Comparison of Cumulative Five Year Total Return

$150

5100

§50

sn T T T T
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
—— Harte-Hanks, Inc. —®— S&F 500 Index —a— Mew Pear Group  ===x===0|d Paar Group
Base
Period Years Ending
Dec-06 Dec-07 Dec-08  Dec-09 Dec-10 Dec-11
Harte-Hanks, Inc 10C 63.2¢ 23.4¢ 42.0(C 50.9¢ 37.5:
S&P 500 Inde» 10C 105.4¢ 66.4¢ 84.0¢ 96.71 98.7¢
Current Peer Grou 10C 92.1C 56.4¢ 81.21 104.2: 103.2(
Former Peer Grou 10C 89.5¢ 54.4t 77.4¢ 94.11 94.7(
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following table sets forth our summary histatiinancial information for the periods ended asdbf the dates indicated. You should read
the following historical financial information algrwith “Management’s Discussion and Analysis ofdfioial Condition and Results of
Operations” contained in this Form 10-K. The fisgadr financial information included in the tabkddw for the years ended December 31,
2011, 2010, and 2009 is derived from audited fiferatatements contained in this Form 10-K. Infotiorafor the years ended December 31,
2008 and 2007 can be found in our previously fAemhual Reports on Form 10-K.

In thousands, except per share amout 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
Statement of Operations D¢
Revenue! $850,76! $860,52¢ $860,14: $1,082,82. $1,162,88!
Operating expenst
Labor, production and distributic 687,19! 679,25¢ 678,30 847,47( 871,46¢
Advertising, selling, general and administrat 68,21 66,79: 62,47¢ 81,65¢ 89,78
Shoppers legal settleme (1,260 0 6,95( 0 -
Depreciation and amortizatic 20,41 22,431 28,26" 33,42¢ 33,19t
Intangible amortizatiol 79¢ 99C 1,712 2,95( 3,50¢
Total operating expens 775,35¢ 769,47: 777,718 965,50« 997,95¢
Operating incomi 75,40¢ 91,05 82,43( 117,31 164,92°
Interest expense, n 2,93¢ 2,62¢ 7,96¢ 13,821 12,45
Net income $ 44,19¢ $ 53,60 $47,71F $ 62,747 $ 92,64(
Earnings per common sh—diluted $ 07¢ $ 08 $ 078 % 09¢ $ 1.2¢
Cash dividends per common sh $ 032 $ 03C $ 03C $ 03C % 0.2¢
Weighted-average common and common equivalentshare
outstandin—diluted 63,55: 64,13¢ 63,88" 64,10« 73,70
Segment Dat
Revenue:
Direct Marketing $614,27(  $601,28: $585,98( $ 732,74( $ 732,46:
Shopper: 236,49! 259,24: 274,15! 350,08: 430,42!
Total revenue $850,76!  $860,52¢  $860,14: $1,082,82.  $1,162,88!
Operating income (los:
Direct Marketing $ 83,49 $ 86,74t $9581. $ 103,12: $ 108,79t
Shopper: 3,141 15,60z (1,359 25,88¢ 70,78¢
General corporat (11,23) (11,297 (12,029 (11,689 (14,659
Total operating incom $ 75,40¢ $91,05¢ $8243( $ 117,317 $ 164,92
Capital expenditure $21,03¢ $17,44¢ $ 9,011 $ 19,947 $ 28,211
Balance sheet data (at end of peri
Current asset $275,51°7 $268,46: $256,59¢ $ 241,200 $ 265,68(
Property, plant and equipment, | 71,58: 72,65¢ 78,39¢ 97,43: 112,35:
Goodwill and other intangibles, n 580,64( 581,43¢ 569,16: 570,86¢ 564,52.
Total asset 932,51 926,88( 908,15: 913,56¢ 951,92¢
Total debi 179,43t 193,00( 239,68t 270,62! 259,12!
Total stockholder equity $446,35!  $437,820 $401,64: $ 356,37. $ 408,51.
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT 'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AN D RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Cautionary Note About Forward-Looking Statements

This report, including this Management's Discussind Analysis of Financial Condition and Result©glerations (MD&A), contains
“forward-looking statementsiithin the meaning of the federal securities la§such statements are qualified by the cautiomante include:
under Item 1A above, which is provided pursuarthtosafe harbor provisions of Section 27A of tha3LAct and Section 21E of the 1934 Act.
Actual results may vary materially from what is eegsed in or indicated by the forward-looking steats.

Overview

The following MD&A section is intended to help theader understand the results of operations aaddial condition of Harte-Hanks, Inc.
(Harte-Hanks). This section is provided as a suppld to, and should be read in conjunction withr,foancial statements and the
accompanying notes to the financial statements.

HarteHanks is a worldwide direct and targeted marketimgnpany that provides multichannel direct and digitarketing services and shop
advertising opportunities to a wide range of locagjional, national and international consumer laungliness-to-business marketers. We manage
our operations through two operating segments:dDvarketing and Shoppers.

Our Direct Marketing services offer a wide variefyintegrated, multichannel, data-driven solutifmrstop brands around the globe. We help
our clients gain insight into their customers’ bébes from their data and use that insight to @eéanovative multichannel marketing programs
to deliver a return on marketing investment. Wedwel our clientssuccess is determined not only by how good theistare, but how well w
help them use the tools to gain insight and analye& consumers. This results in a strong and emgluelationship between our clients and
their customers. We offer a full complement of ddfilées and resources to provide a broad rangearketing services and data management
software, in media from direct mail to email, indilog:

» agency and digital service

» database marketing solutiol

» data quality software and services with Trilliumfi8are;
« direct mail and supply chain managem:

« fulfilment and contact centers; a

* lead generatior

In 2011, our Direct Marketing segment had reverofe&&614.3 million, which represented 72% of ouatoevenues.

Harte-Hanks Shoppers is North America’s largestewaperator and distributor of shopper publicai@imased on weekly circulation and
revenues). Shoppers are weekly advertising pulicatelivered free by mail to households and lassias in a particular geographic area.
Through print and digital offerings, Shoppers tsusted local source for saving customers moneyhatging businesses grow. Shoppers offer
advertisers a geographically targeted, cost-effedtical advertising system, with virtually 100%npé&ation in their area of distribution.
Shoppers are particularly effective in large maskeith high media fragmentation in which major rogwlitan newspapers generally have low
penetration. Our Shoppers segment also providéseoativertising and other services through our wteb$ennySaverUSA.cofrand
TheFlyer.con®, as well as business websites and search—engiketing. Our websites are online advertising psrtatinging buyers and
sellers together through our online offerings, sastocal classifieds, business listings, coupspscial offers and PowerSites. PowerSites are
templated websites for our customers, optimizetgelp small and medium-sized business owners establiveb presence and improve their
lead generation. At December 31, 2011, we wereighibly approximately 6,000 PowerSites weekly.
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At December 31, 2011, our Shoppers publicationgveened into approximately 950 separate editiotis tetal circulation of approximately
11.3 million shopper packages in California andrilw each week. Shoppers are delivered in five magrkets covering the greater Los
Angeles market, the greater San Diego market, lantalifornia, South Florida and the greater Tampaket.

In 2011, our Shoppers segment had revenues of $238ion, which represented 28% of our total reves.
We derive revenues from the sale of direct markesiervices and shopper advertising services.

Our businesses continued to face challenging ecamenvironments in 2011, which negatively impaabed financial performance. Marketing
budgets are often more discretionary in nature,aaackasier to reduce in the short-term than @keenses in response to weak economic
conditions. Difficult economic conditions and colidation and bankruptcies of customers and pro$pecustomers in the industry verticals
that we serve have resulted in pricing pressurdsrareduced demand for our products and services.

As a worldwide business, Direct Marketing is aféetby general national and international economitlzusiness conditions. Direct Market
revenues are also affected by the economic fundiatsest each industry that we serve, various maidebrs, including the demand for
services by our clients, and the financial conditidd and budgets available to specific clients, agother factors. The fourth quarter of 2011
was the highest revenue quarter in three yearsthensixth consecutive quarter that Direct Markgtias shown good year-over-year growth
(excluding the one-time project in 2010 describelblw). We remain committed to making the investraaerdgcessary to execute our
multichannel strategy while also adjusting our ctsicture to reduce costs in the parts of thenmssi that are not growing as fast. We believe
these actions will improve our profitability in fute periods.

Our Shoppers business operates in regional mark&alifornia and Florida and is greatly affectgdtbe strength of the state and local
economies. Revenues from our Shoppers businessrgety dependent on local advertising expenditimghe areas of California and Florida
in which we operate. During 2011, the adverse egongonditions we have experienced since the sebaldf 2007 in California and Floric
continued. As a result we expect to have furthatlehges before performance improves. We see littsy, improvement in the California
economy, and only slightly better improvement ia EHorida economy. In response, during the firdt #2011, we continued our efforts to
reduce expenses in the Shoppers business, printtadlygh organizational restructuring and headcoeahictions, and incurred $4.1 million of
related charges. Of these charges, $3.9 milliorewelated to the retirement of our Shoppers Prasidete Gorman, and severance due to
headcount reductions. The remaining charges wéatedeto facilities and other miscellaneous itewlig. continue to invest in our digital
strategy where we are seeing good revenue grovatlaemadding capabilities that add value for oadegs and advertisers. We believe the
steps we are taking to improve overall efficiermymbined with our digital strategy, will make ourdppers business well positioned when the
economies in California and Florida improve.

Our principal operating expense items are labostgme and transportation.
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Results of Operations
Operating results were as follows:

In thousands except % %

per share amounts 2011 Change 2010 Change 2009
Revenues $850,76! -1.1 $860,52¢ 0.C $860,14:
Operating expenst 775,35¢ 0.8 769,47 -1.1 777,71
Operating incom: $ 75,40¢ -17.z2 $ 91,05! 10.5  $ 82,43(
Net income $ 44,19¢ -17.8 $ 53,60« 12.2 $ 47,71t
Diluted earnings per sha $ 0.7¢C -16.7  $ 0.8 12¢ $ 0.7%

Year ended December 31, 2011 vs. Year ended DeceShb8010
Revenue

Consolidated revenues decreased $9.8 million, 50 $8million, and operating income decreased 17t2%75.4 million, in 2011 compared to
2010. Our overall results reflect increased reverafes13.0 million, or 2.2%, from our Direct Markeg segment and decreased revenues of
$22.7 million, or 8.8%, from our Shoppers segm&he Direct Marketing results were affected by géaone-time, voluntary recall project
performed for a long-time pharmaceutical customeimng the second half of 2010. Excluding the resfrihm this project, total Direct

Marketing revenues increased $29.1 million, or 5i0%011 compared to 2010. Direct Marketing experésl increased revenues from our
select, retail and financial verticals, which weeatially offset by decreased revenues from oufthe@re and high-tech vertical. The August
2010 acquisition of Information Arts also contriedtto the 2011 revenue growth. Shoppers revendierpemce reflects the continued impact
that the difficult economic environments in Calif@ and Florida are having on our Shoppers busifdesdecrease in revenues was the result
of decreased sales in established markets, inguticlines in most revenue categories.

Operating Expenses

Overall operating expenses increased 0.8%, to 8##blion, in 2011 compared to 2010. The overafirgase in operating expenses was driven
by increased operating expenses in Direct Markeifr§1 6.2 million, or 3.2%. The Direct Marketingchease was primarily due to increased
headcount to support revenues and improve our dsgedervice capabilities, higher mail supply cleaists on higher transportation volumes,
increased travel and increased employee recruifihg.acquisition of Information Arts also contribdtto the increase in Direct Marketing
operating expenses. Shoppers operating expensesaded $10.3 million, or 4.2%, due to lower vaggihyroll costs, decreased postage d
lower distribution volumes and the elimination bétsecond day edition, decreased outsourced ao$tsver volumes, decreased lease exp
due to facility consolidations, and a $1.3 milli@duction of a legal accrual. The overall decredsghoppers was partially offset by $4.1
million of charges recognized in the first half2if11 related to our efforts to reduce expenselsdrshoppers business. Of these charges, $3.9
million related to the retirement of the Presidehtour Shoppers business and severance due todwadeductions. The remaining charges
related to facilities and other miscellaneous itefiee decrease at Shoppers was also partiallytdffsa non-recurring postal incentive rebate
earned in the third quarter of 2010 and an incr@asewsprint expense due to higher paper rateduHing the retirement, severance and other
charges, and the legal accrual reduction, Shopymasating expenses decreased $13.1 million, or 5.4%

Net Income/Earnings Per She

Net income decreased 17.5%, to $44.2 million, ahdedi earnings per share decreased 16.7%, to $@&76hare, in 2011 compared to 2C
The decreases in net income and diluted earningshaee were a result of decreased operating inédmmeboth Shoppers and Direct
Marketing, higher interest expense, and a highfectfe tax rate in 2011 compared to 2010. Theseedses were partially offset by a $2.3
million gain on the sale of land adjacent to ouo@ber’s Brea facility, and a $1.3 million changengt foreign currency transaction gains and
losses.
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Year ended December 31, 2010 vs. Year ended Deceghb2009
Revenue

Consolidated revenues increased $0.4 million, &% million, and operating income increased 10.&7491.1 million, in 2010 compared to
2009. Our overall results reflect increased reverofeb15.3 million, or 2.6%, from our Direct Markeg segment and decreased revenues of
$14.9 million, or 5.4%, from our Shoppers segmBirtect Marketing experienced increased revenueas fsar pharma/healthcare, select, retail
and financial verticals, which were partially off&sy decreased revenues from our higbh vertical. Direct Marketing revenues were helpg

a large, one-time, voluntary recall project fooad time Direct Marketing customer during the setbalf of 2010. While the results from our
verticals are mixed, the overall results refleet ¢ffects of the difficult economic environmenglirding reduced volumes and price reductions,
on our Direct Marketing business during 2010. Thegést 2010 acquisition of Information Arts also tdyuted to the 2010 revenue growth.
Shoppers revenue performance reflects the contimedct that the difficult economic environmentgalifornia and Florida are having on
our Shoppers business. The decrease in Shoppersues/was the result of decreased sales in esidblisarkets, including declines in most
revenue categories, and curtailment of circulatibapproximately 700,000 addresses in Februarfd6920n a comparable circulation basis,
Shoppers revenues decreased approximately 5.3%.

Operating Expenses

Overall operating expenses decreased 1.1%, to $h@8ion, in 2010 compared to 2009. The overalt@@se in operating expenses was di
by decreased operating expenses in Shoppers & 8llion, or 11.6%, and decreased general corpagpense of $0.7 million, or 6.1%,
partially offset by an increase of $24.4 milliom,50%, in Direct Marketing. The decrease at Shappas primarily due to a $7.0 million legal
settlement in 2009, lower payroll expense as dtre$headcount reductions, decreased paper ceststing from lower average paper rates
declines in volumes, decreased facility lease @ss result of a lease write-off in 2009, and ea@sed postage costs as a result of a non-
recurring postal incentive rebate received in 28460 a decline in distribution volumes. The Direcrkkting increase was primarily due to the
one-time project described previously, increasedawrced costs resulting from increased outsowokdnes, higher mail supply chain costs
along with higher transportation volumes, and iasgagl incentive compensation. A $2.6 million dea@eagpension expense, resulting from the
increase in the market value of our pension plaetaduring the calendar year 2009, also contribistehe overall decrease in operating
expenses.

Net Income/Earnings Per She

Net income increased 12.3%, to $53.6 million, aiateld earnings per share increased 12.0%, to $te84hare, in 2010 compared to 2C
The increases in net income and diluted earningshmre were a result of increased operating indoome Shoppers, decreased general
corporate expense and lower interest expensealhadifset by decreased operating income from &iMarketing and a higher effective tax
rate in 2010 compared to 2009.

Direct Marketing
Direct Marketing operating results were as follows:

% %
In thousands 2011 Change 2010 Change 2009

Revenues $614,27( 2.2 $601,28: 2.€ $585,98t¢
Operating expenst 530, 78( 3.2 514,53! 5.C 490,17¢
Operating incom $ 83,49( -3.8 $ 86,74¢ -9.5 $ 95,817

Year ended December 31, 2011 vs. Year ended Dece8hb2010
Revenue

Direct Marketing revenues increased $13.0 millimn2.2%, in 2011 compared to 2010. These resulte affected by a large, one-time,
voluntary recall project performed for a long-tiplearmaceutical customer during the second halD&D2Excluding the results from this
project, total Direct Marketing revenues increa$2€.1 million, or 5.0%, in 2011 compared to 2010r @011 results reflect an increase (as a
percentage) in the
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high teens from our select vertical compared td02@ur retail vertical experienced revenue growtthie high single digits, while our financ
vertical was up in the mid single digits. Our hee#tre vertical declined in the high teens and dgii-tech vertical declined in the mid single
digits. The results from our healthcare verticatevaffected by the large, one-time project desdriflgove. Revenues from our vertical markets
are impacted by, among other things, the econoamddmentals of each industry, various market faciacluding the demand for services by
our clients, and the financial condition of and eit$ available to specific clients. The August 28&qQuisition of Information Arts also
contributed to the 2010 revenue growth.

Future revenue performance will depend on, amohgrdactors, the overall strength of the natiomal Bternational economies and how
successful we are at maintaining and growing bgsimgth existing clients, acquiring new clients aneleting client demands. We believe that
in the long-term an increasing portion of overadirketing and advertising expenditures will be mofredh other advertising media to the
targeted media space, the results of which candre effectively tracked, enabling measurement efréiurn on marketing investment, and
that our business will benefit as a result. Infthath quarter of 2011 we were notified by one of top customers that they were making a
change to their advertising strategy, which widwee or eliminate some of the advertising volumeswrently provide for them. This change
will negatively affect our revenue performance @12. However, despite this change, they continueeta customer of other services we
provide, and will remain one of our top 10 custosner

The postage cost of program mailings is borne bycbents and is not directly reflected in our reues or expenses.

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses increased $16.2 million, or 3i@%011 compared to 2010. Labor costs increaSe®iigillion, or 3.5%, due to increased
headcounts to support revenues and improve oubasdaservice capabilities. Production and distidinutosts increased $6.4 million, or 3.4%,
due to higher mail supply chain costs on higherspartation volumes. General and administrativeeasp increased $2.2 million, or 4.8%, 1
primarily to an increase in travel and employeeuiting. Depreciation and software amortization exge decreased $1.6 million, or 9.5%, due
to decreased capital expenditures over the lasyéass. Intangible asset amortization was down 80llion, or 20.9%, due to certain

intangible assets becoming fully amortized.

Direct Marketing’s largest cost components are fabotsourced costs and mail supply chain costsh Bathese costs is somewhat variable
and tends to fluctuate with revenues and the derfanalr direct marketing services. Mail supply itheosts have increased significantly in
last two years, contributing to the overall inceeasoperating expenses. Future changes in mgilgepain costs will continue to impact
Direct Marketing’s total production costs and taipkrating expenses, and may have an impact orefdemand for our supply chain
management.

Year ended December 31, 2010 vs. Year ended Decedhb2009
Revenue

Direct Marketing revenues increased $15.3 millimn2.6%, in 2010 compared to 2009. These resutectean increase of over 15% from our
pharma/healthcare vertical compared to 2009. Toerilrin the pharma/healthcare vertical was helped large, one-time, voluntary recall
project for a long time Direct Marketing customeirridg the second half of 2010. Our select and Ire&aticals experienced revenue growth in
the mid single digits (as a percentage) and oanfifal vertical grew in the low single digits. Ghgh-tech vertical declined in the mid single
digits. While the results from our verticals arexed, the overall results reflect the effects ofdifécult economic environment, including
reduced volumes and price reductions, on our Diviarketing business during 2010. The August 20Huiition of Information Arts also
contributed to the 2010 revenue growth.
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Operating Expenses

Operating expenses increased $24.4 million, or 5i0%010 compared to 2009. The one-time projestdeed previously contributed to this
increase. Labor costs increased $2.9 million, %4 .due to increased incentive compensation andrissions as a result of revenue
performance. This increase was patrtially offseldwer payrolls due to lower average headcount,esesad severance, decreased healthcare
expense and decreased pension expense. Produndiaiséribution costs increased $20.8 million, 8r7Pb, due to increased outsourced costs
resulting from increased outsourced volumes, agtdrimail supply chain costs along with higher sgortation volumes. This increase was
partially offset by decreased lease expense dfaxility consolidations. General and administratexpense increased $4.8 million, or 11.9%,
due primarily to an increase in travel, employezuiing, facilities costs and bad debt expensearBeation and software amortization expe
decreased $3.7 million, or 18.0%, due to decreaapial expenditures over the last few years. lgitzla asset amortization decreased $0.4
million, or 59.6%, as certain intangible assetsaloee fully amortized.

Shoppers
Shoppers operating results were as follows:
% %
In thousands 2011 Change 2010 Change 2009
Revenues $236,49! -8.8 $259,24: -5.4 $274,15!
Operating expenst 233,34¢ -4.2 243,64 -11.€ 275,50¢
Operating incomi $ 3,14 -79.¢ $ 15,60: 1,252.: $ (1,359

Year ended December 31, 2011 vs. Year ended Decehb2010
Revenue

Shoppers revenues decreased $22.7 million, or 8r82811 compared to 2010. These results reflecttmtinued impact that the difficult
economic environments in California and Floridalaaging on our Shoppers business. The decreassémues was the result of decreased
sales in established markets, including declineadst revenue categories. At December 31, 2011Sbappers circulation reached
approximately 11.3 million addresses in Califorai Florida each week. Other than the eliminatioth@® second day edition in Southern
California in early 2011, we have not made any ificant changes to our circulation since the fgaarter of 2009. We continue to evaluate all
of our circulation performance and may make furttisgulation reductions in the future as part of efiorts to address the difficult economic
conditions in California and Florida.

Future revenue performance will depend on, amohgrdactors, the overall strength of the Califoraied Florida economies, as well as how
successful we are at maintaining and growing bgsiméth existing clients, and acquiring new clients

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses decreased $10.3 million, or 422011 compared to 2010. During the first h&l2011, we incurred $4.1 million of
charges through our efforts to reduce expensdwishoppers business, primarily through organimaticestructuring and headcount
reductions. Of these charges, $3.9 million relatetthe retirement of the President of our Shoppessness and severance due to headcount
reductions. The remaining charges related to fasliand other miscellaneous items. Total labotscdscreased $4.4 million, or 5.5%, due to
lower variable payroll costs from lower ad sale=sadicount reductions and lower incentive compensafigcluding the severance and
retirement charges described above, total labds aecreased $8.5 million, or 10.5%. Total produrctiosts decreased $3.2 million, or 2.3%,
due primarily to decreased postage costs as & mfudecline in distribution volumes and the éfiation of the second day edition in Souttr
California, decreased outsourced costs resultimg flecreased outsourced volumes, and decreasecebgaasnse due to facility consolidations
and eliminations. These decreases were partidbeby a non-recurring postal incentive rebateira in the third quarter of 2010 and an
increase in newsprint expense due to higher papes.rTotal general and administrative costs deeck$2.1 million, or 11.3%, due primarily
to a $1.3 million reduction of a legal accrual. Pexpation and software amortization expense deerk$6.4 million, or 7.7%, due to decreased
capital expenditures in the last few years. Inthlegasset amortization decreased $0.1 million,808%, as certain intangible assets became
fully amortized. Excluding the retirement, sevemaad other charges, and the legal accrual readuy@&taoppers operating expenses decreased
$13.1 million, or 5.4%.
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Shoppers’ largest cost components are labor, pestad paper. Shoppers’ labor costs are partialiabi@ and tend to fluctuate with
circulation, volumes and revenues. Standard postige have increased in recent years, and incteasen in April 2011 and January 2012.
Shoppers’ postage rates increased by less thands@#esult of the April 2011 rate increase, acdeiased by approximately 2.1% as a result
of the January 2012 rate increase. These posttg@caeases, and any additional future changpssitage rates will affect Shoppers’
production costs. The U. S. Postal Service hasmaltsmosed various changes in its services to adldiefnancial performance, such as deli
frequency and facility access. At this point wendd believe the proposed changes will have a natiempact on our Shoppers business.
Shoppers’ newsprint prices increased in the sebatfcbf 2010 and continued to increase in 2011sicaythe increase in Shoppepsiper cost:
Newsprint prices are expected to continue to iregeéa the first half of 2012 and then stay at thegher rates through the end of 2012. /
future changes in newsprint prices will affect Sheys’ production costs.

Year ended December 31, 2010 vs. Year ended Decedhb2009
Revenue

Shoppers revenues decreased $14.9 million, or 5M2810 compared to 2009. These results reflecttmtinued impact that the difficult
economic environments in California and Floridalaaging on our Shoppers business. The decreassémues was the result of decreased
sales in established markets, including declinesdst revenue categories, and curtailment of ctéut of approximately 700,000 addresses in
February of 2009. The net impact of this circulatturtailment was a reduction in Shoppers reventi&®.5 million in 2010 compared to 20i
On a comparable circulation basis, Shoppers reeedeereased approximately 5.3%. Our real estateegy, and automotive sectors all
declined in 2010, while our educational serviceslth services, and communications sectors all sdaevenue improvement. Our digital
revenues continue to grow, primarily as a resutiwof PowerSite sales. At December 31, 2010, oupf#s circulation reached approximately
11.2 million shopper packages in California andriflio each week.

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses decreased $31.9 million, 0P4,1i1562010 compared to 2009. A $7.0 million legettlement in the fourth quarter of 2009
contributed to this decrease. Excluding this lesgdilement, operating expenses decreased $24i6rmak 9.3%. Total labor costs decreased
$11.9 million, or 12.8%, as a result of reductiansur Shoppers workforce due to plant consolidetj@dministrative staff reductions, lower
variable payroll costs from lower ad sales and nas, lower severance costs, lower healthcare aost$ower pension expense. Total
production costs decreased $9.8 million, or 6.70&, primarily to decreased paper costs resulting flewver average paper rates and declin
volumes, decreased facility lease costs as a rekaltease write-off in the first quarter of 20@%ated to consolidations and circulation
curtailments, decreased postage costs as a résuftam-recurring postal incentive rebate receivetthe third quarter of 2010 and a decline in
distribution volumes. Total general and administetosts decreased $7.7 million, or 29.4%, dubed7.0 legal settlement in the fourth
quarter of 2009, and lower bad debt expense. Digiet and software amortization expense decre@&edmillion, or 27.3%, due to an
accelerated depreciation charge in the first quaft2009 related to a facility consolidation iroRtla, and decreased capital expenditures in the
last few years. Intangible asset amortization deserd $0.3 million, or 29.7%, as certain intangédseets became fully amortized.
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General Corporate Expense
Year ended December 31, 2011 vs. Year ended DeceShb8010

General corporate expense decreased $0.1 millidh666, in 2011 compared to 2010. This decreasetleasesult of lower incentive
compensation due to overall financial results.

Year ended December 31, 2010 vs. Year ended Deceshb8009

General corporate expense decreased $0.7 millidh 166, during 2010 compared to 2009. This decreaseprimarily due to decreased
pension expense resulting from the increase imtiket value of our pension plan assets duringafendar year 2009.

Interest Expense

Interest expense increased $0.4 million, or 12i898011 compared to 2010, due to a higher inteststspread and an increased debt balance
as a result of the 2011 Term Loan Facility, whieplaced the 2006 Term Loan Facility in August 20hierest expense decreased $5.3 mil

or 65.3%, in 2010 compared to 2009, due to lowestanding debt levels and lower variable interatts in 2010 compared to 2009. Our debt
at December 31, 2011 and 2010 is described in Npteong-Term Debt, of the “Notes to Consolidateddficial Statements,” included herein.

Interest Income

Interest income increased slightly in 2011 compa&oe2010 due to higher returns on invested casthcasld equivalents in 2011. Interest inct
was up slightly in 2010 compared to 2009 as lowasrest rates offset the increase in average cabhash equivalents.

Other Income and Expense

Other income, net, was $1.5 million in 2011, a $8iion change from other net expense of $2.1iomllin 2010. This change was primarily
due to a $2.3 million gain on the sale of land e€lji to our Shopper’s Brea facility, and a $1.3ianilchange in net foreign currency
transaction gains and losses. Other net expensg2vasnillion in 2010, compared to other net exgenfs$2.5 million in 2009. This change
was primarily due to a $0.6 million change in rarefgn currency transaction gains and losses.

Income Taxes
Year ended December 31, 2011 vs. Year ended Dece8hb2010

Income taxes decreased $2.9 million in 2011 contpar®010 due to lower pretax income levels, peyt@fset by a higher effective tax rate.
The effective income tax rate for 2011 was 40.3%pared to 37.9% in 2010. The increase in the afietax rate is primarily due to a
reduction to our uncertain tax liabilities relatedstate income taxes in 2010.

Year ended December 31, 2010 vs. Year ended Dece8hb2009

Income taxes increased $8.5 million in 2010 comp&e2009 due to higher pretax income levels ahijlaer effective tax rate. The effective
income tax rate for 2010 was 37.9% compared t0%83672009. The increase in the effective tax raterimarily due to a reduction to our
uncertain tax liabilities related to state incorarets in 2009.

Economic Climate and Impact on our Financial Staterants

The current economic climate in California and Klarhas had a negative impact on our Shoppersatipes and cash flows for the year ended
December 31, 2011, and our financial position atdbeber 31, 2011. We cannot predict the timingngiite or duration of any improvement in
the current difficult economic environment in Catifia and Florida. If the economic climate and retéskve serve deteriorate, we may record
charges related to restructuring costs and theirmpat of goodwill, other intangibles and long-ldvassets, and our operations, cash flows and
financial position may be materially and adverssfected.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

Sources and Uses of Cash

As of December 31, 2011, cash and cash equivales $86.8 million, increasing $0.8 million fromsteand cash equivalents at
December 31, 2010. This net increase was a resnéit@ash provided by operating activities of $6Million, offset by net cash used in
investing activities of $17.6 million and net casted in financing activities of $42.2 million.

Operating Activities

Net cash provided by operating activities in 20s\860.7 million, compared to $95.9 million in 20T@e $35.2 million yei-over-year
decrease was primarily attributable to the decre@aset income and changes within working capitsieds and liabilities.

In 2011, our principal working capital changes, evthdirectly affected net cash provided by operagiatyities, were as follows:

» Anincrease in accounts receivable attributableustomers taking longer to pay. Days sales outstgrnere approximately 64 de
at December 31, 2011 and 59 days at December 30;

» A decrease in inventory due to purchasing and hgltigher levels of newsprint inventory in the fibugquarter of 2010 and fir
quarter of 2011 in advance of increases in newsprioes;

* Anincrease in prepaid expenses and other cursset&due to timing of paymen

* Adecrease in accounts payable due to the $7.midayment of a legal settlement in 2011 that a@sued at December 31, 20
and lower overall production and distribution cdstghe fourth quarter of 2011 than in the fourttager of 2010

» Adecrease in accrued payroll and related expatiseso lower accrued incentive compensation at Déee 31, 2011 than at
December 31, 201!

» Adecrease in customer deposits, unearned revertlether current liabilities due to timing of reotsi and decrease in rever
levels; anc

* Anincrease in income taxes payable due to thentjrof estimated taxes payments in 2(

Investing Activitie:

Net cash used in investing activities was $17.6ionilin 2011, compared to $30.1 million in 2010.eT$12.6 million decrease is the resul
the August 2010 acquisition of Information Arts 814 million received in connection with the safédand in 2011. The decrease was
partially offset by a $3.6 million increase in dapispending in 2011 compared to 2010.

Financing Activities

Net cash used in financing activities was $42.2ionilin 2011 compared to $66.2 million in 2010. T$#4.1 million decrease is attributal
primarily to $33.1 million less net debt repaymeint2011 than in 2010 due to the new five-year $321illion term loan facility obtained in
August 2011. This decrease was partially offsethisyrepurchase of $8.4 million of treasury stockR@i1 and $1.2 million more dividends p
in 2011 than in 2010.

Credit Facilities

On March 7, 2008, we entered into a four-year &hdon term loan facility (2008 Term Loan Faciljtyvith Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., as
Administrative Agent. The 2008 Term Loan Facilitatures on March 7, 2012. For each borrowing urfiee2008 Term Loan Facility, we can
generally choose to have the interest rate fortibabwing calculated based on either (i) the LIB@I (as defined in the 2008 Term Loan
Facility), plus a spread which is determined bamedur total debt-to-EBITDA ratio (as defined ireth008 Term Loan Facility) then in effect,
and ranges from 0.40% to 0.75% per annum, om@)higher of Wells Fargo Bank’s prime rate in efffec such date or the Federal Funds rate
in effect on such date plus 0.50%. There is aifgdéée that we are also required to pay unde2@8 Term Loan Facility that is based on a
rate applied to the
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outstanding principal balance owed under the 20&81TLoan Facility. The facility fee rate rangesnfr60.10% to 0.25% per annum, depending
on our total debt-to-EBITDA ratio then in effect.éihay elect to prepay the 2008 Term Loan Facitigrg time without incurring any
prepayment penalties. At December 31, 2011, webbadd million outstanding under the 2008 Term LBauility.

On August 12, 2010, we entered into a new three-$@@ million revolving credit facility, which inabdes a $25 million accordion feature, a
$25 million letter of credit sub-facility and a $&llion swing line loan sub-facility (2010 RevohgrCredit Facility), with Bank of America,
N.A., as Administrative Agent. The 2010 Revolvinge@it Facility permits us to request up to a $28iom increase in the total amount of t
facility. The 2010 Revolving Credit Facility matgren August 12, 2013. For each borrowing unde2@k0 Revolving Credit Facility, we can
generally choose to have the interest rate forlibetowing calculated on either (i) the LIBOR rés defined in the 2010 Revolving Credit
Facility) for the applicable interest period, pluspread which is determined based on our totaletatttoEBITDA ratio (as defined in the 20
Revolving Credit Facility) then in effect, whichnges from 2.25% to 3.00% per annum; or (ii) thehbig of (a) the Federal Funds Rate plus
0.50%, (b) the Agent’s prime rate, and (c) the LB @te plus 1.00%, plus a spread which is deterrig@sed on our total net debtE@I TDA
ratio then in effect, which ranges from 1.25% 026 per annum. There is a facility fee that weadse required to pay under the 2010
Revolving Credit Facility. The facility fee ratenges from 0.40% to 0.45% per annum, depending ototal net debt-td=BITDA ratio then ir
effect. In addition, there is a letter of credi f@ith respect to outstanding letters of creditaflfee is calculated by applying a rate equal ¢o th
spread applicable to LIBOR based loans plus aifigrfee of 0.125% per annum to the average daitirasun amount of the outstanding letters
of credit. We may elect to prepay the 2010 Revg\vamedit Facility at any time. At December 31, 20W& did not have any outstanding
amounts drawn against our 2010 Revolving CreditliacAt December 31, 2011, we had letters of dréataling $10.1 million issued under
the 2010 Revolving Credit Facility, decreasing dimeount available for borrowing to $59.9 million.

On August 16, 2011, we entered into a five-year2i Pnillion term loan facility (2011 Term Loan Fhiy) with Bank of America, N.A., as
Administrative Agent. The 2011 Term Loan Facilitptures on August 16, 2016. A portion of the prosdiedim the 2011 Term Loan Facility
were used to pay off the remaining $97.5 milliotigdtion related to the 2006 Term Loan Facility. Yen to use the remaining proceeds for
general corporate purposes. For each borrowingrithde2011 Term Loan Facility, we can generallyadeto have the interest rate for that
borrowing calculated based on either (i) the LIBfk (as defined in the 2011 Term Loan Facility)tfee applicable interest period, plus a
spread (ranging from 2.00% to 2.75% per annum)daseour total net funded debt-to-EBITDA ratio ¢hfined in the 2011 Term Loan
Facility) then in effect; or (ii) the highest of) (ne Agent’s prime rate, (b) the BBA daily floaginate LIBOR, as determined by Agent for such
date, plus 1.00%, and (c) the Federal Funds Rate(50%, plus a spread (ranging from 1.00% to%.p&r annum) based on our total net
funded debt-to-EBITDA ratio then in effect. We melgct to prepay the 2011 Term Loan Facility at timg without incurring any prepayment
penalties. At December 31, 2011, we had $119.4amibutstanding under the 2011 Term Loan Facility.

Under all of our credit facilities we are requitedmaintain an interest coverage ratio of not thas 2.75 to 1 and a total debt-to-EBITDA ratio
of not more than 3.0 to 1. The credit facilitiescatontain customary covenants restricting ourandsubsidiaries’ ability to:

» authorize distributions, dividends, stock redemmiand repurchases if a payment event of defaslbbeurred and is continuin
* enter into certain merger or liquidation transatsic

» grantliens

* enter into certain sale and leaseback transact

» have foreign subsidiaries account for more than 20%e consolidated revenue, assets or EBITDA arft¢-Hanks and it:
subsidiaries, in the aggrega

* enter into certain transactions with affiliatesd:
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« allow the total indebtedness of He-Hank¢ subsidiaries to exceed $20.0 millic

The credit facilities each also include customaryemants regarding reporting obligations, delivafrnotices regarding certain events,
maintaining our corporate existence, payment agakibns, maintenance of our properties and instgdhereon at customary levels with
financially sound and reputable insurance compani@sntaining books and records and compliance agiplicable laws. The credit facilities
each also provide for customary events of defagltiding nonpayment of principal or interest, blreatrepresentations and warranties,
violations of covenants, failure to pay certainestimdebtedness, bankruptcy and material judgmeerddiabilities, certain violations of
environmental laws or ERISA or the occurrence ofiange of control. Our material domestic subsid&@ahave guaranteed the performance of
Harte-Hanks under our credit facilities. As of Dexxer 31, 2011, we were in compliance with all & tdovenants of our credit facilities.

Contractual Obligations
Contractual obligations at December 31, 2011 afelbsvs:

In thousands, Total 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 Thereafter
Debt $179,43¢ $69,18¢ $12,25( $15,31! $18,37¢ $64,31: $ 0
Operating lease 48,79 16,84¢ 12,44¢ 7,97 4,75 2,70¢ 4,06¢
Capital lease 734 424 227 61 22 0 0
Deferred compensation liabili 3,49¢ 70z 702 70z 352 0 1,041
Unfunded pension plan benefit payme 25,641 1,094 1,11¢ 1,307 1,36t 1,37¢ 19,38t
Other lon¢-term obligations 42¢ 22¢ 19¢ 3 0 0 0
Total contractual cash obligatio $258,54. $88,48: $26,94: $25,35¢ $24,87: $68,397 $24,49(

At December 31, 2011, we had total letters of d¢riedihe amount of $10.9 million. No amounts weravweh against these letters of credit at
December 31, 2011. These letters of credit renewally and exist to support insurance programgingldo workers’ compensation,
automobile and general liability. We had no othiétbalance sheet arrangements at December 31, 2011.

Dividends

We paid a quarterly dividend of 8.0 cents and &it€ per common share in each of the quarterseigehrs ended December 31, 2011 and
2010, respectively. We currently plan to pay a tergr dividend of 8.5 cents per common share in2@lthough any actual dividend
declaration can be made only upon approval of mar® of Directors, based on its business judgnWiethave paid consecutive quarterly
dividends since the first quarter of 1995.

Share Repurchase

We repurchased 1.0 million shares of our commockstimder our stock repurchase program in 201 1t@iishcost of $8.4 million. Since the
beginning of our January 1997 stock repurchaserpnagwe have supported our stockholders by spendorg than $1.2 billion to repurchase
64.9 million shares through December 31, 2011. fA3ezember 31, 2011, we had authorization to rdpase 9.5 million additional shares
under this program.

Outlook

We consider such factors as total cash and cashadepts, current assets, current liabilities, ltdtbt, revenues, operating income, cash flows
from operations, investing activities and financaggivities when assessing our liquidity. Our pnignsources of liquidity have been cash and
cash equivalents on hand and cash generated frerato activities. Our management of cash is aesigo optimize returns on cash balar
and to ensure that it is readily available to nwegtoperating, investing and financing requiremesstshey arise. Capital resources are also
available from and provided through our 2010 Rewg\Credit Facility, subject to the terms and cdiodis of that facility.

The amount of cash on hand and borrowings availafdier our 2010 Revolving Credit Facility are irfhced by a number of factors, includ
fluctuations in our operating results, revenue dhgwiccounts receivable collections, working cdmitenges, capital expenditures, tax
payments, share repurchases, pension plan comrisyacquisitions and dividends.
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As of December 31, 2011, we had $59.9 million afised borrowing capacity under our 2010 Revolvingd@rFacility and a cash balance of
$86.8 million. Based on our current operationahplave believe that our cash on hand, cash prowgegperating activities, and availability
under the 2010 Revolving Credit Facility will befficient to fund operations, anticipated capitaperditures, payments of principal and
interest on our borrowings, and dividends on ounimmn stock for the next 12 months. Neverthelesscamnot predict the impact on our
business performance of the economic climate irUtlge and other economies in which we operate sfirlg economic recession in the United
States and other economies could have a materiatsaleffect on our business, financial positioomerating results.

The 2008 Term Loan Facility matures on March 7,2@hd we are scheduled to make principal paynw#81.5 million during the first
guarter of 2012. We plan to make these scheduledipal payments using cash on hand, cash proigezperating activities and availability
under the 2010 Revolving Credit Facility.

Critical Accounting Policies

Critical accounting policies are defined as thdwss,tin our judgment, are most important to thanagal of our company’s financial condition
and results of operations and which require compftesubjective judgments or estimates. The arestsith believe involve the most significant
management estimates and assumptions are detelt®al. tActual results could differ materially froimase estimates under different
assumptions and conditions. Historically, actualles have not differed significantly from our estites.

Revenue Recognition

We recognize revenue when all of the followingenid are satisfied: (i) persuasive evidence ofreangement exists; (ii) the price is fixed or
determinable; (iii) collectability is reasonablysased; and (iv) the service has been performeldeoptoduct has been delivered.

Payments received in advance of the performaneerwfces or delivery of the product are recordededsrred revenue until such time as the
services are performed or the product is delivered.

Our accounting policy for revenue recognition hasnapact on our reported results and relies oragedstimates that require judgments on the
part of management. The portion of our revenueithatost subject to estimates and judgments isweyeecognized using the proportional
performance method, as discussed below.

Direct Marketing revenue is derived from a variefyservices and products, and may be billed atliigates, monthly rates or a fixed price.
all sales, we require either a purchase ordegtarsent of work signed by the client, a writtentcact, or some other form of written
authorization from the client.

Revenue from agency and creative services, analyg@rvices and market research is typically bileded on time and materials or at a fixed
price. If billed at a fixed price, revenue is renagd on a proportional performance basis as theces specified in the arrangement are
performed. In most cases, proportional performast@ased on the ratio of direct costs incurredtal testimated costs where the costs incu
primarily labor hours and outsourced services,ag@nt a reasonable surrogate for output measumesmtyact performance. For fixed fee
market research revenue streams, revenue is reeahim proportion to the value of service provitbeded on output criteria. Contracts
accounted for under the proportional performancthotkeconstituted less than 5.0% of total Direct k&ing revenue and less than 3.0% of
total revenue for each of the years ended DeceBhet011, 2010 and 2009.

Revenue from email marketing, social media markegind other digital solutions is recognized aswbek is performed. Revenue from these
services is typically based on a fixed price oe giten to the client.
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Revenue associated with new marketing databasgstsideferred until complete or until client adegge. Upon completion or acceptance,
revenue and direct build costs are then recogrozedthe term of the related arrangement as thécesrare provided. Revenue from database
and website hosting services is recognized ratady the contractual hosting period. Pricing fotatiase builds are typically based on a fixed
price and hosting fees are typically based onedfprice per month or per contract.

Revenue from technology database subscriptionasedon a fixed price and is recognized ratably thesterm of the subscription. Revenue
from stand-alone technology data sales is recodraz¢he time of delivery.

Revenue from services such as data processindingripersonalization of communication pieces usasgr and inkjet printing, targeted mail,
and transportation logistics is recognized as thekvs performed. Revenue from these servicespiEe®ty based on a fixed price or rate given
to the client.

Revenue related to fulfillment and contact centeduding inbound and outbound calling and emaihagement, is also typically based on a
fixed price per transaction or service providedvéteie from these services is recognized as thé&esayv activity is performed.

Revenue from software arrangements involving migitglements is allocated to each element baseldeoveindor-specific objective evidence
of fair values of the respective elements. Forvearfe sales with multiple elements (for exampletvealfe licenses with undelivered post-
contract customer support or “PCS”), we allocateeneie to each component of the arrangement usingetfidual value method based on the
fair value of the undelivered elements. This meaaslefer revenue from the software sale equaldddin value of the undelivered elements.
The fair value of PCS is based upon separate sitemewals to other clients. The fair value ofvgmas, such as training and consulting, is
based upon separate sales of these services toctiémngs.

The revenue allocated to PCS is recognized rataldy the term of the support period. Revenue aléstto professional services is recognized
as the services are performed. The revenue allbtatsoftware products, including time-based sofeweenses, is recognized, if collection is
probable, upon execution of a licensing agreemedtshipment of the software or ratably over thentef the license, depending on the
structure and terms of the arrangement. If thenitey agreement is for a term of one year or ledsrecludes PCS, we recognize the software
and the PCS revenue ratably over the term of teme.

For certain non-software arrangements, we enterdantracts that include delivery of a combinatidétiwo or more of our service offerings.
Such arrangements are divided into separate uinétscounting, provided that the delivered elem@iités stand-alone value and objective and
reliable evidence of the fair value of the undeladeelement(s) exist(s).

When we are able to unbundle the arrangement @garate units of accounting, revenue from eaclicgeis recognized separately, and in
accordance with our revenue recognition policydach element. If we are unable to unbundle thexgerment into separate units of accoun
we apply one of the revenue recognition policiethtentire arrangement. This might impact thertaqmdf revenue recognition, but would not
change the total revenue recognized from the aeraegt.

Shopper services are considered rendered, ané\tkaue recognized, when all printing, sorting, limigeand ancillary services have been
provided and the mailing material has been recebyethe USPS.

Taxes collected from customers and remitted to gowental authorities are not reflected in our rexenor expenses.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

We maintain our allowance for doubtful accounta dlance adequate to reduce accounts receivathie tonount of cash expected to be
realized upon collection. The methodology useddi@ianine the minimum allowance balance is basealomrior collection experience and is
generally related to the accounts receivable
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balance in various aging categories. The balanatsdsinfluenced by specific clients’ financialesigth and circumstance. Accounts that are
determined to be uncollectible are written offhie fperiod in which they are determined to be uectilble. Periodic changes to the allowance
balance are recorded as increases or decreasas tiebt expense, which is included in the “Advergjsselling, general and administrative”
line of our Consolidated Statements of Operatidvis.recorded bad debt expense of $1.6 million, #iillfon and $2.1 million for the years
ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, respsctAeDecember 31, 2011 and 2010, our allowancealéubtful accounts was $3.3 million
and $3.1 million, respectively. While we believer oesserve estimate to be appropriate, we may findéessary to adjust the allowance for
doubtful accounts if future bad debt expense exxé#eel estimated reserve. Given the significan@eobunts receivable to the consolidated
financial statements, the determination of netizable values is considered to be a critical actingrestimate.

Reserve for Healthcare, Workers Compensation, Automobile and General Liability

We are self-insured for our workers’ compensatarnpmobile, general liability and a portion of dwalthcare insurance. We make various
subjective judgments about a number of factorsetemnining our reserve for healthcare, workers’ pensation, automobile and general
liability insurance, and the related expense. Gutudtible for individual healthcare claims is $tRlion. Our deductible for workers’
compensation is $0.5 million. We have a $0.3 milldeductible for automobile and general liabilitgims. Our insurance administrator
provides us with estimated loss reserves, based itpexperience dealing with similar types of glaj as well as amounts paid to date against
these claims. We apply actuarial factors to boluiance estimated loss reserves and to paid ckichthen determine reserve levels, taking
into account these calculations. At December 3112fhd 2010, our reserve for healthcare, workensipensation, automobile and general
liability was $12.1 million and $12.4 million, resgtively. If ultimate losses were 10% higher than estimate at December 31, 2011, net
income would be impacted by approximately $0.7iomll net of taxes. The amount that earnings woeléhipacted is dependent on the claim
year and our deductible levels for that plan yPariodic changes to the reserve for wor' compensation, automobile and general liability ar
recorded as increases or decreases to insuranersewhich is included in the “Advertising, salligeneral and administrative” line of our
Consolidated Statements of Operations. Periodiogdsto the reserve for healthcare are recordettesases or decreases to employee
benefits expense, which is included in the “Laldoré of our Consolidated Statements of Operations.

Goodwill

Goodwill is recorded to the extent that the pureharice of an acquisition exceeds the fair valuthefidentifiable net assets acquired. We
assess the impairment of our goodwill by deterngrtive fair value of each of our reporting units andhparing the fair value to the carrying
value for each reporting unit. We have identifiedt ceporting units as Direct Marketing and ShoppatdDecember 31, 2011 and 2010, the net
book value of our goodwill was allocated to ouragimg units as follows:

December 31
In thousands 2011 2010
Direct Marketing $398,16:- $398,16:-
Shopper: 167,48° 167,48°
Total goodwill $565,65: $565,65:

We performed our annual goodwill impairment testimgboth the Direct Marketing and Shoppers segsasatof November 30, 2011. As
guoted market prices are not available for our répp units, estimated fair value was determineidgis discounted cash flow (DCF) model
and a cash flow multiple (CFM) model, with consitén of our overall market capitalization. The D&#d CFM models utilize projected
financial results based on historical performante management’s estimate of future performancéngieonsideration to existing and
anticipated competitive and economic conditiongebaining fair value requires the exercise of digant judgments, including judgments
about appropriate discount rates, the amount amiddi of expected future cash flows, and perpetualth rates. If a reporting unit’s carrying
amount exceeds its fair value, we must calculaértiplied fair value of the reporting unit's goodivldy allocating the reporting unit’s fair
value
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to all of its assets and liabilities (recognized amrecognized) in a manner similar to a purchae @llocation, and then compare this implied
fair value to its carrying amount. To the extersttthe carrying amount of goodwill exceeds its iiegifair value, an impairment loss is
recorded.

A summary of the critical assumptions utilized éor annual impairment test in 2011 are outlinedWwelMe believe this information, coupled
with our sensitivity analysis, provide relevantdmhation to understand our goodwill impairmentitestind evaluate our goodwill balances.

For the annual goodwill impairment test performad\mvember 30, 2011, we did not significantly chatige methodology from 2010 to
determine the fair value of our reporting units. WWade changes to certain assumptions utilizedamtbdels for 2011 compared with the prior
year due to the U.S. and global economic enviroisevhich affect Direct Marketing, and the econoeriwironments in California ar

Florida, which affect Shoppers. The following istanmary analysis of the significant assumptionsl is@ur models, as well as a sensitivity
analysis on the impact of changes in certain astanmgto our overall conclusion concerning impaintnef our goodwill balances.

Discount Rate

The discount rate represents the expected retuoajpitel. The discount rate was determined usitagget structure of 30% debt and 70%
equity. We used the interest rate of a 30-year gouent security to determine the risk-free rateunweighted average cost of capital
calculation.

Growth Assumptions

Projected annual growth rates and terminal groatbsrare primarily driven by management’s bestnegé of future performance, giving
consideration to historical performance and exgséind anticipated economic and competitive conustio

Sensitivity Analysis
The estimated fair value of our Direct Marketingagting unit was significantly above its carryinglwe.

In order to analyze the sensitivity of our assummion the results of our Shoppers impairment assa#, we determined the impact that a
hypothetical 15% reduction in fair value would hareour conclusions. In the case of our Shoppegrsrtieg unit, a 15% decline in fair value
would not result in the reporting unit’s carryinglwe to be in excess of its fair value.

The determination of the recoverability of goodwétjuires significant judgment and estimates raggriliture cash flows and fair values.
These estimates are subject to change and coull iregnpairment losses being recognized in therkl If different reporting units or differe
valuation methodologies had been used, the impairtest results could have differed.

Stock-based Compensation

Stock-based compensation cost is measured ataheé date based on the fair value of the award sinelciognized as expense over the requisite
service period. Determining the fair value of shlaased awards requires judgment, including in soases estimating expected term, volatility
and dividend yield. In addition, judgment is regaitin estimating the amount of stock-based awdratsare expected to be forfeited. If actual
results differ significantly from some of theseimsites, stock-based compensation expense andsultsref operations could be materially
impacted. For the years ended December 31, 201D, &0d 2009, we recorded total stock-based compensxpense of $5.0 million, $3.9
million and $3.9 million, respectively.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

As discussed in Note A of the Notes to Consolid&tieéncial Statements, certain new financial actingrpronouncements have been issued
which either have already been reflected in th@mpanying consolidated financial statements, orlyeitome effective for our financial
statements at various dates in the future. Thetamapof these new accounting pronouncements hawvand are not expected to have a
material effect on our consolidated financial staats.
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ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARK  ET RISK

Market risk includes the risk of loss arising fragiverse changes in market rates and prices. Werfadeet risks related to interest rate
variations and to foreign exchange rate variatiéingm time to time, we may utilize derivative fircdal instruments as described below to
manage our exposure to such risks.

We are exposed to market risk for changes in isteses related to our credit facilities. Our @aga are affected by changes in short-term
interest rates as a result of our credit faciljtigBich bear interest at variable rates based &0OH rates (effective 30 day LIBOR rate of 0.3

at December 31, 2011). The five-year 2011 Term Ueacility has a maturity date of August 16, 2016 D&cember 31, 2011, our debt balance
related to the 2011 Term Loan Facility was $119ilian. The four-year 2008 Term Loan Facility hamaturity date of March 7, 2012. At
December 31, 2011, our debt balance related t2Q68 Term Loan Facility was $60.0 million. The #wgear $70 million 2010 Revolving
Credit Facility has a maturity date of August 1213. At December 31, 2011, we did not have any detstanding under the 2010 Revolving
Credit Facility.

In September 2007, we entered into a two-yearéstaate swap with a notional amount of $150 millékmd a fixed rate of 4.655% in order to
limit a portion of our interest rate exposure bywerting a portion of our variable-rate debt tcefixrate debt. This interest rate swap expired on
September 30, 2009.

Assuming the actual level of borrowings through®@t1, and assuming a one percentage point charige average interest rates, we estimate
that our net income for 2011 would have changedgproximately $1.1 million. Due to our overall dédbtel and cash balance at

September 30, 2011, anticipated cash flows fromadjmas, and the various financial alternativesiabée to us should there be an adverse
change in interest rates, we do not believe thatwreently have significant exposure to marketsiaksociated with changing interest rates.

Our earnings are also affected by fluctuation®ieifjn currency exchange rates as a result of perrations in foreign countries. Our primary
exchange rate exposure is to the Euro, British gaterling, Australian dollar, Philippine peso @&rzilian real. We monitor these risks
throughout the normal course of business. The ntgjof the transactions of our U.S. and foreignrapiens are denominated in the respective
local currencies. Changes in exchange rates refatébse types of transactions are reflectederafiplicable line items making up operating
income in our Consolidated Statements of Operatibog to the current level of operations conduatefdreign currencies, we do not believe
that the impact of fluctuations in foreign currereychange rates on these types of transactiongnigicant to our overall annual earnings. A
smaller portion of our transactions are denominatemirrencies other than the respective localengies. For example, inter-company
transactions that are expected to be settled inghe-term are denominated in U.S. dollars. Siheeatcounting records of our foreign
operations are kept in the respective local cugreacy transactions denominated in other currerariegiccounted for in the respective local
currency at the time of the transaction. Any fonedgirrency gain or loss from these transactiongthdr realized or unrealized, results in an
adjustment to income, which is recorded in “Otimext” in our Consolidated Statements of Operatidnansactions such as these amounted to
$0.6 million in pre-tax currency transaction gam2011. At this time we have not entered into &rgign currency forward exchange
contracts or other derivative instruments to hetigeeffects of adverse fluctuations in foreign enny exchange rates.

We do not enter into derivative instruments for anypose other than cash flow hedging. We do net@date using derivative instruments.
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

The Financial Statements required to be presemddrdtem 8 are presented in the Consolidated EiabStatements and the notes thereto
beginning at page F-1 of this Form 10-K (Finan&tdtements).

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON AC COUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE
None.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

As of the end of the period covered by this repamtevaluation was carried out under the superviaia with the participation of our
management, including our Chief Executive Officghjef Financial Officer and Chief Accounting Officef the effectiveness of the design
and operation of our disclosure controls and procesi(as defined in Rule 13a-15(e) under the 1981 K should be noted that, because of
inherent limitations, our disclosure controls amdgedures, however well designed and operatedpizavide only reasonable, and not absolute,
assurance that the objectives of the disclosureg@srand procedures are met. Based upon thatatiah, the Chief Executive Officer, Chief
Financial Officer and Chief Accounting Officer cdnded that the design and operation of these discdocontrols and procedures were
effective, at the “reasonable assurance” levednisure information required to be disclosed bynubé reports that we file or submit under the
1934 Act is recorded, processed, summarized arategpwithin the time periods specified in the SE@s and forms.

As of the end of the period covered by this repamtevaluation was carried out under the supernviaia with the participation of our
management, including our Chief Executive Officenjef Financial Officer and Chief Accounting Offic@f our internal control over financi
reporting to determine whether any changes occulueitig the fourth quarter of 2011 that have matiriaffected, or are reasonably likely to
materially affect, our internal control over finaacreporting. Based on that evaluation, there werehanges in our internal control over
financial reporting or in other factors that havatemially affected or are reasonably likely to nniztiy affect our internal control over financial
reporting. We may make changes in our internalrebprocesses from time to time in the future hivgld also be noted that, because of
inherent limitations, internal control over finaakcieporting may not prevent or detect misstatementd controls may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions or in the dedgreeropliance with the policies or procedures.

Management’s Report on Internal Control Over FimgriReporting and the Report of Independent Regast®ublic Accounting Firm on the
Consolidated Financial Statements and Internal i©b@ver Financial Reporting are set forth in then€olidated Financial Statements
beginning on page F-1.

ITEM9B. OTHER INFORMATION
None.
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PART IlI

Some of the information required by Items 10 thioad of this Part lll is incorporated by refererficam our definitive proxy statement to be
filed for our 2012 annual meeting of stockhold&812 Proxy Statement), as indicated below. Our Zxby Statement will be filed with the
SEC not later than 120 days after December 31,. 2Bddause the 2012 Proxy Statement has not yetflmedized and filed, there may be
certain discrepancies between the currently armtieghsection headings specified below and the $ieetion headings contained in the 2012
Proxy Statement.

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNA NCE
Directors and Executive Officers

The information required by this item regarding directors and executive officers will be set fartrour 2012 Proxy Statement under the
caption “Directors and Executive Officers”, whiaifarmation is incorporated herein by reference.

Section 16(a) Compliance

The information to appear in our 2012 Proxy Stateta@der the caption “General Information - Secti@fa) Beneficial Ownership Reporting
Compliance” is incorporated herein by reference.

Code of Ethics and Other Governance Information

The information required by this item regarding 8wgpplemental Code of Ethics for our Senior FinalnGifficers (Code of Ethics), audit
committee financial experts, audit committee mersla@rd procedures for stockholder recommendationsminees to our Board of Directors
will be set forth in our 2012 Proxy Statement unither caption “Corporate Governance”, which inforimats incorporated herein by reference.

Our Code of Ethics may be found on our websitenatv.harte-hanks.coty clicking on the link “About Us” and then the kirfiCorporate
Governance,” and a copy of our Code of Ethicsgs alvailable in print, without charge, upon writtequest to Harte-Hanks, Inc., Attn:
Corporate Secretary, 9601 McAllister Freeway, S6it6, San Antonio, Texas 78216. In accordance thigtrules of the NYSE and the SEC,
we currently intend to disclose any future amendsiemour Code of Ethics, or waivers from our Coél&thics for our Chief Executive
Officer, Chief Financial Officer and Controller, ippsting such information on our websiteyw.harte-hanks.comwithin the time period
required by applicable SEC and NYSE rules.

Management Certifications

In accordance with the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2082 SEC rules thereunder, our Chief Executive Offfaaed Chief Financial Officer have
signed certifications under Sarbanes-Oxley Se@@ft) which have been filed as exhibits to this F&¥K. In addition, our Chief Executive
Officer submitted his most recent annual certifwato the NYSE under Section 303A.12(a) of the MMISting standards on June 3, 2011.
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ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information required by this item regarding teenpensation of our “named executive officers” dirdctors and other required
information will be set forth in our 2012 Proxy &tment under the captions “Executive Compensatiand’ “Director Compensation,” which
information is incorporated herein by referencea¢oordance with the rules of the SEC, informat@mhe contained in the 2012 Proxy
Statement under the caption “Compensation ComnmiRegeort” is not deemed to be “filed” with the SECsabject to the liabilities of the 1934
Act.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

Beneficial Ownership Tables

The information required by this item regardingwséy ownership of certain beneficial owners, magragnt and directors will be set forth in
our 2012 Proxy Statement under the caption “Sec@wnership of Management and Principal Stockhaldevhich information is
incorporated herein by reference.

Equity Compensation Plan Information

The information required by this item regardingwsées authorized for issuance under equity corspan plans will be set forth in our 2012
Proxy Statement under the caption “Executive Corepggon - Equity Compensation Plan Information aal¥End 2011,” which information is
incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE
Transactions with Related Persons

The information required by this item regardinghgactions with related persons, including our pedi@and procedures for the review, approval
or ratification of related person transactions tir&t required to be disclosed under the SEC’s andsegulations, will be set forth in our 2012
Proxy Statement under the caption “Corporate Gamre—Certain Relationships and Related Transagctiargch information is incorporati
herein by reference.

Director Independence

The information required by this item regardingedior independence will be set forth in our 201@xkrStatement under the caption
“Corporate Governance—Independence of Directorsjtivinformation is incorporated herein by refere@nc

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

The information required by this item regarding #uelit committee’s pre-approval policies and praeed and the disclosures of fees billed by
our principal independent auditor will be set fartrour 2012 Proxy Statement under the caption iAGdmmittee and Independent Registered
Public Accounting Firm,” which information is inquorated herein by reference.
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PART IV

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
15(a)(1) Financial Statemen

The financial statements filed as part of this repad referenced in Item 8 are presented in thes@l@ated Financial Statemel
and the notes thereto beginning at pa-1 of this Form 1-K (Financial Statements

15(a)(2)  Financial Statement Schedu
All schedules for which provision is made in thelgable rules and regulations of the SEC have leeitted as the schedules |
not required under the related instructions, ateapplicable, or the information required therebgét forth in the Consolidated
Financial Statements or notes ther

15(a)(3)  Exhibits

The Exhibit Index following the Notes to ConsoliddtFinancial Statements in this Form 10-K listsekkibits that are filed or
furnished, as applicable, as part of this Forr-K.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f{the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, Harte-Hamfc. has duly caused this report
to be signed on its behalf by the undersignedeti@o duly authorized.

HARTE-HANKS, INC.

By: /s/ Larry Franklin
Larry Franklin
President and Chief Executive Offic

Date: March 7, 2012

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xga Act of 1934, this report has been signed bélpthe following persons on behalf
of the registrant and in the capacities and ord#ites indicated.

/s/ Larry Franklin /s/ Douglas Shepai
Larry Franklin Douglas Shepar
Chairman, President and Chief Executive Off Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Offi
Date: March 7, 201 Date: March 7, 201
/sl Jessica Hui /s/ William K. Gayder

Jessica Huf William K. Gayden, Directo
Vice President, Finance and Chief Accounting Off Date: March 7, 201
Date: March 7, 201

/s/ Houston H. Hart /s/ Christopher M. Hart
Houston H. Harte, Vice Chairms Christopher M. Harte, Directc
Date: March 7, 201 Date: March 7, 201

/s/ David L. Copelan /s/ Judy C. Odor
David L. Copeland, Directc Judy C. Odom, Directc
Date: March 7, 201 Date: March 7, 201

/sl William F. Farley

William F. Farley, Directo Karen A. Puckett, Directc
Date: March 7, 201 Date:
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accourf&imm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Harte-Hanks, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balgineets of Harte-Hanks, Inc. and subsidiaries@impany) as of December 31, 2011
and 2010, and the related consolidated stateméoiseoations, cash flows, and stockholders’ eqaitg comprehensive income for each of the
years in the thre-year period ended December 31, 2011. We also &adited the Company’s internal control over finahcgporting as of
December 31, 2011, based on criteria establishédémal Control - Integrated Frameworlssued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission. The Camisananagement is responsible for these conselitfthancial statements, for
maintaining effective internal control over finaalcieporting, and for its assessment of the effeatss of internal control over financial
reporting, included in the accompanying report, Bggment’'s Report on Internal Control Over FinanBi@borting. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these consolidated finastééments and an opinion on the Company'’s intewratrol over financial reporting based
on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstais of the Public Company Accounting OversighamBlgUnited States). Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audits toiolf@asonable assurance about whether the finasteigdments are free of material
misstatement and whether effective internal cordvelr financial reporting was maintained in all eréal respects. Our audits of the
consolidated financial statements included exarginim a test basis, evidence supporting the amaunmtslisclosures in the financial
statements, assessing the accounting principlesarsg significant estimates made by managementeaaidating the overall financial
statement presentation. Our audit of internal @dmver financial reporting included obtaining amderstanding of internal control over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a neteveakness exists, and testing and evaluatieglésign and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. Qditsaalso included performing such other procedasege considered necessary in the
circumstances. We believe that our audits provideaaonable basis for our opinions.

A company’s internal control over financial repogiis a process designed to provide reasonableaassuregarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statetsméor external purposes in accordance with gelyeaatepted accounting principles. A
company'’s internal control over financial reportingludes those policies and procedures that (ftaipeto the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly refleettitansactions and dispositions of the assetseofdmpany; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary tatggaparation of financial statements in accor@éawith generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditureb®itbmpany are being made only in accordance withoaizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasanabturance regarding prevention or timely deteafainauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company'’s assets that could lzareaterial effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or d¢t@isstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods agjext to the risk that controls may become inadégjbecause of changes in conditions, or
the degree of compliance with the policies or pdates may deteriorate.
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In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetaeeferred to above present fairly, in all matenéspects, the financial position of Harte-
Hanks, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 311 20# 2010, and the results of their operationstlagid cash flows for each of the years in
the three-year period ended December 31, 201 brifoomity with U.S. generally accepted accountinggiples. Also in our opinion, Harte-
Hanks, Inc. maintained, in all material respedif®ative internal control over financial reportiag of December 31, 2011, based on criteria
established imnternal Control - Integrated Frameworlssued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidribe Treadway Commission

/sl KPMG LLP

San Antonio, Texas
March 7, 2012
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Management’s Report on Internal Control Over FimgriReporting

We are responsible for the preparation and intggfithe consolidated financial statements appgadrirour Annual Report. The consolidated
financial statements were prepared in conformitthwd.S. generally accepted accounting principlesianlude amounts based on
management’s estimates and judgments. All othanfifal information in this report has been presktite a basis consistent with the
information included in the consolidated finanatdtements.

We are also responsible for establishing and miaintadequate internal control over financial rejpg. We maintain a system of internal
control that is designed to provide reasonablerasse as to the fair and reliable preparation andgntation of the consolidated financial
statements, as well as to safeguard assets froothorezed use or disposition.

Our control environment is the foundation for oystem of internal control over financial reportitigsets the tone of our organization and
includes factors such as integrity and ethical @alWur internal control over financial reportisgsupported by formal policies and procedures
that are reviewed, modified and improved as changesr in business conditions and operations.

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors, whis composed solely of outside directors, meet®g@ieally with members of
management, the internal auditors and the indeperadlitors to review and discuss internal contooisr financial reporting and accounting
and financial reporting matters. Our independegistered public accounting firm and internal auditeeport to the Audit Committee and
accordingly have full and free access to the AGdilnmittee at any time.

We conducted an evaluation of the effectivenessuointernal control over financial reporting basedcriteria established internal Control
— Integrated Frameworlkssued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatifrike Treadway Commission. This evaluation ineldideview
of the documentation of controls, evaluation of dlesign effectiveness of controls, testing of therating effectiveness of controls and a
conclusion on this evaluation. Based on our evadoatve concluded that our internal control oveaficial reporting was effective as of
December 31, 2011.

KPMG LLP, an independent registered public accagntirm, has issued a report on the effectivenésiseoCompany'’s internal control over
financial reporting, which is included on pages &n2l F-3 of this Form 10-K.

March 7, 2012

/sl Larry Franklin
Larry Franklin
President and Chief Executive Offic

/s/ Douglas Shepai

Douglas Shepard

Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Office

/sl Jessica Hul

Jessica Huff

Vice President, Finance and
Chief Accounting Office
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HarteHanks, Inc. and Subsidiaries Consolidated Balamee$s

December 31

In thousands, except per share and share amo. 2011 2010
ASSETS
Current assel
Cash and cash equivalel $ 86,77¢ $ 85,99¢
Accounts receivabl(less allowance for doubtful accounts of $3,in 2011 and $3,103 in 201]) 156,39¢ 151,00¢
Inventory 7,11( 7,32¢
Prepaid expenst 8,95¢ 8,94:
Current deferred income tax as 9,59( 8,911
Other current asse 6,68¢ 6,28
Total current asse 275,51 268,46:
Property, plant and equipme
Land 2,28¢ 3,32t
Buildings and improvemen 34,75¢ 37,38
Software 95,257 97,92¢
Equipment and furnitur 167,33¢ 185,06t
Software development and equipment installatiorzragress 3,16¢ 2,68¢
Gross property, plant and equipm 302,80« 326,38¢
Less accumulated depreciation and amortize (231,22) (253,73()
Net property, plant and equipme 71,58: 72,65¢
Goodwill 565,65: 565,65:
Other intangible asse(less accumulated amortization of $15,7in 2011 and $14,942 in 20)) 14,98¢ 15,78¢
Other asset 4,774 4,31¢
Total asset $ 932,51« $ 926,88l

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY
Current liabilities

Current maturities of lor-term deb! $ 69,18¢ $ 133,00(
Accounts payabl 46,37: 56,08t
Accrued payroll and related expen: 22,221 24,78(
Customer advances and deferred reve 36,73 36,83
Income taxes payab 4,59¢ 2,24
Other current liabilitie: 25,95¢ 28,017
Total current liabilities 205,06 280,96:

Long-term debt 110,25( 60,00(
Other lon-term liabilities(including deferred income taxes of $92,4n 2011 and $85,655 in 20.) 170,84( 148,09:
Total liabilities 486,15¢ 489,05°

Stockholder’ equity
Common stock, $1 par value, authorized: 250,000sb@0es Issued 2011: 118,487,455; Iss

2010: 118,296,334 shar 118,48" 118,29t
Additional pait-in capital 341,14¢ 336,79!
Retained earning 1,276,261 1,252,43!
Less treasury stock, 2011: 55,668,137; 2010: 54234shares at co (1,244,22) (1,236,02)
Accumulated other comprehensive i (45,329 (33,687)

Total stockholder equity 446,35! 437,82:
Total liabilities and stockholde’ equity $ 932,51« $ 926,88(

See Accompanying Notes to Consolidated FinancetkeBtents.
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HarteHanks, Inc. and Subsidiaries Consolidated Statesrar®perations

Year Ended December 31

In thousands, except per share amout 2011 2010 2009
Operating revenue $850,76¢ $860,52¢ $860,14:
Operating expenst
Labor 360,83t 356,03 366,07
Production and distributio 326,35¢ 323,21 312,23(
Advertising, selling, general and administrat 68,211 66,79: 62,47¢
Shoppers legal settleme (1,260 0 6,95(
Depreciation and software amortizati 20,41+ 22,43 28,26¢
Intangible asset amortizatic 79¢ 99C 1,712
Total operating expens 775,35¢ 769,47: 777,71
Operating incom 75,40¢ 91,05: 82,43(
Other expenses (incom
Interest expens 3,18¢ 2,824 8,15(
Interest incom (249 (200) (182)
Other, ne (1,502 2,10z 2,52(
1,43 4,72¢ 10,48¢
Income before income tax 73,97: 86,321 71,94:
Income tax expens 29,77¢ 32,72 24,22,
Net income $ 44,19¢ $ 53,600 $ 47,71
Basic earnings per common sh $ 07C $ 084 $ 0.7
Weighte-average common shares outstanc 63,17 63,61¢ 63,551
Diluted earnings per common shi $ 07C $ 084 $ 0.7
Weighte-average common and common equivalent shares oditste 63,55: 64,13¢ 63,88"

See Accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financetke8tents.
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HarteHanks, Inc. and Subsidiaries Consolidated Statesrar€ash Flows

Year Ended December 31

In thousand: 2011 2010 2009
Cash Flows from Operating Activiti¢
Net income $ 44,19¢ $ 53,60« $ 47,71¢
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caskigea by operating activitie:!
Depreciation and software amortizati 20,41 22,43} 28,26¢
Intangible asset amortizatic 79¢ 99( 1,712
Stock-based compensatic 4,98¢ 3,901 3,88¢
Excess tax benefits from st-based compensatic (215) 0 (13
Net pension (payments) cc (a7%) (1,537 7,96¢
Deferred income taxe 11,93( 8,92 6,092
Other, ne (2,152) 27t 162
Changes in operating assets and liabilities, neffetts from acquisition:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (5,390 (8,742) 29,35¢
Decrease (increase) in inventc 214 (2,47¢) 2,63t
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses and aftrentasset (417 (26¢) 5,95¢
(Decrease) increase in accounts pay (9,712 12,66: (5,796
(Decrease) increase in other accrued expensestlaadliabilities (2,570 6,34 (14,06()
Other, ne (1,24%) (252) 14C
Net cash provided by operating activit 60,66¢ 95,86¢ 114,02:
Cash Flows from Investing Activitie
Acquisitions, net of cash acquir 0 (12,909 0
Purchases of property, plant and equipn (21,039 (17,449 (9,011
Proceeds from the sale of property, plant and eneig 3,48: 207 142
Net cash used in investing activiti (17,55) (30,146 (8,86¢)
Cash Flows from Financing Activitie
Borrowings 122,50( 0 0
Repayment of borrowing (136,067 (46,689 (30,939
Debt financing cost (817) (497) 0
Issuance of common sto 713 75 55t
Excess tax benefits from st-based compensatic 21k 0 13
Purchase of treasury sto (8,369 0 0
Dividends paic (20,370 (19,14 (19,11¢
Net cash used in financing activiti (42,179%) (66,245 (49,485
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and casaénts (154) (80) 76¢
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equis 782 (602) 56,43}
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of 85,99¢ 86,59¢ 30,16:
Cash and cash equivalents at end of- $ 86,77¢ $ 85,99¢ $ 86,59¢

See Accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financategtents.
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HarteHanks, Inc. and Subsidiaries Consolidated Statesr@rbtockholdersEquity and Comprehensive Income

Accumulated

Additional Other Total
Common Comprehensive Stockholders’
Paid-in Retained Treasury
In thousands, except per share amot Stock Capital Earnings Stock Income (Loss) Equity
Balance at December 31, 2C $118,08! $ 331,227  $1,189,371  $(1,236,58) $ (45,739 $  356,37.
Common stock issue— employee stock purchase pl 85 402 0 0 0 487
Exercise of stock options and release of-vested share 73 44 0 (129 0 12)
Net tax effect of stock options and i-vested share 0 (1,627) 0 0 0 (1,627)
Stoclk-based compensatic 0 3,88¢ 0 0 0 3,88¢
Dividends paid ($0.30 per sha 0 0 (19,11¢) 0 0 (19,11¢)
Treasury stock issue 0 (329) 0 493 0 164
Comprehensive income, net of ti
Net income 0 0 47,718 0 0 47,71¢
Adjustment to pension liability (net of tax expernges5,631) 0 0 0 0 8,44¢ 8,44¢
Change in value of derivative instrument accouritecs a cash flow hedge
(net of tax expense of $1,8C 0 0 0 0 2,702 2,702
Foreign currency translation adjustm 0 0 0 0 2,61¢ 2,61¢
Total comprehensive incon 0 0 0 0 0 61,48(
Balance at December 31, 2C $118,24: $ 333,61 $1,217,97! $(1,236,21) $ (31,970 $ 401,64
Exercise of stock options and release of-vested share 53 22 0 (124) 0 (49)
Net tax effect of stock options and i-vested share 0 (58¢) 0 0 0 (58¢)
Stoclk-based compensatic 0 3,907 0 0 0 3,901
Dividends paid ($0.30 per sha 0 0 (19,14) 0 0 (19,14)
Treasury stock issue 0 (15¢) 0 317 0 15¢
Comprehensive income, net of ti
Net income 0 0 53,60¢ 0 0 53,60¢
Adjustment to pension liability (net of tax benedft$1,051) 0 0 0 0 (1,57¢) (1,57¢)
Foreign currency translation adjustm 0 0 0 0 (13€) (136)
Total comprehensive incon 0 0 0 0 0 51,89:
Balance at December 31, 2C $118,29¢ $ 336,79 $1,252,43: $(1,236,02) $ (3368) $ 437,82:
Exercise of stock options and release of-vested share 191 522 0 (199) 0 52(C
Net tax effect of stock options and i-vested share 0 (959) 0 0 0 (959)
Stocl-based compensatic 0 4,98¢ 0 0 0 4,98¢
Dividends paid ($0.32 per sha 0 0 (20,37() 0 0 (20,37()
Treasury stock issue 0 (197 0 35€ 0 15¢
Purchase of treasury sto 0 0 0 (8,369 0 (8,367)
Comprehensive income, net of ti
Net income 0 0 44,19¢ 0 0 44,19¢
Adjustment to pension liability (net of tax benedft$6,869) 0 0 0 0 (10,309 (10,304
Foreign currency translation adjustm 0 0 0 0 (1,337) (1,339
Total comprehensive incon 0 0 0 0 0 32,557
Balance at December 31, 2C $118,48 $ 341,14¢ $1,276,26! $(1,244,22) $ (45,32) $ 446,35!

See Accompanying Notes to Consolidated FinancetkeBtents.
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Harte-Hanks, Inc. and Subsidiaries Notes to Consalated Financial Statements

Note A — Significant Accounting Policies

Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statemgmsent the financial position and the resultspefrations and cash flows of Harte-Hanks,
Inc. and subsidiaries. All intercompany accounts @ansactions have been eliminated in consolidatio

As used in this report, the terms “Harte-Hanks,&;W'us,” or “our” may refer to Harte-Hanks, onemore of its consolidated subsidiaries, or
all of them taken as a whole.

Reclassification of Prior Year Amounts

Certain prior year amounts have been reclassifieddmparative purposes. In the Consolidated Bal&ieets, amounts related to postage
deposits in our Direct Marketing business have beelassified from the line item “Prepaid expengeghe line item “Other current assets”,
and amounts related to postage advances from oactVlarketing customers have been reclassifie fitte line item “Customer advances
and deferred revenue” to the line item “Other corfbilities”. The revised classifications accialg reflect each of these postage items as the
cost of mailings in our Direct Marketing busines®orne by our clients and is not directly refledte our revenues or expenses.

In the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows, ibtions to our pension plans have been recladsifeam the line item “Other, net” within
the Changes in operating assets and liabilitiethedine item “Net pension cost” within the Adjosgnts to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operations. Also in the Consolidateat&hents of Cash Flows, debt financing costs rlat¢he 2010 Revolver have been
reclassified from the line item “Other, net” withiine Changes in operating assets and liabiliteethe line item “Debt financing costs” within
the Cash Flows from Financing Activities. The red<lassifications accurately present the net flashimpact of activity related to our
pension plans and the costs related to obtainimgdedbt.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith U.S. generally accepted accounting priresplU.S. GAAP) requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect thetegpamounts of assets and liabilities at the datee financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the nregqréiriods. Actual results and outcomes could dfffam those estimates and assumptions.
On an ongoing basis, management reviews its egdrtsed on currently available information. Changéacts and circumstances could
result in revised estimates and assumptions.

Operating Expense Presentation in Consolidated Staments of Operations

The “Labor” line in the Consolidated Statement©gpkrations includes all employee payroll and bésidficluding stock-based compensation,
along with temporary labor costs. The “Productiad distribution” and “Advertising, selling, genesatd administrative” lines do not include
labor, depreciation or amortization.

Other Current Liabilities

The “Other Current Liabilitiesline in the Consolidated Balance Sheets includetooter postage deposits of $15.8 million and $iilBon at
December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

Revenue Recognition

We recognize revenue when all of the followingenid are satisfied: (i) persuasive evidence ofreangement exists; (ii) the price is fixed or
determinable; (iii) collectability is reasonablysased; and (iv) the service has been performeleoptoduct has been delivered.

Payments received in advance of the performaneerwfces or delivery of the product are recordededsrred revenue until such time as the
services are performed or the product is delivered.
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Our accounting policy for revenue recognition hasnapact on our reported results and relies oragedstimates that require judgments on the
part of management. The portion of our revenueithatost subject to estimates and judgments isweyeecognized using the proportional
performance method, as discussed below.

Direct Marketing revenue is derived from a varietyservices and products, and may be billed atlfpoates, monthly rates or a fixed price.
all sales, we require either a purchase ordegtarsent of work signed by the client, a writtentcact, or some other form of written
authorization from the client.

Revenue from agency and creative services, analyg@rvices and market research is typically bileded on time and materials or at a fixed
price. If billed at a fixed price, revenue is renzgd on a proportional performance basis as theces specified in the arrangement are
performed. In most cases, proportional performast@ased on the ratio of direct costs incurredtal testimated costs where the costs incu
primarily labor hours and outsourced services,ag@nt a reasonable surrogate for output measumesmtyact performance. For fixed fee
market research revenue streams, revenue is reeahim proportion to the value of service provitbeded on output criteria. Contracts
accounted for under the proportional performancthoteconstituted less than 5.0% of total Direct kéding revenue and less than 3.0% of
total revenue for each of the years ended DeceBhet011, 2010 and 2009.

Revenue from email marketing, social media markegind other digital solutions is recognized asabek is performed. Revenue from these
services is typically based on a fixed price oe giten to the client.

Revenue associated with new marketing databasgstsideferred until complete or until client adegge. Upon completion or acceptance,
revenue and direct build costs are then recogrozedthe term of the related arrangement as thécesrare provided. Revenue from database
and website hosting services is recognized ratady the contractual hosting period. Pricing fotatbase builds are typically based on a fixed
price and hosting fees are typically based onedfprice per month or per contract.

Revenue from technology database subscriptionassdon a fixed price and is recognized ratably thesterm of the subscription. Revenue
from stand-alone technology data sales is recodraz¢he time of delivery.

Revenue from services such as data processingingripersonalization of communication pieces usasgr and inkjet printing, targeted mail,
and transportation logistics is recognized as thekvs performed. Revenue from these servicespie®ty based on a fixed price or rate given
to the client.

Revenue related to fulfillment and contact centeduding inbound and outbound calling and emaihagement, is also typically based on a
fixed price per transaction or service providedvé&rie from these services is recognized as thé&seawv activity is performed.

Revenue from software arrangements involving migitglements is allocated to each element baseldeoveindor-specific objective evidence
of fair values of the respective elements. Forvearfé sales with multiple elements (for exampletvsalfe licenses with undelivered post-
contract customer support or “PCS”), we allocateneie to each component of the arrangement usingefidual value method based on the
fair value of the undelivered elements. This meaaslefer revenue from the software sale equaldddin value of the undelivered elements.
The fair value of PCS is based upon separate salenewals to other clients. The fair value ofvgs, such as training and consulting, is
based upon separate sales of these services tocbéms.

The revenue allocated to PCS is recognized rataldy the term of the support period. Revenue alémtto professional services is recognized
as the services are performed. The revenue allbtateoftware products, including time-based sofénicenses, is recognized, if collection is
probable, upon execution of a licensing agreemedtshipment of the software or ratably over thentef the license, depending on the
structure and terms of the arrangement. If theno®y agreement is for a term of one year or ledsirecludes PCS, we recognize the software
and the PCS revenue ratably over the term of teme.

F-10



Table of Contents

For certain non-software arrangements, we enterdontracts that include delivery of a combinatiéitwo or more of our service offerings.
Such arrangements are divided into separate uhscounting, provided that the delivered elemgrités stand-alone value and objective and
reliable evidence of the fair value of the undeladeelement(s) exist(s).

When we are able to unbundle the arrangement @garate units of accounting, revenue from eachiceeis recognized separately, and in
accordance with our revenue recognition policydfach element. If we are unable to unbundle thengement into separate units of accoun
we apply one of the revenue recognition policiethtentire arrangement. This might impact thertaqmdf revenue recognition, but would not
change the total revenue recognized from the aeraegt.

Shopper services are considered rendered, ané\tkaue recognized, when all printing, sorting, limigeand ancillary services have been
provided and the mailing material has been receyethe USPS.

Taxes collected from customers and remitted to gowental authorities are not reflected in our rexenor expenses.

Cash Equivalents

All highly liquid investments with an original matty of 90 days or less at the time of purchasecaresidered to be cash equivalents. Cash
equivalents are carried at cost, which approximiiesalue.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

We maintain our allowance for doubtful accounta btilance adequate to reduce accounts receivathle gonount of cash expected to be
realized upon collection. The methodology usedei@igmine the minimum allowance balance is baseguomrior collection experience and is
generally related to the accounts receivable balamgarious aging categories. The balance isiafagenced by specific clients’ financial
strength and circumstance. Accounts that are détedrio be uncollectible are written off in the ipérin which they are determined to be
uncollectible. Periodic changes to the allowandariz are recorded as increases or decreases ttebadxpense, which is included in the
“Advertising, selling, general and administrativigie of our Consolidated Statements of Operatidihe changes in the allowance for doubtful
accounts consisted of the following:

Year Ended December 31

In thousands 2011 2010 2009

Balance at beginning of ye $ 3,10¢ $ 2,827 $ 4,197

Additions charged to expen 1,58¢ 1,65¢ 2,08:

Amounts charged against the allowance, net of rees (1,349 (1,3872) (3,447)

Balance at end of ye: $ 3,34¢ $ 3,10: $ 2,827
Inventory

Inventory, consisting primarily of newsprint, jolger and operating supplies, is stated at the lofveost (first-in, first-out method) or market.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated on this basost. Depreciation is computed using theigitaline method at rates calculated to
amortize the cost of the assets over their usefes] The general ranges of estimated useful bves

Buildings and improvemen 10 to 40 yeal
Software 3to 10 year
Equipment and furnitur 3 to 20 yeal
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Long-lived assets such as property, plant and eagerip are reviewed for impairment whenever eventhanges in circumstances indicate that
the carrying amount of an asset may not be recbierd/e did not record an impairment of long-liveskets in any of the years in the three-
year period ended December 31, 2(

In December 2011 we sold a vacant piece of landcadit to our Shoppers’ Brea facility for $3.4 noifli We recognized a gain of $2.3 million
on this transaction.

Property, plant and equipment includes capitaldemssets. Capital lease assets at December 3128612010 consisted of:

December 31

In thousands 2011 2010

Equipment and furniture $ 2,74¢ $ 3,431
Less accumulated amortizati (1,606 (1,999
Net book value $ 1,148 $1,43¢

Amortization expense related to capital lease assas $0.4 million, $0.6 million and $0.7 millicorfthe years ended December 31, 2011,
2010 and 2009, respectively.

Depreciation and amortization on the remaining propplant and equipment was $20.0 million, $21iBeon and $27.6 million for the years
ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, respsctivel

Goodwill and Other Intangibles

Goodwill is recorded to the extent that the purehgrisce of an acquisition exceeds the fair valuthefidentifiable net assets acquired. Other
intangibles with definite and indefinite usefuldware recorded at fair value at the date of thaisition. Goodwill and other intangibles with
indefinite useful lives were tested for impairmastof November 30, 2011. Fair values of our repgrtinits and other intangibles with
indefinite useful lives have been determined usiisgounted cash flow and cash flow multiple methodies. Our overall market capitalizati
also was considered when evaluating the fair vatfi@sir reporting units. Intangible assets withigiéd useful lives are amortized over their
respective estimated useful lives and reviewednfipairment if we believe that changes or triggemvgnts have occurred that could have
caused the carrying value of the intangible agsetxceed its fair value. We have determined thampairment of goodwill or other
intangibles existed in any of the years duringttiree-year period ended December 31, 2011.

Income Taxes

Income taxes are calculated using the asset dpititlianethod. Deferred income taxes are recognipedhe tax consequences resulting from
temporary differences by applying enacted statutaxyrates applicable to future years. These tearpdlifferences are associated with
differences between the financial and the tax bafséxisting assets and liabilities. Any statutohange in tax rates will be recognized
immediately in deferred taxes and income.

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per common share are based upaveigbted-average number of common shares outstguldining the period. Diluted
earnings per common share are based upon the wdightrage number of common shares and dilutiverconstock equivalents outstanding
during the period. Dilutive common stock equivateate calculated based on the assumed exercisackfaptions and vesting of non-vested
shares using the treasury stock method.

Stock-Based Compensation

All share-based awards are recognized as operatipgnse in the “Labor” line of the Consolidatedt&tazents of Operations. Calculated
expense is based on the fair values of the awardiseodate of grant and is recognized over theiséqiservice period.
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Reserve for Healthcare, Workers’ Compensation, Autmobile and General Liability

We are self-insured for our workers’ compensatarnpmobile, general liability and a portion of dialthcare insurance. We make various
subjective judgments about a number of factorseteminining our reserve for healthcare, workers’ pensation, automobile and general
liability insurance, and the related expense. Guudtible for individual healthcare claims is $tlion. Our deductible for workers’
compensation is $0.5 million. We have a $0.3 milldeductible for automobile and general liabilitgims. Our insurance administrator
provides us with estimated loss reserves, based itpexperience dealing with similar types of glaj as well as amounts paid to date against
these claims. We apply actuarial factors to boluiance estimated loss reserves and to paid ckichthen determine reserve levels, taking
into account these calculations. At December 3112fhd 2010, our reserve for healthcare, workemsipensation, automobile and general
liability was $12.1 million and $12.4 million, resgtively. Periodic changes to the reserve for wark®ompensation, automobile and general
liability are recorded as increases or decreasigstwmance expense, which is included in the “Atsing, selling, general and administrative”
line of our Consolidated Statements of Operati®asiodic changes to the reserve for healthcareeamrded as increases or decreases to
employee benefits expense, which is included if'tlador” line of our Consolidated Statements of @piens.

Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities

In the past we have used derivative instrumenisanage the risk of changes in prevailing interatsts adversely affecting future cash flows
associated with our credit facilities. The derivatinstrument used to manage such risk was areBtteate swap. We designated our interest
rate swap as a cash flow hedge. As such, we reptintefair value of the swap as an asset or ligholn our balance sheet. The effective por

of changes in the fair value of the swap was remwid other comprehensive loss and was recogngadcamponent of interest expense in the
Consolidated Statements of Operations when thedukiigm affected results of operations. Cash flivess derivatives accounted for as cash
flow hedges were reported as cash flow from opegeadrtivities, in the same category as the castsffoom the items being hedged. Our most
recent interest rate swap expired in September.2009

Foreign Currencies

In most instances the functional currencies offotgign operations are the local currencies. Asaetkliabilities recorded in foreign currencies
are translated in U.S. dollars at the exchangearatiae balance sheet date. Revenue and expeesearsiated at average rates of exchange
prevailing during a given month. Adjustments resaglffrom this translation are charged or creditedther comprehensive loss.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In the first quarter of 2011, we adopted Accountigndards Codification (ASC) Subtopic 605-Revenue Recognition - Multiple-Element
Arrangement(ASC Subtopic 605-25). ASC Subtopic 605-25 providesciples for allocation of consideration amongltiple-elements in an
arrangement, allowing more flexibility in identifyg and accounting for revenue from separate delbles under an arrangement. ASC
Subtopic 605-25 introduces an estimated sellingepmethod for allocating revenue to the elementslmindled arrangement if vendor-specific
objective evidence or third-party evidence of sellprice is not available, and significantly expamnelated disclosure requirements. This
standard is effective on a prospective basis feemae arrangements entered into or materially nemtlif fiscal years beginning on or after
June 15, 2010. The adoption of ASC Subtopic 608i@%ot have a material effect on our consoliddieahcial statements.

In the first quarter of 2010, the Financial AccangtStandards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Stedslelpdates (ASU) 2010-0Bair
Value Measurements and Disclosures: Improving Dsales about Fair Value Measureme(ASU 2010-06). ASU 2010-06 amends FASB
ASC Topic 820Fair Value Measurements and Disclosuresd requires reporting entities to make new d&gales about recurring or
nonrecurring fair-value measurements, includingigicant transfers into and out of Level 1 and LUeXdair-value measurements and
information about purchases, sales, issuancessettidments on a gross basis in the reconciliafdrevel 3 fair-value measurements. ASU
2010-06 also clarifies existing fair-value measueatrdisclosure guidance
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about the level of disaggregation, inputs and wauaechniques. Except for the detailed LevelIBfosward disclosures, we adopted the
provisions of ASU 2010-06 in the first quarter &18. This adoption did not affect our consoliddiedncial statements. We adopted the
provisions of ASU 2010-06 related to the new Le/ebll forward disclosures in the first quarter28fl1. This adoption did not affect our
consolidated financial statements.

In the first quarter of 2011, we adopted ASU 2080E3sclosure of Supplementary Pro Forma InformationBusiness Combination ASU
201029 requires public entities to disclose certainfprona information about the revenue and earnirfigeeocombined entity within the not
to the financial statements when a business cortibinaccurs. The pro forma revenue and earningeetombined entity must be presente
though the business combination had occurred gsedfeginning of the comparable prior annual répgnperiod only. ASU 2010-29 also
requires that this disclosure include a descriptibthe nature and amount of material, nonrecurpir@gforma adjustments directly attributable
to the business combination included in the pranforevenue and earnings. This adoption did notiafer consolidated financial statements.

In the third quarter of 2011, we adopted ASU 2081Htangibles — Goodwill and Other (Topic 350): TagtiGoodwill for Impairment ASU
2011-08 permits an entity to make a qualitativesssent of whether it is more likely than not thaeporting unit’s fair value is less than its
carrying amount before applying the two-step godidmipairment test. If an entity concludes it istmoore likely than not that the fair value of
a reporting unit is less than its carrying amoiumeed not perform the two-step impairment testr @option of ASU 2011-08 did not affect
our consolidated financial statements.

In the second quarter of 2011, the FASB issued R81L-05,Comprehensive Income (Topic 220): Presentationash@rehensive Income
ASU 2011-05 eliminates the option to present otwenprehensive income in the statement of changeguity and provides the option to
present the components of net income and comprieeinsome in either one combined financial statetoe two consecutive financial
statements. We currently present the componeradsroprehensive income in our Consolidated Statenwdrisockholders’ Equity and
Comprehensive Income. We will adopt ASU 2011-Ofhinfirst quarter of 2012, at which point we plarirticlude one combined financial
statement presenting the components of net incordea@amprehensive income. The adoption of ASU 208 ¥ll not affect our operating
results, cash flows or financial position.

Note B— Acquisitions

On August 31, 2010, we acquired Information Art&jUWimited (Information Arts). Based in the Unit&dngdom, Information Arts is a
provider of data-driven marketing insight to busisio-business marketers across Europe — and simggaacross the globe. Information Arts
delivers data to improve multichannel marketingeefifzeness. This insight is derived from profilisggmentation, modeling and other
analytics, and drives engagements that include etiagk data management, data hygiene, data acquisitid data planning. Information Arts
and Harte-Hanks’ other marketing offerings in Ewepe being combined to deliver multichannel Denm@adter solutions - integrated lead
generation and lead management programs. Good§ill2.8 million and intangible assets subject t@dimation of $0.5 million have been
recognized in this transaction and assigned t@®trect Marketing segment.

The total cost of the acquisition in 2010 was $X8ilion, all paid in cash. The operating resultshis acquisition have been included in the
accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements fredate of the acquisition. We did not make asguésitions in 2011 or 2009.

We have not disclosed proforma amounts includiegaiperating results of this acquisition as theatft® our operating results is not
considered material.
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Note C— Fair Value of Financial Instruments

FASB ASC 820Fair Value Measurements and DisclosuréASC 820) defines fair value as the price thatiMide received to sell an asset or
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transantbetween market participants at the measuredaat ASC 820 also establishes a fair value

hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs used in viihramethodologies into three levels:

Level 1 Quoted prices in active markets for identical assetiabilities.

Level 2 Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, ssouated prices for similar assets or liabilitiggpted prices in markets tr
are not active; or other inputs that are observabtzn be corroborated by observable market datsubstantially the full term

of the assets or liabilitie

Level 3 Unobservable inputs that are supported by littta@mmarket activity and that are significant to thie value of the assets or

liabilities.

Because of their maturities and/or variable interaes, certain financial instruments have faluga approximating their carrying values.
These instruments include cash and cash equivabdsunts receivable and trade payables. Theiogrmlue of the interest rate swap was
adjusted to fair value at the end of each fiscalrtgr and is disclosed in Note IBterest Rate RiskThe fair value of our outstanding debt is
disclosed in Note Dl.ong-Term DebtThe fair value of the assets in our funded penplan is disclosed in Note HEmployee Benefit Plans.

Note D—Long-Term Debt
Our long-term debt obligations at year-end wertolsws:

In thousands

2006 Term Loan Facility, various interest rateseldasn LIBOR, due September 6, 2011

2008 Term Loan Facility, various interest rateselasn LIBOR (effective rate of 0.80%
December 31, 2011), due March 7, 2(

2010 Revolving Credit Facility, various interestesabased on LIBOR, due August 12, 2013 ($!
million capacity at December 31, 201

2011 Term Loan Facility, various interest rateseldasn LIBOR (effective rate of 2.30% at
December 31, 2011), due August 16, 2:

Total debi

Less current maturitie

Total lon¢-term debt
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$ 0 $117,00(
60,00( 76,00(
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179,43t 193,00(
69,18¢ 133,00(
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The carrying values and estimated fair values ofoatistanding debt at year-end were as follows:

December 31
2011 2010
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
In thousands Value Value Value Value
Total debi $179,43¢ $179,28¢ $193,00( $190,58:

The estimated fair values were calculated usingeotirates provided to us by our bankers for débtesame remaining maturity and
characteristics.

Credit Facilities
On September 6, 2006, we entered into a five-y280 $nillion term loan facility (2006 Term Loan Figi) with Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., as
Administrative Agent. The 2006 Term Loan Facilitpswepaid on August 16, 2011 using the proceetleed?011 Term Loan Facility.

On March 7, 2008, we entered into a four-year &hidlon term loan facility (2008 Term Loan Faciljtyvith Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., as
Administrative Agent. On March 31, 2009, we begaaking the scheduled quarterly principal payment®bsws:

Quarterly Installments Percentage of Drawn Amouni
1-4 2.25% eacl
5-8 3.75% eacl
9-12 4.00% eaclt
Maturity Date Remaining Principal Balance

The 2008 Term Loan Facility matures on March 7,200r each borrowing under the 2008 Term Loanl@goive can generally choose to
have the interest rate for that borrowing calculdiased on either (i) the LIBOR rate (as defineth@n2008 Term Loan Facility), plus a spread
which is determined based on our total debt-to-EBATratio (as defined in the 2008 Term Loan Facjlityen in effect, and ranges from 0.40%
to 0.75% per annum, or (ii) the higher of WellsgeaBank’s prime rate in effect on such date orRbaderal Funds rate in effect on such date
plus 0.50%. There is a facility fee that we ar® aéxjuired to pay under the 2008 Term Loan Fadifisit is based on a rate applied to the
outstanding principal balance owed under the 20881TLoan Facility. The facility fee rate rangesnir6.10% to 0.25% per annum, depending
on our total debt-to-EBITDA ratio then in effect.éihay elect to prepay the 2008 Term Loan Facitigrg time without incurring any
prepayment penalties.

On August 12, 2010, we entered into a three-ye@nfiflion revolving credit facility, which includes $25 million accordion feature, a $25
million letter of credit sub-facility and a $5 nih swing line loan sulfacility (2010 Revolving Credit Facility), with B&mof America, N.A., a
Administrative Agent. The 2010 Revolving Credit ¢ permits us to request up to a $25 millionriease in the total amount of the facility.
The 2010 Revolving Credit Facility matures on Augl®, 2013. For each borrowing under the 2010 RéwgICredit Facility, we can
generally choose to have the interest rate fortibaibwing calculated on either (i) the LIBOR ré&s defined in the 2010 Revolving Credit
Facility) for the applicable interest period, phuspread which is determined based on our totadetgttoEBITDA ratio (as defined in the 20
Revolving Credit Facility) then in effect, whichnges from 2.25% to 3.00% per annum; or (ii) thenbig of (a) the Federal Funds Rate plus
0.50%, (b) the Agent’s prime rate, and (c) the LBB@te plus 1.00%, plus a spread which is deteminr@sed on our total net debtE&{TDA
ratio then in effect, which ranges from 1.25% 026 per annum. There is a facility fee that weadse required to pay under the 2010
Revolving Credit Facility. The facility fee ratenges from 0.40% to 0.45% per annum, depending ototal net debt-td=BITDA ratio then ir
effect. In addition, there is a letter of credi fe@ith respect to outstanding letters of creditafTfee is calculated by applying a rate equal ¢o th
spread applicable to LIBOR based loans plus aifigrfee of 0.125% per annum to
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the average daily undrawn amount of the outstanidittgrs of credit. We may elect to prepay the 2B&olving Credit Facility at any time
without incurring any prepayment penalties. At Dmber 31, 2011 we had letters of credit totaling.$X@illion issued under the 2010
Revolving Credit Facility, decreasing the amourdikable for borrowing to $59.9 million.

On August 16, 2011, we entered into a five-year2i Pnillion term loan facility (2011 Term Loan Fhiy) with Bank of America, N.A., as
Administrative Agent. On September 30, 2011, weabbemaking the scheduled quarterly principal paysastfollows:

Quarterly Installments Percentage of Drawn Amount
1-4 1.25% eacl
5-12 2.50% eact
13-20 3.75% eacl
Maturity Date Remaining Principal Balance

The 2011 Term Loan Facility matures on August 18,8 A portion of the proceeds from the 2011 Tewmwar Facility were used to pay off the
remaining $97.5 million obligation related to th@0® Term Loan Facility. We plan to use the remarproceeds for general corporate
purposes. For each borrowing under the 2011 Teram [Eacility, we can generally choose to have therést rate for that borrowing calcula
based on either (i) the LIBOR rate (as definech?n2011 Term Loan Facility) for the applicable iet period, plus a spread (ranging from
2.00% to 2.75% per annum) based on our total metefd debt-to-EBITDA ratio (as defined in the 20Xk Loan Facility) then in effect; or
(i) the highest of (a) the Agent’s prime rate, {8 BBA daily floating rate LIBOR, as determineg Agent for such date, plus 1.00%, and

(c) the Federal Funds Rate plus 0.50%, plus a dgraaging from 1.00% to 1.75% per annum) basedusriotal net funded debt-to-EBITDA
ratio then in effect. We may elect to prepay th&@22TUerm Loan Facility at any time without incurriagy prepayment penalties.

Under all of our credit facilities, we are requitedmaintain an interest coverage ratio of not teas 2.75 to 1 and a total debtE&ITDA ratio
of not more than 3.0 to 1. The credit facilitiescatontain customary covenants restricting ourandsubsidiaries’ ability to:

« authorize distributions, dividends, stock redemmtiand repurchases if a payment event of defasllbbeurred and is continuin

* enter into certain merger or liquidation transawsic

» grantliens

* enter into certain sale and leaseback transact

* have foreign subsidiaries account for more than 20%e consolidated revenue, assets or EBITDA aftétHanks and its
subsidiaries, in the aggrega

e enter into certain transactions with affiliatesd:
» allow the total indebtedness of He-Hanks' subsidiaries to exceed $20.0 millic

The credit facilities each also include customaryemants regarding reporting obligations, delivafrnotices regarding certain events,
maintaining our corporate existence, payment ofjakibns, maintenance of our properties and insigdnereon at customary levels with
financially sound and reputable insurance compani@sntaining books and records and compliance agiplicable laws. The credit facilities
each also provide for customary events of defagluiding nonpayment of principal or interest, btea€representations and warranties,
violations of covenants, failure to pay certainastindebtedness, bankruptcy and material judgneerddiabilities, certain violations of
environmental laws or ERISA or the occurrence ohange of control. As of December 31, 2011, we vemmpliance with all of the
covenants of our credit facilities. Our materiafrdgstic subsidiaries have guaranteed the performafridarte-Hanks under our credit facilities.
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The future minimum principal payments related to d@ebt at December 31, 2011 are as follows:

In thousand:

2012 $ 69,18¢
2013 12,25(
2014 15,311
2015 18,37¢
2016 64,31:

$179,43¢

Cash payments for interest were $3.2 million, $8ilion, and $8.1 million for the years ended Detem31, 2011, 2010 and 2009,
respectively.

Note E— Interest Rate Risk

We assess interest rate risk by regularly idemtgfyand monitoring changes in interest rate expohatemay adversely impact expected future
cash flows and by evaluating hedging opportunifgr to September 30, 2009, we used a derivatisteument to manage the risk of changes
in prevailing interest rates adversely affectintyifa cash flows associated with our credit faeititiThe derivative instrument used to manage
such risk was an interest rate swap, as discussgtef below. Our only interest rate swap matune@eptember 30, 2009. We have not ent
into derivative instruments for any purpose otlantcash flow hedging. We do not speculate usinigaté/e instruments.

As with any financial instrument, derivative ingtrants have inherent risks, primarily market andli¢mésk. Market risk associated with
changes in interest rates is managed as part aivaunall market risk monitoring process by estdidtig and monitoring limits as to the degree
of risk that may be undertaken. Credit risk ocauln&n the counterparty to a derivative contract riclv we have an unrealized gain fails to
perform according to the terms of the agreements#ék to minimize our credit risk by entering ifi@nsactions with counterparties that
maintain high credit ratings.

We designated our interest rate swap as a cashhiolge. For a derivative instrument designatedaash flow hedge, the effective portion of
changes in the fair value of the derivative instemtris recorded in other comprehensive loss anecisgnized as a component of interest
expense in the Consolidated Statements of Opesatiben the hedged item affects results of operatiom a quarterly basis, we assessed the
ineffectiveness of the hedging relationship, ang@ains or losses related to the ineffectivenessldvbave been recorded as interest expen
our Consolidated Statements of Operations. There me components of the derivative instrument there excluded from the assessment of
hedge effectiveness.

In September 2007, we entered into a two-yeardstamte swap agreement with a notional amoun150$ million and a fixed rate of
4.655%. The two-year term began on September Z§,. Zhis interest rate swap changed the varialdea@sh flow exposure on the $150.0
million notional amount to fixed rate cash flows daytering into receive-variable, pay-fixed intenege swap transactions. Under this swap
transaction, we received LIBOR based variable @gerate payments and made fixed interest rate @atgnthereby creating fixed rate debt.
We designated this hedging relationship as heddjiegisk of changes in cash flows (a cash flow le¢ddtributable to changes in the LIBOR
rate applicable to our 2005 Revolving Credit Fac#ind 2006 Term Loan Facility. As such, we repbttee fair value of the swap as an ass:
liability on our balance sheet, any ineffectivenassnterest expense, and effective changes taithealue of the swap in other comprehensive
income (loss). Fair value was determined usingegatefd discounted future cash flows calculated ussagdily available market information
(future LIBOR rates). This swap agreement ende8eptember 30, 2009 and is no longer recorded ofonsolidated Balance Sheet. We
reclassified into earnings losses of $4.9 millionthe year ended December 31, 2009, which weatertko the swap and previously reporte
other comprehensive loss.
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Our interest rate derivative did not have any immecour Consolidated Statement of OperationsHeryiears ended December 31, 2011 or
2010. The following table presents the impact of derivative instrument on the Consolidated Statesef Operations for the year ended
December 31, 2009:

Amount of Loss

Amount of Loss Reclassified from
Recognized in OC Accumulated OCI
Location of Loss
on Derivative Reclassified from into Income
(Effective Portion) Accumulated OCI (Effective Portion)
into Income

In thousand: 2009 (Effective Portion) 2009
Derivatives in Cash Flow
Hedging Relationships
Interest rate swa $ (855 Interest expen: $ (4,857
Total $ (355) $ (4,857)

Note F—Income Taxes

The components of income tax expense (benefithsifellows:

Year Ended December 31,

In thousand: 2011 2010 2009
Current

Federal $10,45: $18,53¢ $16,73:
State and loce 5,33¢ 3,64¢ (1,019
Foreign 2,05¢ 1,61¢ 2,421
Total current $17,84°¢ $23,80: $18,13¢
Deferred

Federal $11,40: $ 8,791 $ 5,16(
State and loce 64t 441 47¢E
Foreign (117) (31€) 457
Total deferrec $11,93( $ 8,927 $ 6,09:
Total income tax expen: $29,77¢ $32,72; $24,22;

The United States and foreign components of incbefere income taxes were as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

In thousands 2011 2010 2009

United State: $67,24¢ $81,23( $63,73¢
Foreign 6,72 5,097 8,20/
Total income before income tax $73,97: $86,32% $71,94.
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The differences between total income tax expendet@amount computed by applying the statutorgfadncome tax rate to income before

income taxes were as follows:

Year Ended December 31

In thousand: 2011 Rate 2010 Rate 2009 Rate

Computed expected income tax expense $25,89( 35% $30,21¢ 35%  $25,18( 35%
Net effect of state income tax 3,89t 5% 2,431 3% (935) -1%
Production activities deductic 0 0% (469) -1% (75) 0%
Change in beginning of year valuation allowa (117 0% 40 0% 422 1%
Other, ne 107 0% 501 1% (365 -1%
Income tax expense for the peri $29,778  40% $32,72¢  38% $24,227  34%

Total income tax expense (benefit) was allocateilésvs:

Year Ended December 31
In thousands 2011 2010 2009

Results of operations $29,77¢ $32,72: $24,22]
Stockholder’ equity (5,910 (463) 9,052
Total $23,86! $32,26( $33,27¢

The tax effects of temporary differences that gaseto significant portions of the deferred tagets and deferred tax liabilities were as
follows:

December 31
In thousands 2011 2010
Deferred tax asset:
Deferred compensation and retirement ¢ $ 27,03¢ $ 21,05¢
Accrued expenses not deductible until ¢ 6,57( 8,87¢
Employee stoc-based compensatic 6,42¢ 5,98(
Accrued payroll not deductible until pe 3,57: 1,03¢
Accounts receivable, n 1,221 1,09t
Other, ne 18t 18¢
State income ta 494 674
Federal net operating loss carryforwa 151 178
Foreign net operating loss carryforwa 2,59( 2,77
State net operating loss carryforwa 1,20¢ 1,21¢
Total gross deferred tax ass 49,45 43,08:
Less valuation allowanc (3,637) (3,69¢)
Net deferred tax asse $ 45,81 $ 39,38¢
Deferred tax liabilities
Property, plant and equipme $ (16,299 $ (13,12))
Goodwill and other intangible (112,37) (102,99()
Other, ne 0 (172)
Total gross deferred tax liabilitie (128,679 (116,129
Net deferred tax liabilitie $ (82,85%) $ (76,749

In assessing the realizability of deferred tax @ssepanagement considers whether it is more liltedy not that some portion or all of the
deferred tax assets will not be realized. Basetherexpectation of future taxable income and thatdeductible temporary differences will
offset existing taxable temporary differences, nggmaent believes it is more likely than not thatwik realize the benefits of these deductible
differences, net of the existing valuation allowesicat December 31, 2011 and 2010.

Net deferred taxes are recorded both as a curedatrdd income tax asset and as other-term liabilities based upon the classificatiorttod
related assets and liabilities that give rise ®témporary difference. There are approximately.Zadllion and $30.5 million of deferred tax
assets related to non-current items that are nefitbdong-term deferred tax liabilities at DecemB&, 2011 and 2010, respectively.
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Harte-Hanks or one of our subsidiaries files incdeereturns in the U.S. federal, U.S. state améidm jurisdictions. For U.S. federal, U.S.
state and foreign returns, we are no longer suljetetx examinations for years prior to 2007.

A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amoofninrecognized tax benefit is as follows:

Balance at January 1, 20 $ 1,518
Additions for current year tax positio 0
Additions for prior year tax positior 24
Reductions for prior year tax positio (737)
Lapse of statut (429
Balance at December 31, 2C $ 371
Additions for current year tax positio $ 0
Additions for prior year tax positior 27
Reductions for prior year tax positio 0
Lapse of statut (230
Settlement: (77)
Balance at December 31, 2C $ 9

Included in the balance as of December 31, 201$@uEmillion of federally effected unrecognized teenefits that, if recognized, would
impact the effective tax rate. We anticipate thi reasonably possible that we will have a reidadn the liability in the range of $0.0 million
to $0.1 million during 2012 as a result of lapsatatutes.

We have elected to classify any interest and piesalélated to income taxes within income tax egpdan our Consolidated Statements of
Operations. We recognized $0.1 million and $1.2iomilin tax benefits for the reduction of accruaterest and penalties associated with the
reduction of the liability for unrecognized tax ledits during the years ended December 31, 2012606, respectively. We did not have any
interest and penalties accrued at December 31,. 28&had approximately $0.1 million of interest gehalties accrued at December 31, 2

As of December 31, 2011, we had net operatingdasyforwards that are available to reduce futas@ble income and that will begin to
expire in 2026.

The valuation allowance for deferred tax assetsf danuary 1, 2010, was $1.7 million. The valuaatiowance at December 31, 2011 and
2010 relates to foreign and state net operatirg dasryforwards, which are not expected to bezedli

Deferred income taxes have not been provided onrldéstributed earnings of our foreign subsidiadeghese earnings have been, and under
current plans will continue to be, permanently vested in these subsidiaries. As of December 311 2Be cumulative undistributed earnings
of these subsidiaries were approximately $3.0 amillif those earnings were not considered permgnezitivested, U.S. federal deferred
income taxes would have been recorded, after ceratidn of U.S. foreign tax credits. However, ihi® practicable to estimate the amount of
additional taxes which may be payable upon distidims.

Cash payments for income taxes were $15.5 mil@8,2 million and $17.4 million in 2011, 2010 ar@DQ, respectively.

Note G— Goodwill and Other Intangibles

Goodwill is recorded to the extent that the purehasce of an acquisition exceeds the fair valuthefidentifiable net assets acquired. Gooc
and other intangibles with indefinite useful livee® tested for impairment as described below.
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We assess the impairment of our goodwill by deteimgj the fair value of each of our reporting u@itsl comparing the fair value to the
carrying value for each reporting unit. We haventifeed our reporting units as Direct Marketing a®koppers.

We performed our annual goodwill impairment testiogboth the Direct Marketing and Shoppers segmasatof November 30, 2011. As
guoted market prices are not available for our répg units, estimated fair value was determinedgia discounted cash flow (DCF) model, a
cash flow multiple (CFM) model and with consideoatiof our overall market capitalization. The DCH &FM models utilize projected
financial results based on historical performante management’s estimate of future performancéngieonsideration to existing and
anticipated competitive and economic conditiongereining fair value requires the exercise of digant judgments, including judgments
about appropriate discount rates, the amount amddi of expected future cash flows, and perpetmalth rates. If a reporting unit’s carrying
amount exceeds its fair value, we must calculaértiplied fair value of the reporting unit's goodivliy allocating the reporting unit’s fair
value to all of its assets and liabilities (recagui and unrecognized) in a manner similar to ahasge price allocation, and then compare this
implied fair value to its carrying amount. To thdent that the carrying amount of goodwill exce#slsmplied fair value, an impairment loss is
recorded.

We assess the impairment of other intangibles inidkfinite lives by determining the fair value @fod intangible asset and comparing the fair
value to the carrying value for each intangibleesadsair value is determined using the relief frmyalty method, a form of the income
approach, based on historical performance and neamegt’s estimate of future performance, giving aeration to existing and anticipated
competitive and economic conditions. If an intatgj#carrying amount exceeds its fair value, thargible asset is written down to fair value
and an impairment loss is recorded.

Both the Direct Marketing and Shoppers reportingsuand all other intangibles with indefinite live®re tested for impairment as of
November 30, 2011. Based on the results of our immaat test, we have not recorded an impairmerst lelated to goodwill or othe
intangibles with indefinite useful lives in anytbe years in the three-year period ended Decenthe2(3 1.

The changes in the carrying amount of goodwillagdollows:

Direct
In thousands Marketing Shoppers Total
Balance at December 31, 20 $385,39¢ $167,48" $552,88t¢
Purchase consideratit 12,76¢ 0 12,76¢
Balance at December 31, 20 $398,16: $167,48" $565,65:
Purchase consideratit 0 0 0
Balance at December 31, 2C $398,16: $167,48" $565,65:

Other intangibles with indefinite useful lives rneldo trademarks and trade names associated withampa Flyer acquisition in April 2005 a
the Aberdeen acquisition in September 2006, ané wesrorded at fair value.

The carrying amount of other intangibles with iridiéé lives at December 31, 2011 and 2010 was 88llibn in Direct Marketing and $7.6
million in Shoppers.

Other intangibles with definite useful lives allak to contact databases, client relationshipsnamdcompete agreements. Other intangibles
with definite useful lives are recorded at fairuaht the date of the acquisition. Other intangétsigets with definite useful lives are amortized
on a straight-line basis over their respectivarested useful lives, typically a period of 3 to Xays, and reviewed for impairment whenever
events or
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changes in circumstances indicate that the cargingunt of an asset may not be recoverable. We tatveecorded an impairment loss related
to other intangibles with definite useful livesany of the years during the three-year period efdEzember 31, 2011.

The changes in the carrying amount of other infalegiwith definite lives are as follows:

Direct

In thousands Marketing Shoppers Total

Balance at December 31, 20 $ 522 $3,15¢ $3,671
Purchase consideratit 50C 0 50C
Amortization (290 (700) (990
Balance at December 31, 2C $ 73¢ $2,45¢ $3,187
Purchase consideratit 0 0 0
Amortization (229 (570) (799)
Balance at December 31, 2C $ 504 $1,88¢ $2,38¢

Amortization expense related to other intangibléth wefinite useful lives was $0.8 million, $1.0llwn and $1.7 million for the years ended
December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, respectivelye&ed amortization expense for the next five yeaas follows:

In thousands

2012 $81¢E
2013 $777
2014 $622
2015 $174
2016 $ 0

Note H— Employee Benefit Plans

Prior to January 1, 1999, we maintained a defirextelit pension plan for which most of our employeese eligible. In conjunction with
significant enhancements to the 401(k) plan, wetetkto freeze benefits under this defined bempefitsion plan as of December 31, 1998.

In 1994, we adopted a non-qualified, unfunded, Rrppntal pension plan covering certain employedsgtwprovides for incremental pension
payments so that total pension payments equal tooseints that would have been payable from theipdhpension plan were it not for
limitations imposed by income tax regulation. Tleaéfits under this supplemental pension plan, wisien unfunded plan, will continue to
accrue as if the principal pension plan had nohbeszen.

The overfunded or underfunded status of our deftregtefit postretirement plans is recorded as agt asdiability on our balance sheet. The
funded status is measured as the difference betthedair value of plan assets and the projectegfitsobligation. Periodic changes in the
funded status are recognized through other compsaleincome. We currently measure the funded sw@itour defined benefit plans as of
December 31, the date of our year-end consolidzgéhce sheets.
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The status of the defined benefit pension playgat-end was as follows:

Year Ended December 31

In thousands 2011 2010
Change in benefit obligation
Benefit obligation at beginning of ye $147,72: $135,14!
Service cos 457 341
Interest cos 8,11¢ 7,98¢
Actuarial loss 12,61¢ 12,49
Administrative expenses pa (1,08¢) (937)
Benefits paic (7,609 (7,305)
Benefit obligation at end of ye $160,22! $147,72:
Change in plan asset
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of y $ 97,497 $ 86,01t
Actual return on plan asse (2,099 11,89%
Contributions 6,29¢ 7,827
Administrative expenses pa (1,08¢) (937)
Benefits paic (7,604 (7,305
Fair value of plan assets at end of y $ 93,00: $ 97,491
Funded status at end of y $(67,22%) $(50,22¢)
The following amounts have been recognized in tbestlidated Balance Sheets at December 31.:
In thousands 2011 2010
Current liabilities $ 1,06¢ $ 97¢
Noncurrent liabilities 66,15" 49,24¢
$67,22: $50,22¢
The following amounts have been recognized in acdatad other comprehensive loss at December 31:
In thousands 2011 2010
Net loss $48,70: $38,37(
Prior service cos 3 32
$48,70¢ $38,40:

We plan to make total contributions of $6.4 millimnour frozen pension plan in 2012 in order taaobthe Pension Protection Act of 2006 full

funding limit exemption.

We are not required to make and do not intend tkenaay contributions to our unfunded, supplememealsion plan in 2012 other than to the
extent needed to cover benefit payments We exmawfth payments under this supplemental pensiam tol@otal $1.1 million in 2012. In the

event of a change of control, as defined in the placument, this supplemental pension plan is redub be fully funded.

The following information is presented for pensfbans with an accumulated benefit obligation inesecof plan assets:

December 31

In thousands 2011 2010

Projected benefit obligatic $160,22! $147,72:
Accumulated benefit obligatic $158,09° $146,36t
Fair value of plan asse $ 93,00: $ 97,49]
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The non-qualified, unfunded pension plan had anmctated benefit obligation of $23.5 million andi$2 million at December 31, 2011 and
2010, respectively.

Components of Net Periodic Benefit Cost and Other Bounts Recognized in Other Comprehensive Loss:

Year Ended December 31

In thousands 2011 2010 2009
Net Periodic Benefit Cost (Pr-tax)

Service cos $ 457 $ 341 $ 54¢
Interest cos 8,11¢ 7,98¢ 8,15:
Expected return on plan ass (7,027) (6,16%) (5,609
Amortization of prior service co: 49 54 54
Transition obligatior 0 0 1C
Recognized actuarial lo: 4,51¢ 4,081 5,74¢
Net periodic benefit co: $ 6,121 $ 6,291 $ 8,90¢
Amounts Recognized in Other Comprehensive Loss (F-tax)

Net loss $17,22:

Prior service cos (49

Total cost recognized in other comprehensive $17,17:

Net cost recognized in net periodic benefit cost atiher comprehensive lo $23,29¢

The estimated net loss for the defined benefit jpanslans that will be amortized from accumulatéseo comprehensive loss into net periodic
benefit cost in 2012 is $6.1 million.

The weighted-average assumptions used for measoterhtihe defined pension plans were as follows:

Year Ended
December 31,
2011 2010 2009
Weighted-average assumptions used to determine net periodienefit cost
Discount rate 5.62% 6.2(% 6.25%
Expected return on plan ass 7.25% 7.25% 7.7%%
Rate of compensation incree 4.0(% 4.0(% 4.0(%

December 31,

2011 2010
Weighted-average assumptions used to determine benefit olditions
Discount rate 5.02% 5.62%
Rate of compensation incree 4.0(% 4.0(%

The discount rate assumptions are based on cyfiedds of investment-grade corporate long-term Isofidhe expected lontgrm return on ple
assets is based on the expected future averagelaetwrn for each major asset class within tha’glaortfolio (which is principally comprise
of equity investments) over a long-term horizondé&termining the expected lotgrm rate of return on plan assets, we evaluafgat inom ou
investment consultants, actuaries, and investmaniigement firms, including their review of assasslreturn expectations, as well as long-
term historical asset class returns. Projectednstioy such consultants and economists are baskrbad equity and bond indices.
Additionally, we considered our historical 15-yeampounded returns, which have been in excessdbtivard-looking return expectations.
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The funded pension plan assets as of Decembe031,&nhd 2010, by asset category, are as follows:

In thousands 2011 % 2010 %

Equity securitiet $59,65¢ 64%  $65,38¢ 67%
Debt securitie: 28,23¢ 30%  26,76¢ 27%
Other 5108 6% 534 6%
Total plan asset $93,00:  10C% $97,49° 10(%

The current economic environment presents emplbgeefit plans with unprecedented circumstanceshatlenges, which, in some cases
over the last several years, have resulted in ldegénes in the fair value of investments. The Yailues presented have been prepared using
values and information available as of Decembe281].

The following tables present the fair value measmets of the assets in our funded pension plan:

Quoted Prices ir Significant Significant
Other
Active Markets Observable Unobservable
December 31 for Identical
Assets Inputs Inputs

In thousands 2011 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Equity securitie: $ 59,65¢ $ 59,65¢ $ 0 $ 0
Debt securitie! 28,23¢ 28,23t 0 0
Other 5,10 5,10t 0 0
Total $ 93,00: $ 93,00z $ 0 $ 0

Quoted Prices ir Significant

Other Significant

Active Markets Observable Unobservable
December 31 for Identical
Assets Inputs Inputs

In thousands 2010 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Equity securitie: $ 65,38¢ $ 65,38¢ $ 0 $ 0
Debt securitie! 26,76¢ 26,76¢ 0 0
Other 5,34: 5,34: 0 0
Total $ 97,49 $ 97,49 $ 0 $ 0

The investment policy for the Harte-Hanks, Inc. $ten Plan focuses on the preservation and enhamteyhthe corpus of the plan’s assets
through prudent asset allocation, quarterly momitpand evaluation of investment results, and glcimeetings with investment managers.

The investment policy’s goals and objectives amnmé®t or exceed the representative indices ovalt mérket cycle (3-5 years). The policy
establishes the following investment mix, whiclintended to subject the principal to an accepthdslel of volatility while still meeting the
desired return objectives:

Target Acceptable Rang Benchmark Index

Domestic Equitie: 50.0% 35%- 75% S&P 500

Large Cap Growtl 22.5% 15%- 30% Russell 1000 Growt

Large Cap Valu 22.5% 15%- 30% Russell 1000 Valu

Mid Cap Value 5.0% 5%- 15% Russell Mid Cap Valu

Mid Cap Growth 0.0% 0%- 10% Russell Mid Cap Grow
Domestic Fixed Incom 35.0% 15%- 50% LB Aggregate
International Equitie 15.0% 10%- 25% MSC1 EAFE

F-26



Table of Contents

The funded pension plan provides for investmenirious investment types. Investments, in genaralexposed to various risks, such as
interest rate, credit, and overall market volatitisk. Due to the level of risk associated witkiestments, it is reasonably possible that changes
in the value of investments will occur in the neam and may impact the funded status of the dlaraddress the issue of risk, the investment
policy places high priority on the preservatiortted value of capital (in real terms) over a madyetfie. Investments are made in companies
with a minimum fiveyear operating history and sufficient trading votuta facilitate, under most market conditions, pposale without seve
market effect. Investments are diversified; reabaoncentration in any one issue, issuer, ingustgeographic area is allowed if the
potential reward is worth the risk.

The following table presents the investments thptesented 5% or more of the funded pension p&sssts as of December 31, 2011 and
2010:

In thousand: 2011 % 2010 %

LM Institutional Fund Advisors |, Inc. Western Assgore Plus $15,47( 17% $14,50¢ 15%
PIMCO Total Return Fund Institutional Cle $12,76¢ 14% $12,25¢ 13%
State Street Government STIF $ 5,10¢ 6% $ 4,65¢€ 5%

Investment managers are evaluated by the perforenainthe representative indices over a full madyete for each class of assets. The Pel
Plan Committee reviews, on a quarterly basis, tkestment portfolio of each manager, which includgss of return, performance
comparisons with the most appropriate indices,@mparisons of each manageperformance with a universe of other portfolionagers the
employ the same investment style.

The expected future pension benefit payments fontxt ten years as of December 31, 2011 are lasvfol

In thousand:

2012 $ 7,83¢
2013 8,09¢
2014 8,54%
2015 8,86¢
2016 9,20:
2017- 2021 49,27¢

$91,82¢

We also sponsor a 401(k) retirement plan in whiehmatch a portion of employees’ voluntary befopedantributions. Under this plan, both
employee and matching contributions vest immedjafebtal 401(k) expense recognized in 2011, 20102009 was $5.2 million, $5.3 million
and $5.8 million, respectively.

Note | — Stockholders Equity

We paid a quarterly dividend of 8.0 cents per comsiware in each of the quarters in the year endeeber 31, 2011. We paid a quarterly
dividend of 7.5 cents per common share in eachefjuarters in the years ended December 31, 2Q12G09. We currently plan to pay a
quarterly dividend of 8.5 cents per common shaf0it?, although any actual dividend declarationlmamade only upon approval of our
Board of Directors, based on its business judgment.

During 2011, we repurchased 1.0 million sharesusfommmon stock for $8.4 million under our stocguechase program, all of which was
repurchased during the second quarter of 2011 fBeoember 31, 2011, we have repurchased 64.9milhares since the beginning of our
January 1997 stock repurchase program. Under tbgrgm, we had authorization to repurchase apprabety 9.5 million additional shares at
December 31, 2011.

During 2011, we received 19,689 shares of our comstack, with an estimated market value of $0.2iom) in connection with stock option
exercises and the vesting of non-vested sharese Samuary 1997, we have received 1.7 million shiareonnection with stock option
exercises and the vesting of non-vested shares.
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Note J— Stock-Based Compensation

Compensation expense for stock-based awards isl basthe fair values of the awards on the dateafitgand is recognized on a straight-line
basis over the vesting period of the entire awarthé “Labor” line of the Consolidated Statemerft©perations. For the years ended
December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, we recordeddimek-based compensation expense of $5.0 miiarg million and $3.9 million,
respectively. $0.5 million of the 2011 stock-basethpensation related to the retirement of the Beasiof Harte-Hanks Shoppers. In
connection with his retirement on August 31, 2MllLof his unvested stock-based awards vested.

In May 2005, we adopted the 2005 Omnibus IncerRita@ (2005 Plan), a stockholder approved plan,yauntsto which we may issue equity
securities to directors, officers and key employékwier the 2005 Plan we have awarded stock optimrsvested shares and performance
stock units. The 2005 Plan replaced the 1991 Stmtion Plan (1991 Plan), a stockholder approved,parsuant to which we issued stock
options to directors, officers and key employees.additional options will be granted under the 18%n. As of December 31, 2011, there
were 3.6 million shares available for grant undker2005 Plan.

Stock Options

Under the 2005 Plan, all options have been graattedercise prices equal to the market value oEtimeemon stock on the grant date (2005
options). All 2005 Plan options granted prior td 2®ecome exercisable in 25% increments on thensetloird, fourth and fifth anniversaries
of their date of grant and expire on the tenth aensiary of their date of grant. All options grante@011 become exercisable in 25%
increments on the first, second, third and fourthigersaries of their date of grant, and expiréhententh anniversary of their date of grant. As
of December 31, 2011, 2005 Plan options to purchAa&aeillion shares were outstanding with exergisees ranging from $6.04 to $28.85 per
share.

Under the 1991 Plan, options were granted at eseqmices equal to the market value of the comrntaekn the grant date (1991 Plan market
price options) and at exercise prices below theketaralue of the common stock (1991 Plan perforraaqtions). 1991 Plan market price
options become exercisable in 25% increments osehend, third, fourth and fifth anniversarieshadit date of grant and expire on the tenth
anniversary of their date of grant. As of Decen®ier2011, 1991 Plan market price options to purel2a® million shares were outstanding
with exercise prices ranging from $17.45 to $26Bshare.

The 1991 Plan performance options became exereigalhole or in part after three years, and ther@x¢o which they became exercisable at
that time depended upon the extent to which weeaeli certain goals established at the time th@woptivere granted. No 1991 Plan
performance options have been granted since Jat988; and all remaining 1991 Plan performanceoogtivere exercised in January 2009.
All options granted under the 1991 Plan and 20@H Rest in full upon a change of control (as defimeeach plan).
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The following summarizes all stock option activityring the years ended December 31, 2011, 2012c0et

Options outstanding at December 31, 2

Granted

Exercisec

Unvested options forfeite
Vested options expire

Options outstanding at December 31, 2

Granted

Exercisec

Unvested options forfeite
Vested options expire

Options outstanding at December 31, 2

Granted

Exercisec

Unvested options forfeite
Vested options expire

Options outstanding at December 31, 2
Exercisable at December 31, 2(

Weighted-

Average Aggregate

Weighted- Remaining Intrinsic

Number of Average Contractual Value

Shares Option Price Term (Years) (Thousands
6,707,69! $ 20.02
1,946,001 6.0¢

(7,312 3.42 $ 34
(569,51 17.3¢
(1,081,21) 18.3¢
6,995,64! $ 16.6¢
1,514,501 11.8¢

(5,550 13.6¢ $ 7
(282,196 12.6(
(649,399 16.5(C
7,573,011 $ 15.8¢
420,50( 11.6¢

(118,25() 6.04 $ 717
(363,19)) 11.17
(758,440 18.1¢

6,753,62! $ 15.7¢ 5.2¢ $ 4,40¢

3,695,71! $ 19.9¢ 3.2t $ 1,162

The aggregate intrinsic value at year end in thketabove represents the total pre-tax intrinsioev¢ghat would have been received by the

option holders if all of the in-the-money optionene exercised on December 31, 2011. The pre-térsit value is the difference between the

closing price of our common stock on December 81,12and the exercise price for each in-the-monéippThis value fluctuates with the

changes in the price of our common stock.

The following table summarizes information abowicktoptions outstanding at December 31, 2011:

Outstanding Exercisable
Weighted- Weighted-
Weighted-

Average Average Average
Range of Number Remaining Exercise Number Exercise

Exercise Prices QOutstanding Life (Years) Price Exercisable Price
$ 0.00-6.99 1,420,25I 7.1C $ 6.04 381,12! $ 6.04
$7.00-11.99 1,336,001 8.1¢ $ 11.67 76,25( $ 11.9C
$12.00- 15.99 958,52¢ 7.2€ $ 14.42 306,94: $ 15.82
$16.00- 18.99 730,57¢ 0.64 $ 18.0¢ 718,07¢ $ 18.11
$19.00- 22.99 861,59¢ 1.4¢ $ 21.1¢ 861,59¢ $ 21.1¢
$23.00- 25.70 753,36: 3.4C $ 25.0¢ 722,61. $ 25.1¢
$25.71- 28.85 693,31: 4.4C $ 26.0¢ 629,11 $ 26.0¢
6,753,62! 5.24 $ 15.7¢ 3,695,71 $ 19.9¢
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The fair value of each option grant is estimatedh@ndate of grant using the Black-Scholes optinaipy model based on the following
weighted-average assumptions used for grants dafag, 2010 and 2009:

Years Ended December 31

2011 2010 2009
Expected term (in years) 6.2 6.7% 6.7

Expected stock price volatilit 39.76% 36.0:% 31.2¢%
Risk-free interest rat 2.4% 2.7(% 2.32%
Expected dividend yiel 2.42% 2.42% 2.9%

Expected term is estimated using the simplifiedhoef which takes into account vesting and contedd¢arm. The simplified method is being
used to calculate expected term instead of histbeiperience due to a lack of relevant historitzdh resulting from changes in option vesting
schedules and changes in the pool of employeew/ig®ption grants. Expected stock price volatild based on the historical volatility from
traded shares of our stock over the expected fEnm risk-free interest rate is based on the ratgez#ro-coupon U.S. Treasury instrument with
a remaining term approximately equal to the expmkttem. Expected dividend yield is based on histrstock price movement and anticipa
future annual dividends over the expected termufeunnual dividends over the expected term ammatstd to range between $0.32 and $0.42
per share, with a weighted-average annual dividdr&D.37 per share.

The weighted-average fair value of options gramiieing 2011, 2010 and 2009 was $3.85, $3.70 aril$lespectively. As of December 31,
2011, there was $5.9 million of total unrecognizethpensation cost related to unvested stock optidris cost is expected to be recognized
over a weighted average period of approximatelyy2ats.

Non-vested Shares

All non-vested shares have been granted under0®& Rlan. In general, all non-vested shares grapriedto 2011 vest 100% on the third
anniversary of their date of grant. 238,666 ofrtha-vested shares granted in 2011 vest in threal @gerements on the first, second and third
anniversaries of their date of grant. The remaiihg58 non-vested shares granted in 2011 vest 008te third anniversary of their date of
grant. Non-vested shares granted under the 200bda vest upon a change of control.
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The following summarizes all non-vested share dgtduring 2011, 2010 and 2009:

Weighted-

Average
Number Grant-Date

of Shares Fair Value
Non-vested shares outstanding at December 31, 180,38t $ 22.8¢
Granted 54,66¢ 6.04
Vested (65,237 25.82
Forfeited (16,089 21.5(
Non-vested shares outstanding at December 31, 153,74( $ 15.7¢
Granted 85,747 11.9¢
Vested (48,20)) 24.7¢
Forfeited (10,000 24.8¢
Non-vested shares outstanding at December 31, 181,28t $ 11.0%
Granted 300,22 12.31
Vested (53,679 15.0¢
Forfeited (8,499 11.9¢
Non-vested shares outstanding at December 31, 419,34( $ 11.4C

The fair value of each novested share is estimated on the date of graheaddsing market price of our common stock ondhte of grant. A
of December 31, 2011, there was $2.9 million dadltohrecognized compensation cost related to nstedeshares. This cost is expected to be
recognized over a weighted average period of ajpmately 1.97 years.

Performance Stock Units

All performance stock units have been granted utfte005 Plan. Performance stock units are a @drshare-based awards similar to non-
vested shares, except that the number of shaiestely issued is based on our performance agspestific performance goals over a three-
year period. At the end of the performance petiloe number of shares of stock issued will be detexthby adjusting upward or downwe
from the maximum in a range between 0% and 100%nUpchange of control, outstanding performancekstoits will be paid out at the
100% level.
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The following summarizes all performance stock awetivity during 2011,

2010 and 2009:

Weighted-

Average
Number Grant-Date

of Shares Fair Value
Performance stock units outstanding at Decembe2@®18 105,35( $ 224
Granted 0 0
Issuec 0 0
Forfeited (47,900 24.01
Performance stock units outstanding at Decembe2@19 57,45( $ 20.5Z
Granted 0 0
Issuec 0 0
Forfeited (33,200 24.5¢
Performance stock units outstanding at Decembe2 (@10 24,25( $ 14.9¢
Granted 188,80( 11.3¢
Issued (19,200 11.3¢
Forfeited (24,25() 14.9¢
Performance stock units outstanding at Decembe2 (@11 169,60( $ 11.3¢

The fair value of each performance stock unit tsrested on the date of grant as the closing markieé of our common stock on the date of
grant, minus the present value of anticipated @nilpayments. Periodic compensation expense isl loasthe current estimate of future
performance against specific performance goals avkree-year period and is adjusted up or dowadas those estimates.

Employee Stock Purchase Plan

In March of 2009, we terminated the 1994 EmployeelSPurchase Plan, a stockholder approved pldrpteaiously provided for a total of
6.0 million shares to be sold to participating enyples at 85% of the fair market value at specifjearterly investment dates. In January of
2009, we issued 0.1 million shares under this ptsan average price of $5.75 per share. No shagesissued under this employee stock
purchase plan subsequent to January of 2009.

Note K — Commitments and Contingencies

At December 31, 2011, we had letters of credihemamount of $10.9 million. No amounts were dragai@ast these letters of credit at
December 31, 2011. These letters of credit existpgport insurance programs relating to workergijgensation, automobile and general
liability, as well as a real estate obligation.

On January 25, 2010, Harte-Hanks Shoppers, Inopi@rs), a California corporation and a subsididifarte-Hanks, Inc. (Harte-Hanks),
reached an agreement in principle with Shopperdarap Frank Gattuso and former employee Ernest&igalividually and on behalf of a
certified class, to settle and resolve a previod#glosed class action lawsuit filed in 200Arénk Gattuso et al. v. Harte-Hanks Inc. et ak,
further described below). During the fourth quade2009 we accrued the full $7.0 million assoddateth this agreement. This agreement in
principle was reduced to a class settlement agneeexecuted by the parties, and received final@gdrfrom the court on May 26, 2011.
Pursuant to the settlement agreement, Shoppeidisktal a class settlement fund of $7.0 millionrdturn, each member of the class, inclu
Gattuso and Sigala, released all claims againgbi®#rs and its affiliates that in any way arose farmelated to the matters which were the
subject of, or could have been the subject ofcthiens alleged in the class action lawsuit. Paymenter the class settlement agreement from
the class settlement fund concluded in August 28d,at that time $1.3 million of unclaimed fundserted back to Shoppers.
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We are also currently subject to various otherllpgaceedings in the course of conducting our lesges and, from time to time, we may
become involved in additional claims and lawsuitsdental to our businesses. In the opinion of rgan@ent, after consultation with counsel,
none of these matters is currently considered te@asonably possible of resulting in a materialease effect on our consolidated financial
position or results of operations. Neverthelesscamnot predict the impact of future developmeffesciing our pending or future claims and
lawsuits and any resolution of a claim or lawsduithim a particular fiscal quarter may adversely &opour results of operations for that quarter.
We expense legal costs as incurred, and all reddedal liabilities are adjusted as required asebétformation becomes available to us. The
factors we consider when recording an accrual dotingencies include, among others: (i) the opisiand views of our legal counsel; (ii) our
previous experience; and (iii) the decision of management as to how we intend to respond to timpleints.

Note L —Leases

We lease certain real estate and equipment unaeenmus lease agreements, most of which contain senasval options. The total rent
expense applicable to operating leases was $21lidmi523.5 million and $27.9 million for the yeaended December 31, 2011, 2010 and
2009, respectively.

Step rent provisions and escalation clauses, d¢apipmovement funding, rent holidays and other éeesncessions are taken into account in
computing minimum lease payments. We recognizeriindnum lease payments on a straight-line basis thheminimum lease term.

The future minimum rental commitments for all ncemcelable operating leases with terms in excees@fyear as of December 31, 2011 a
follows:

In thousands

2012 $16,84¢
2013 12,44¢
2014 7,97¢
2015 4,757
2016 2,70¢€
After 2016 4,06¢€

$48,79¢

We also lease certain equipment and software wajBtal leases. Our capital lease obligations at-gad were as follows:

December 31,
In thousands 2011 2010
Current portion of capital leases $40z $ 577
Long-term portion of capital least 30E 61¢
Total capital lease obligatiol $707  $1,19¢
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The future minimum lease payments for all capiakles operating as of December 31, 2011 are aw$oll

In thousands

2012 $402
2013 22z
2014 61
2015 22
2016 0
After 2016 0

$707

Note M — Selected Quarterly Data (Unaudited)

In thousands 2011 Quarter Ended 2010 Quarter Ended

except per share amour December 3.  September 3 June 30 March 31 December 3.  September 3( June 30 March 31
Revenue: $ 224,62: $ 212,78t $213,04° $200,30¢ $ 235,990 $ 216,74 $207,60¢ $200,17¢
Operating incom 23,82¢ 20,71t 16,54¢ 14,31¢ 25,10¢ 25,05¢ 22,57: 18,31¢
Net income 14,72¢ 12,12¢ 9,42¢ 7,915 15,60¢ 13,81¢ 13,41¢ 10,76¢
Basic earnings per she $ 02: $ 01¢ $ 01t $ 01z % 028 $ 02z $ 021 $ 0.17
Diluted earnings per sha $ 02: $ 01¢ $ 01t $ 01z $ 024 $ 02z $ 021 $ 0.17

Earnings per common share amounts are computepgéndently for each of the quarters presented. Térerethe sum of the quarterly earni
per share amounts may not equal the annual earpargshare.

Note N— Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed on the ba#ig eveighted average number of shares of comnumk ®utstanding during the period.
Diluted earnings per share is computed on the lodighe weighted average number of shares of constank plus the effect of dilutive
potential common shares outstanding during theogarsing the treasury stock method. Dilutive pagmiommon shares include outstanding
stock options and non-vested shares.

A reconciliation of basic and diluted earnings peare (EPS) is as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

In thousands, except per share amot 2011 2010 2009
Basic EPS

Net income $44,19¢ $53,60¢ $47,71¢
Weighte-average common shares outstanding used in eanpanghare computatiol 63,17 63,61¢ 63,551
Earnings per shal $ 0.7 $ 0.8¢ $ 0.7F
Diluted EPS

Net income $44,19¢ $53,60¢ $47,71¢
Shares used in diluted earnings per share compns 63,55: 64,13¢ 63,88t
Earnings per shal $ 07C $ 0.8 $ 0.7t

Computation of Shares Used in Earning:
Per Share Computations

Weighte-average common shares outstanc 63,17 63,61¢ 63,557
Weighted-average common equivalent shares — ddwgffect of options and non-vested

shares 37¢ 52¢ 32¢
Shares used in diluted earnings per share compns 63,55 64,13¢ 63,88t
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For the purpose of calculating the shares usedeiiiuted EPS calculations, 5.4 million, 6.0 moitliand 5.3 million anti-dilutive options have
been excluded from the EPS calculations for thesyeaded December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, regplycti

Note O—Business Segments
We are a worldwide direct and targeted marketingmany with operations in two segments — Direct Mérg and Shoppers.

Harte-Hanks Direct Marketing uses various capadédliand technologies to enable our clients to capanalyze and disseminate customer and
prospect data across all points of customer conbact Marketing services are targeted to spedifilustries or markets with services and
software products tailored to each industry or rear€urrently, our Direct Marketing business sersigarious vertical markets including ret
high-tech/telecom, financial services, pharmacaiitiealthcare, and a wide range of selected makételieve that we are generally able to
provide services to new industries and markets bglifying our services and applications as oppotiemiare presented. Depending on the
needs of our clients, our Direct Marketing capé&bti are provided in an integrated approach througte than 30 facilities worldwide, more
than 10 of which are located outside of the Uni¢ates. Each of these centers possesses somdisptiaiaand is linked with others to supg
the needs of our clients.

Harte-Hanks Shoppers is North America’s largestenvoperator and distributor of shopper publicatjdrased on weekly circulation and
revenues. Shoppers are weekly advertising pulticatilelivered free by Standard Mail to householdistausinesses in a particular geographic
area. Shoppers offer advertisers a targeted, ¢festige local advertising system, with virtuallpA% penetration in their area of distribution.
Shoppers are particularly effective in large maskeith high media fragmentation in which major rogwlitan newspapers generally have low
penetration. Our Shoppers segment also providesréising and other services online through our wtebdennySaverUSA.coand
TheFlyer.com Our Shoppers clients range from large nationaiganies to local neighborhood businesses to indalgwith a single item for
sale. The segment’s core clients are local setmisinesses and small retailers. Shoppers’ cliese saentirely domestic. At December 31,
2011, our Shoppers publications were zoned intocgamately 950 separate editions with total cirtiola of approximately 11.2 million
shopper packages in California and Florida eactkwee

Included in Corporate Activities are general cogterexpenses. Assets of Corporate Activities piilynerclude unallocated cash, investments
and deferred income taxes.

Information about our operations in different besis segments is set forth below based on the nafttine products and services offered. We
evaluate performance based on several factorshighvthe primary financial measures are segmemmaes and operating income. The
accounting policies of the business segments areame as those described in Not&ynificant Accounting Policies

F-35



Table of Contents

Year Ended December 31

In thousand: 2011 2010 2009
Revenues

Direct Marketing $614,27(  $601,280 $585,98!
Shopper: 236,49! 259,24: 274,15!
Total revenue $850,76!  $860,52¢  $860,14:
Operating income

Direct Marketing $ 83,49C $ 86,74¢ $ 95,81:
Shopper: 3,145 15,60: (2,359
Corporate Activities (11,23) (11,29 (12,029
Total operating incom $ 75,40¢ $ 91,05: $ 82,43(
Income before income taxe

Operating incom: $ 75,40¢ $ 91,05¢ $ 82,43(
Interest expens (3,189 (2,829 (8,150
Interest incomt 24¢ 20C 182
Other, ne 1,502 (2,109 (2,520
Income before income tax $ 73,97 $86,327 $ 71,94
Depreciation

Direct Marketing $ 15,19t $ 16,79: $ 20,48¢
Shopper: 5,201 5,632 7,75C
Corporate Activities 18 13 26
Total depreciatiol $ 20,41« $ 22,437 $ 28,26:
Other intangible amortization

Direct Marketing $ 22¢ $ 29C $ 71€
Shopper: 57C 70C 99¢
Total intangible amortizatio $ 79¢ $ 99C $ 1,71
Capital expenditures

Direct Marketing $19,37¢  $ 1599: $ 7,47¢
Shopper: 1,64¢ 1,38¢ 1,53¢
Corporate Activities 12 69 0
Total capital expenditure $2103 $17,44¢ $ 9,017

December 31,

In thousand: 2011 2010
Total assets

Direct Marketing $674,77¢  $603,78¢
Shopper: 169,86¢ 235,40¢
Corporate Activities 87,87( 87,68¢
Total asset $932,51:  $926,88(
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Information about the operations in different geguic areas:

Year Ended December 31

In thousand: 2011 2010 2009

Revenues

United State: $759,87¢ $768,01: $772,31-

Other countrie! 90,88¢ 92,51°¢ 87,82¢

Total revenue $850,76!  $860,52¢  $860,14:
December 31

In thousand: 2011 2010

Property, plant and equipment®

United State: $65,22¢  $65,76¢

Other countrie! 6,35 6,89t

Total lon¢-lived asset: $71,58:  $72,65¢

a Geographic revenues are based on the locatiorecdtvice being performe
b Property, plant and equipment are based on phylsication.
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INDEX TO EXHIBITS

We are incorporating certain exhibits listed beloyweference to other Harte-Hanks filings with 8ecurities and Exchange Commission,
which we have identified in parentheses after egoglicable exhibit.

Exhibit No. Description of Exhibit

Charter Documents

3(@) Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporat®araended through May 5, 1998 (filed as Exhibi) 8fehe
Compan’s Form 1i-Q for the six months ended June 30, 19
3(b) Third Amended and Restated Bylaws (filed as Ext8Hitto the Compar's Form K dated December 6, 201(

Credit Agreements

10.1(a) Term Loan Agreement by and between F-Hanks, Inc. and Wells Fargo Bank, N.A, as admiatste agent, date
March 7, 2008 (filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Comg’s Form K dated March 7, 2008
10.1(b) Revolving Credit Agreement dated as of August T8,(Pbetween Harte-Hanks, Inc., each lender frore tiortime party

hereto, and Bank of America, N. A., as Administrathgent (filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’'sid-K, dated
August 12, 2010}

10.1(c) First Amendment to Term Loan Agreement dated asugfust 12, 2010 between He-Hanks, Inc., and Wells Far¢
Bank, N. A., as Administrative Agent (filed as Ebtil0.2 to the Compar's Form K, dated August 12, 201C

10.1(d) Term Loan Agreement dated as of August 16, 201didrst Hart-Hanks, Inc., each lender from time to time pargréto
and Bank of America, N. A., as administrative agéifed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Form 8d&ted August 16,
2011).

10.1(e) First Amendment to Revolving Credit Agreement dateaf August 16, 2011 Between Hi-Hanks, Inc., each lend

from time to time party thereto, and Bank of Amaribl. A., as administrative agent (filed as Exhilfit2 to the
Compan’s Form K, dated August 16, 2011

10.1(f) Second Amendment to Term Loan Agreement dated As@idist 16, 2011 Between Harte-Hanks, Inc., eactidefrom
time to time party thereto and Wells Fargo Bank&.Nas administrative agent (filed as Exhibit 1@3he Company’s
Form &K, dated August 16, 2011

Management and Director Compensatory Plans and Forsof Award Agreements

10.2(a) Harte-Hanks, Inc. Restoration Pension Plan (As AmendedRestated Effective January 1, 2008) (filed asifidkfh0.1 to
the Compan’s Form K dated June 27, 200¢
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10.2(b)
10.2(c)
10.2(d)
10.2(e)
10.2(f)
10.2(g)
10.2(h)

*10.2(i)
*10.2(j)
*10.2(k)
*10.2(1)
10.2(m)

Harte-Hanks, Inc. Deferred Compensation Plan (A®Aded and Restated Effective January 1, 2008 (fitseExhibit 10.3
to the Compar’'s Form 1+-K dated June 27, 200¢

Harte-Hanks Communications, Inc. 1996 Incentive Compémsdlan (filed as Exhibit 10(p) to the Comp’s Form 1-Q
for the six months ended June 30, 19!

Harte-Hanks, Inc. Amended and Restated 1991 Stock Optian (filed as Exhibit 10(g) to the Compi's Form 1-Q for the
six months ended June 30, 19¢

Form of Non Qualified Stock Option Agreement forgayees granted under the Amended and RestatedSi@gk Option
Plan (filed as Exhibit 10(i) to the Compés Form 1K for the year ended December 31, 20t

Form of Non Qualified Stock Option Agreement foreditors granted Under the Amended and Restated 382k Option
Plan (filed as Exhibit 10(j) to the Compés Form 1K for the year ended December 31, 20t

Harte-Hanks, Inc. 2005 Omnibus Incentive Plan (Asefded and Restated Effective February 13, 2008) @s Exhibit
10.1 to the Compar's Form K dated February 13, 200¢

Amendment to Har-Hanks, Inc. 2005 Omnibus Incentive Plan, datedf &8ay 12, 2009 (incorporated by reference
Exhibit 4.4 to Hart-Hanks Registration Statement on For-8, filed on May 12, 2009

Form of 2005 Omnibus Incentive Plan M-Qualified Stock Option Agreemer
Form of 2005 Omnibus Incentive Plan Bonus Stockeggrent

Form of 2005 Omnibus Incentive Plan Restricted IStaward Agreement
Form of 2005 Omnibus Incentive Plan Performance Bwiard Agreement

Summary of Non-Employee Directors’ Compensatioledfias Exhibit 10.1(q) to the Company’s Form 10eKthe fiscal
year ended December 31, 20C

Executive Officer Employment and Separation Agreemmats

10.3(a)
10.3(b)

10.3(c)

Transition and Consulting Agreement, dated as ajusti 29, 2007, by and between the Company and Ri¢tachhauser
(filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Compé's Form &K dated August 29, 2007

Form of Change of Control Severance Agreement batwlee Company and its Corporate Officers (filedEgisibit 10.1 tc
the Compan’'s Form K, dated March 15, 2011

Form of Employment Restrictions Agreement signedheyCorporate Officers of the Company (filed asiBit 10.3 to the
Compan’s Form K dated March 15, 2011
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10.3(d

10.3(e

Other Exhibits
*21

*23

*31.1

*31.2

*32.1

*32.2

Transition Agreement, dated as of December 15, 2008nd between the Company and Dean Blythe (&ke&xhibit 10.1
to the Compar’s Form K dated December 15, 200:

Transition and Consulting Agreement, dated as lyf b, 2011, Between the Company and Peter E. Goffilad as Exhibi
10.1 to the Compar's Form K dated July 26, 2011

Subsidiaries of the Compar

Consent of KPMG LLP

Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant$ection 302 of the Sarba-Oxley Act of 2002
Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuamt $ection 302 of the Sarba-Oxley Act of 2002

Furnished Certification of Chief Executive Offiqaursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 1350, as adopted aot$a Section 906 of
the Sarbane«-Oxley Act of 2002

Furnished Certification of Chief Financial Offiggursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 1350, as adopted aotrsa Section 906 of
the Sarbane«Oxley Act of 2002

* Filed or furnished herewith, as applica



Exhibit 10.2(j

HARTE-HANKS, INC.
NON-QUALIFIED STOCK OPTION AGREEMENT

Shares of Common Stock Subject to this Option: [####] Option Price Per Share: $ '
Holder: [Name] Award Date:

THIS AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”), effective as the Award Date, is between Hartaks, Inc., a Delaware corporation (th€dmpany
"), and Holder. Capitalized terms used in this Agnent and not otherwise defined herein shall hlagerteaning set forth in the Plan (as
defined below).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Company has adopted the Harte-Hanks2D05 Omnibus Incentive Plan (the “Plan”), whichvides for the granting of
Non-Qualified Options to purchase shares of CommoglSto Participants selected by the Board or them@dtee; and

WHEREAS, the Holder has been selected by the Boa@bmmittee to participate in the Plan, in accaodawith the provisions thereof.
WHEREAS, the Board or Committee awarded Holder a-Ruoialified Option on the Award Date.
WHEREAS, the parties hereto desire to evidenceriting the terms and conditions of such option.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoimgl @f the mutual covenants and agreements heretaiced and as an inducemen
the Holder to be an employee of the Company or fliligéed Company, the parties hereto hereby age®llows:

1. Grant . On the Award Date, the Company awarded to the Hdlde Non-Qualified Option (this Option ”) to purchase from the
Company, on the terms and conditions herein sét ford in the Plan, all or any part of the numbfestares of Common Stock at the Option
Price Per Share as set forth above. The granisstion was effective on the Award Date. Excepbtherwise provided in Section 3 below,
this Option may not be exercised unless the Holrtethe time he or she exercises this Option,rid s been at all times since the date of
grant of this Option) a Participant under the Rm“ Eligible Participant ”).

2. Vesting . This Option vests, and may be exercised, in [fouadinstallments (ie., 25% each) on each of the first four anniversasfes
the Award Date]. Notwithstanding the foregoing, i(aho event can this Option be exercised in wioolg part on or after the date on which
this Option lapses pursuant to Section 5, [andhis)Option shall automatically vest in full updretoccurrence of a Change of Control (as
defined in the Plan)]. The right of exercise shallcumulative so that to the extent the Optiorpisaxercised in any period to the maximum
extent permissible it shall continue to be exeldisain whole or in part, with respect to all stsafer which it is vested until the earlier of the
Final Exercise Date (as defined below) or the teation of this Option under Section 5 hereof orFifen.

3. Exercise. Holder may exercise this Option, in whole or intpat any time (subject to Section 2) by delivenmgiten notice to the
Company’s Secretary along with full payment of éxercise price under this Option for the sharesdpurchased. The notice must specify
that this Option (or a portion thereof) is beingetsed and the number of shares with respect tohwthis Option is being
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exercised. This Option may only be exercised agiged in this Agreement and in accordance with sudds and regulations as may, from
time to time, be adopted by the Board or the Cotemitinder the Plan. The exercise of this Optiofi beadeemed effective upon receipt by
Company of the notice and payment described helfetime Holder exercises this Option in full, itahbe surrendered to the Company for
cancellation. If the Holder only partially exercsthis Option, it shall, upon request, be delivamethe Company for the purpose of making
appropriate notation thereon, or otherwise reffegtin such manner as the Company shall deterrtfiraesult of such partial exercise hereof.
As soon as practicable after the effective exerafdhis Option, and upon satisfaction of all apable withholding requirements pursuant to
Plan, the Holder or the Holder's nominee, shaltdmorded on the Company’s stock transfer bookk@swner of the shares purchased. The
Company may, but is not required to, deliver toktwdder one or more duly issued and executed stedificates evidencing such ownership.

4. Payments. When this Option is exercised, payment of the texalrcise price for the shares to be purchasetilshahtade to the
Company (i) in cash (including check, bank draftrmmey order), (ii) by transfer from the Holderthe Company of shares of Common Stock
(other than shares of Common Stock that the Coraendetermines by rule may not be used to exetis®iption) that the Holder has held for
more than six months with a then current aggreBateMarket Value equal to the total exercise pfarethe portion of this Option being
exercised, (iii) by the Company retaining a nundfeshares of the Common Stock deliverable uponagseiof this Option whose aggregate
Fair Market Value is equal to the exercise pricbeégaid in connection with such exercise; or {@ovlhe extent permissible under applicable
law, delivery to the Company of: (A) a properly ented exercise notice, (B) irrevocable instructitma broker to sell a sufficient number of
the shares being exercised to cover the exercise and to promptly deliver to the Company (onghme day that the shares of Common £
issuable upon exercise are delivered) the amousdlefproceeds required to pay the exercise pnideany required tax withholding relating to
the exercise, and (C) such other documentatiohea€bmmittee and the broker shall require to efiesame-day exercise and sale.

5. Expiration. This Option shall expire on 10hanniversary of the Award Date (the" Final Exercise Daté) unless terminated prior
to the Final Exercise Date pursuant to the terms athis Agreement or the Plan. In addition, this Opton shall expire:

(a) one year after the date of the Holder’s deattigability (within the meaning of Section 22(8)(8 the Internal Revenue Code);
provided, however, that in such event this Opti@ymnly be exercised to the extent it is vestati@time of the Holder's death or disability;

(b) 90 days after the Termination Date (as defineldw) if the Holder is then still living and if sy termination is for a reason other than
for Cause or as a result of a Material Breach é&imed below); provided, however, that in such évbis Option may only be exercised to the
extent it is vested at the time of the Terminatiate; and provided, further, however, that in therg that the Holder dies during the 90-day
period immediately after the Termination Date (#melHolder has not been terminated for Cause arrasult of a Material Breach), then this
Option shall terminate one year after the datdvefHolder’s death; or

(c) on the Termination Date, if such terminatiorsviar Cause or as a result of a Material Breach.

For purposes of this AgreementMaterial Breach ” means the material breach of any contractuatuttey, fiduciary or other legal obligation
of the Holder to the Company, as determined irstiie judgment of the Company, and “Termination Dalell mean the date on which the
Holder is no longer a Participant under the Plan.



6. Transfer and Assignment. This Option and the rights and privileges confetteztewith shall not be sold, transferred, encumtber
hypothecated or otherwise conveyed by the Holdeeratise than by will or by the laws of descent digdribution. This Option is not and will
not liable for or subject to, in whole or in pahe debts, contracts, liabilities, or torts by Hader nor shall it be subject to garnishment,
attachment, execution, levy or other legal or exjplé process. This Option shall be exercisablenduthie lifetime of the Holder only by the
Holder. To the extent exercisable after the Hokldeath, this Option shall be exercised only byp#rson or persons entitled to receive this
Option under the Holder’s will, duly probated, bthie Holder shall fail to make a testamentary dgsfion of this Option, by the executor or
administrator of the Holder’s estate.

7. Conditions . If at any time the Board shall determine, basedmnion of counsel to the Company, that listingisération or
qualification of the shares covered by this Opti@on any securities exchange or under any stdezleral law, or the consent or approval of
any governmental regulatory body, is necessaryesirable as a condition of the exercise of this@pthis Option may not be exercised in
whole or in part unless and until such listing,is&@tion, qualification, consent or approval stelle been effected or obtained free of any
conditions not acceptable to counsel for the Compan

8. Notices. Any notice to be given under the terms of this Agnent or any delivery of this Option to the Compahgll be made by
personal delivery, through the mail, or by facsanélectronic mail or other electronic transmissmthe Company’s Secretary, Harte-Hanks,
Inc., 9601 McAllister Freeway, Suite 610, San AmtoiTexas 78216, Fax: (210) 829-9139. Any noticbeajiven to the Holder shall be
addressed to the Holder at the Holder's addregsdtet! in the Company’s payroll records, the Hdlsleompany email address or at such ¢
address as either party may hereafter designateting to the other.

9. Further Understandings . The granting of this Option shall impose no obligatupon the Holder to exercise any part of it. Huder
acknowledges and agrees that the vesting of sparssant to the vesting schedule hereof is earndby such Holdes remaining an Eligibl
Participant (not through the act of being hiredngegranted this Option or acquiring shares herednd he Holder further acknowledges and
agrees that this Option, the transactions contaexgblaereunder and the vesting schedule set fordirhdo not constitute an express or implied
promise of continued engagement as an employesstdiror consultant of the Company or an Affilia@dmpany for the vesting period for
any period, or at all, and shall not interfere my avay with the Holder’s right or the right of t@mpany or any Affiliated Company to
terminate the Holder’s relationship as an emplogé@ector or consultant at any time with or with@duse. The Holder acknowledges that this
Option (a) is not granted by the Company as a mattdght, but is granted (and the amount of theua is granted) at the sole discretion of
Board or Committee, (b) is not part of Holder’s tantual compensation and (c) does not create afodozable right to further options in
future years or in similar amounts. This discretiéthe Board and Committee relates to the awamptibns and the amount of any award. The
Holder waives any and all acquired rights claimsannection with past or future employment or senas a consultant or director with the
Company or any Affiliated Company.

10. Protection of Goodwill . You acknowledge that the Company is providing yail whis Option in connection with and consideratio
for your promises and covenants contained hergiacically, in consideration for the Option, whighu acknowledge provides a material
incentive for you to grow, develop and protect goedwill and confidential and proprietary infornmatiof the Company, you agree that the
Option (itself and in combination with any otheraaas made under the Plan) constitutes independentwficient consideration for all non-
competition, non-solicitation and confidentialitpuwenants between you and the Company, and agreackndwledge that you will fully abide
by each of such covenants. You further acknowledgeyour promise to fully abide by each of thetpative covenants referenced above is a
material inducement for the Company to provide with the Option.



11. Successors & AssignsSubject to the limitations of the transferabilititiois Option, this Agreement shall be binding ugord inure
to the benefit of the heirs, legal representatisascessors and assigns of the parties hereto.

12.Governing Law . The interpretation, performance and enforcemettisfAgreement shall be governed by the laws ofStage of
Delaware.

13.Taxes. Any provision of this Agreement to the contrarywithstanding, the Company may take such stepsraaytdeem necessary
or desirable for the withholding of any taxes whiicis required by law or regulation of any goveemtal authority, federal, state or local,
domestic or foreign, to withhold in connection withy of the shares subject hereto. Subject todioits established by the Committee and/or
the Board from time to time, any withholding taxeay be paid by delivery to the Company of previpusined shares of Common Stock or
by reducing the number of shares issuable uporciseeof this Option.

14.Non-Qualified Option . This Option is not intended to be an incentive Istoption as defined in Section 422 of the InteRalenue
Code.

15. Clawback . Pursuant to the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform aadS0mer Protection Act (theAct "), this Option shall not be
deemed fully earned or vested, even if exercigetlid Option or any portion thereof is deemed &ntive compensation” and subject to
recovery, or “clawback” by the Company pursuarthi® provisions of the Act and any rules or regoladipromulgated thereunder or by any
stock exchange on which the Company’s securitiedisted (the ‘Rules”). In addition, Holder hereby acknowledges thas thgreement may
be amended as necessary and/or shall be subjaey tecoupment policies adopted by the Compangnapty with the requirements and/or
limitations under the Act and the Rules, or anyeofiederal or stock exchange requirements, incylinexpressly permitting (or, if applicak
requiring) the Company to revoke, recover and/awblack this Option or the shares of Common Stosikeid pursuant hereto.

16. Option Subject to the Plan. Holder accepts this Option subject to all the psimris of the Plan including the provisions thahatitze
the Committee to administer and interpret the Rlachthat provide the Committee’s and the Board&@siens, determinations and
interpretations with respect to the Plan and optigranted thereunder are final and conclusive lgmeasons affected thereby. The terms and
conditions included in the Plan are incorporatedddgrence herein, and to the extent that any wbmflay exist between any term or provision
of this Agreement and any term or provision of Bien, the term or provision of the Plan shall colntr

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have exettiies Agreement as of the day and year first alvanitten.

HOLDER: HARTE-HANKS, INC.

By:

[name]



Exhibit 10.2(]

HARTE-HANKS, INC.
BONUS STOCK AWARD

Unless defined in this Bonus Stock Award (thidward Document”), capitalized terms will have the same meanirggiaed to them in
the Harte-Hanks, Inc. 2005 Omnibus Incentive Pénnjay be amended, th@fan ).

Pursuant to Articles 10 and 12 of the Plan, yowehaeen granted restricted Common Stock on theWollp terms and subject to the provisions
of the Plan, which is incorporated by referencehimevent of a conflict between the provisionthefPlan and this Award Document, the
provisions of the Plan will prevail.

Participant: [name]

Total Number of Shares Granted: [ #H#H]

Grant Date: [date]

Fair Market Value per Share on Grant Date: 9 |

Vesting Schedule: Subject to the terms of Exhibit &tached hereto, all shares subject to this Award

Document will vest and become non-forfeitable uffanearlier to occur of [(i) [date] or
(ii) [a Change of Control].

By your signature and the signature of the Compmargpresentative below, you and the Company abete¢hese shares of Common Stock are
granted under and governed by the terms and conditif the Plan and the terms and conditions stt fio the attached as Exhibit A

PARTICIPANT HARTE -HANKS, INC.

By:

[name]



EXHIBIT A

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE
BONUS STOCK AWARD

Payment for Shares.
No payment is required for the Common Stock that ngzeive under this Award.

Vesting .

The Common Stock that you receive under this Awdtldvest in accordance with the Vesting Scheddeferth in the Award Documet
provided that you are still employed by the Compatthe time such shares vest. The Common Stotlalsd vest upon your terminati
of employment prior to the dates indicated in thestihg Schedule if such termination is by reasoyoofr death, disability or retirement,
and also at such other earlier time as determigetidoBoard or the Compensation Committee. In tlemeyour employment terminates
prior to the date the Common Stock vests pursuatitet Vesting Schedule for any other reason (inolyd termination by the Company
with or without Cause, or a voluntary terminationymu), the Common Stock shall not vest and stefidofeited at the time of such
termination.

Restricted Shares

Shares of Unvested Common Stock that you receideruthis Award will be consideredRestricted Shares’. You may not sell,
transfer, pledge or otherwise dispose of, makeshioyt sale of, grant any option for the purchaserahter into any hedging or similar
transaction with the same economic effect as a aaleRestricted Shares. Common Stock that vestsdardance with the Vesting
Schedule set forth in the Award Document and _thisiliit A will no longer be considered Restricted Shares.

Stock Certificates.

Your Restricted Shares will be held for you by @@mpany in book entry form at its transfer agerttl itnvests, after which you may
request issuance of a certificate.

Withholding Taxes.

No stock certificates will be released to you uslgsu have made acceptable arrangements to payitiholding taxes that may be due
as a result of receipt of this Award or the vestifithe Common Stock that you receive under thisfdvThese arrangements may
include withholding of Common Stock that otherwigeuld be released to you when they vest. The Faikkt Value of the Common
Stock withheld (determined as of the date whertakes otherwise would have been withheld in cashhe applied as a credit against
the taxes.

Clawback .

Pursuant to the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform aodsOmer Protection Act ©odd-Frank "), the Common Stock shall not be deemed
fully earned or vested, even if distributed to yibthe Common Stock or any portion thereof is dedrincentive compensation and
subject to recovery, or “clawback” by the Companyspant to the provisions of Dodd-Frank and anggar regulations promulgated
thereunder or by any stock exchange on which thepgamy’s securities are listed (th&ules”). In addition, you hereby acknowledge
that this Award Document and the Plan may be anmiadeecessary and/or shall be subject to any pewent policies adopted by the
Company to comply with the requirements and/ortitidns under Dodd-Frank and the Rules, or anyrdéteral or stock exchange
requirements, including by expressly permitting (bapplicable, requiring) the Company to revokexover and/or clawback the
Common Stock.



Protection of Goodwill .

You acknowledge that the Company is providing yadtinwhis Award in connection with and consideratfonyour promises and
covenants contained herein. Specifically, in comsitdon for the Award, which you acknowledge pr@gc material incentive for you to
grow, develop and protect the goodwill and conftiddrand proprietary information of the Companyuyagree that the Award (itself and
in combination with any other awards made undeiPtla@) constitutes independent and sufficient am@rsition for all non-competition,
non-ssolicitation and confidentiality covenants betwgen and the Company, and agree and acknowledggadbatill fully abide by eac
of such covenants. You further acknowledge that yoamise to fully abide by each of the protecieenants referenced above is a
material inducement for the Company to provide with the Award.

No Guarantee of Continued Service

YOU ACKNOWLEDGE AND AGREE THAT THE VESTING OF COMM® SHARES PURSUANT TO THE VESTING SCHEDULE
SET FORTH IN THE AWARD DOCUMENT IS EARNED ONLY BY ONTINUING AS AN EMPLOYEE AT THE WILL OF THE
COMPANY (NOT THROUGH THE ACT OF BEING HIRED OR BEIBI GRANTED THIS AWARD). YOU FURTHER
ACKNOWLEDGE AND AGREE THAT THIS AWARD DOCUMENT, THETRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED HEREUNDER
AND THE VESTING SCHEDULE DO NOT CONSTITUTE AN EXPRES OR IMPLIED PROMISE OF CONTINUED
EMPLOYMENT OR ENGAGEMENT AS AN EMPLOYEE FOR THE VHING PERIOD, FOR ANY PERIOD OR AT ALL AND
WILL NOT INTERFERE IN ANY WAY WITH YOUR RIGHT OR THE COMPANY’S RIGHT TO DISMISS YOU FROM
EMPLOYMENT, FREE FROM ANY LIABILITY, OR ANY CLAIM UNDER THE PLAN, AT ANY TIME, WITH OR WITHOUT
CAUSE.

Entire Agreement; Governing Law .

The Plan and this Award Document constitute theeeagreement of the parties with respect to thgesti matter hereof and supersede in
their entirety all prior undertakings and agreemaitthe Company and you with respect to the stibjatter hereof. This Award
Document may not be modified in a manner that imgpgdur rights heretofore granted under the Placegt with your consent or as
necessary to comply with applicable law or stocghexge rules. This Award Document is governed byiriternal substantive laws but
not the choice of law rules of Delaware.

BY SIGNING THE AWARD DOCUMENT, YOU ACKNOWLEDGE RECE IPT OF A COPY OF THE PLAN AND REPRESENT
THAT YOU ARE FAMILIAR WITH THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS  OF THE PLAN, AND HEREBY ACCEPT THIS AWARD
SUBJECT TO ALL PROVISIONS IN THIS AWARD DOCUMENT AN D IN THE PLAN. YOU HEREBY AGREE TO ACCEPT AS
FINAL, CONCLUSIVE AND BINDING ALL DECISIONS OR INTE RPRETATIONS OF THE COMMITTEE UPON ANY
QUESTIONS ARISING UNDER THE PLAN OR THIS AWARD DOCU MENT.
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Exhibit 10.2(K

HARTE-HANKS, INC.
RESTRICTED STOCK AWARD

Unless defined in this Restricted Stock Award (thisvard Document”), capitalized terms will have the same meanirggibed to them in
the Harte-Hanks, Inc. 2005 Omnibus Incentive Pénnjay be amended, th@fan ).

Pursuant to Article 8 of the Plan, you have beemtgd restricted Common Stock on the following ®eand subject to the provisions of the
Plan, which is incorporated by reference. In then¢wf a conflict between the provisions of thenRiad this Award Document, the provisions
of the Plan will prevail.

Participant: [name]

Total Number of Shares Granted: [HHH]

Grant Date: [date]

Fair Market Value per Share on Grant Date: 9

Vesting Schedule: Subject to the terms of Exhibit &tached hereto, the shares subject to this Award

Document vest and become Kforfeitable:

[() [in three installments of equal amount (®dijto whol-share rounding), with or
such installment vesting on each of the first thaeeiversaries of the Grant Date,
or]

[(ii) to the extent sooner, upon a Change of Gajt

By your signature and the signature of the Compargpresentative below, you and the Company abegditese shares of Common Stock are
granted under and governed by the terms and conditf the Plan and the terms and conditions s#t fio the attached as Exhibit A

PARTICIPANT HARTE -HANKS, INC.

By:

[name]

Restricted Stock Award [date]



EXHIBIT A

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE
RESTRICTED STOCK AWARD

Payment for Shares.
No payment is required for the Common Stock that ngzeive under this Award.

Vesting .

The Common Stock that you receive under this Awdtldvest in accordance with the Vesting Scheddeferth in the Award Documet
provided that you are still employed by the Compatthe time such Common Stock vest. If your emplegt terminates prior to the d
the Common Stock vest (including without limitatiartermination by the Company with or without Caussath, Disability or
Retirement, or a voluntary termination by you)uailvested Common Stock shall be forfeited at the tifnsuch termination.

Restricted Shares

Shares of Unvested Common Stock that you receideruthis Award will be consideredRestricted Shares’. You may not sell,
transfer, pledge or otherwise dispose of, makeshioyt sale of, grant any option for the purchaserahter into any hedging or similar
transaction with the same economic effect as a aaleRestricted Shares. Common Stock that vestsdardance with the “Vesting
Schedule” set forth in the Award Document and Ehikibit A will no longer be considered Restricted Shares.

Stock Certificates.

Your Restricted Shares will be held for you by @@mpany in book entry form at its transfer agerttl itnvests, after which you may
request issuance of a certificate.

Withholding Taxes.

No stock certificates will be released to you uslgsu have made acceptable arrangements to payitiholding taxes that may be due
as a result of receipt of this Award or the vestifithe Common Stock that you receive under thisflvThese arrangements may
include withholding of Common Stock that otherwigeuld be released to you when they vest. The Faikkt Value of the Common
Stock withheld (determined as of the date whertakes otherwise would have been withheld in cashhe applied as a credit against
the taxes.

Clawback .

Pursuant to the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform aodSOmer Protection Act ©odd-Frank "), the Common Stock shall not be deemed
fully earned or vested, even if distributed to yibihe Common Stock or any portion thereof is dedrimcentive compensation and
subject to recovery, or “clawback” by the Companyspant to the provisions of Dodd-Frank and anggar regulations promulgated
thereunder or by any stock exchange on which thepgamy’s securities are listed (th&®ules”). In addition, you hereby acknowledge
that this Award Document and the Plan may be anmikadeecessary and/or shall be subject to any pewent policies adopted by the
Company to comply with the requirements and/ortitidns under Dodd-Frank and the Rules, or anyrdéteral or stock exchange
requirements, including by expressly permitting (bapplicable, requiring) the Company to revokexover and/or clawback the
Common Stock.]

Restricted Stock Award [date]
1



[Protection of Goodwill .

You acknowledge that the Company is providing yadtinwhis Award in connection with and consideratfonyour promises and
covenants contained herein. Specifically, in comsitdon for the Award, which you acknowledge pr@gc material incentive for you to
grow, develop and protect the goodwill and conftiddrand proprietary information of the Companyuyagree that the Award (itself and
in combination with any other awards made undePtla@) constitutes independent and sufficient a@rsition for all non-competition,
non-ssolicitation and confidentiality covenants betwgen and the Company, and agree and acknowledggdbatill fully abide by eac
of such covenants. You further acknowledge that yoamise to fully abide by each of the protecieenants referenced above is a
material inducement for the Company to provide with the Award.]

No Guarantee of Continued Service

YOU ACKNOWLEDGE AND AGREE THAT THE VESTING OF COMM® SHARES PURSUANT TO THE VESTING SCHEDULE
SET FORTH IN THE AWARD DOCUMENT IS EARNED ONLY BY ONTINUING AS AN [EMPLOYEE/DIRECTOR] AT THE
WILL OF THE COMPANY (NOT THROUGH THE ACT OF BEING HRED OR BEING GRANTED THIS AWARD). YOU
FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGE AND AGREE THAT THIS AWARD DOCUKMNT, THE TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED
HEREUNDER AND THE VESTING SCHEDULE DO NOT CONSTITBIAN EXPRESS OR IMPLIED PROMISE OF CONTINUED
EMPLOYMENT OR [ENGAGEMENT AS AN EMPLOYEE / DIRECTOR-OR THE VESTING PERIOD, FOR ANY PERIOD OR /
ALL AND WILL NOT INTERFERE IN ANY WAY WITH YOUR RIGHT OR THE COMPANY’S RIGHT TO DISMISS YOU FROM
EMPLOYMENT [OR REMOVE YOU AS A DIRECTOR], FREE FROMNY LIABILITY, OR ANY CLAIM UNDER THE PLAN,

AT ANY TIME, WITH OR WITHOUT CAUSE.

Entire Agreement; Governing Law .

The Plan and this Award Document constitute theeeagreement of the parties with respect to thgesti matter hereof and supersede in
their entirety all prior undertakings and agreemaitthe Company and you with respect to the stibjatter hereof. This Award
Document may not be modified in a manner that imgpgdur rights heretofore granted under the Placegt with your consent or as
necessary to comply with applicable law or stocghexge rules. This Award Document is governed byiriternal substantive laws but
not the choice of law rules of Delaware.

BY SIGNING THE AWARD DOCUMENT, YOU ACKNOWLEDGE RECE IPT OF A COPY OF THE PLAN AND REPRESENT
THAT YOU ARE FAMILIAR WITH THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS  OF THE PLAN, AND HEREBY ACCEPT THIS AWARD
SUBJECT TO ALL PROVISIONS IN THIS AWARD DOCUMENT AN D IN THE PLAN. YOU HEREBY AGREE TO ACCEPT AS
FINAL, CONCLUSIVE AND BINDING ALL DECISIONS OR INTE RPRETATIONS OF THE COMMITTEE UPON ANY
QUESTIONS ARISING UNDER THE PLAN OR THIS AWARD DOCU MENT.

Restricted Stock Award [date]
2



Exhibit 10.2(]

HARTE-HANKS, INC.
PERFORMANCE UNIT AWARD

Unless defined in this Performance Unit Award (thisward Document”), capitalized terms will have the same meanirgggiaed to them in
the Harte-Hanks, Inc. 2005 Omnibus Incentive Pénjay be amended, th@fan ).

Pursuant to Section 11 of the Plan, you have beanted performance units Inits ) on the following terms and subject to the promis of
the Plan, which is incorporated by reference. tnafent of a conflict between the provisions of e and this Award Document, the
provisions of the Plan will prevail.

Participant: [name]

Number of Units Granted: [

Grant Date: [date]

Vesting Schedule: Subject to the terms Exhibit A attached hereto, the Units subject to this Aw

Document will vest and become payatl

(i) [on the third anniversary of the Grant Date, buyada the extent the Performan
[Criterion/Criteria] set forth below is achieved]:

(ii) [to the extent sooner, upon a Change of Cont
Performance Criteri[on/a]: The Units shall vest depending

By your signature and the signature of the Compargpresentative below, you and the Company apegd¢hese Units are granted under and
governed by the terms and conditions of the Plahtae terms and conditions set forth in the attdaseExhibit A.

PARTICIPANT HARTE -HANKS, INC.

By:

[name]

Performance Unit Award [date]



EXHIBIT A

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE
PERFORMANCE UNIT AWARD

Payment.
No payment is required for the Units that you reeainder this Award.

Vesting .

This Award will vest in accordance with the Vestiighedule set forth in the Award Document, provitted you are still employed by
the Company on that date. In the event your empémytrterminates prior to the vesting of the Unitglfiding, without limitation, a
termination by the Company with or without Causepkuntary termination by you, or termination byasen of death, Disability or
Retirement), all Units shall be forfeited at thmei of such termination.

Settlement.

Upon vesting, in settlement of the vested Unitaif) you will receive (i) one share of Common Ktfar each vested Unit, or (ii) if the
Committee so elects (in its sole discretion), dastmount equal to the Fair Market Value of the @wn Stock multiplied by the number
of Units vested.

Withholding Taxes.

No stock certificates will be released to you uslgsu have made acceptable arrangements to payitiholding taxes that may be due
as a result of your receipt of the Common Stocseittlement of this Award. These arrangements melydie withholding of Common
Stock that otherwise would be released to you witherUnit vests or surrendering of Common Stock yioat already own. The Fair
Market Value of the Common Stock that are withtaldhat you surrender, determined as of the datnwie taxes otherwise would
have been withheld in cash, will be applied aseditiagainst the taxes.

Clawback .

Pursuant to the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform aadSOmer Protection Act ©odd-Frank ), the Units shall not be deemed fully
earned or vested, even if settled and distribudgeu, if the Units or any portion thereof are dednncentive compensation and subject
to recovery, or “clawback,” by the Company pursuarthe provisions of Dodd-Frank and any rulesegutations promulgated
thereunder or by any stock exchange on which thapgamy’s securities are listed (th&®ules”). In addition, you hereby acknowledge
that this Award Document and the Plan may be anmiadeecessary and/or shall be subject to any pewent policies adopted by the
Company to comply with the requirements and/ortitidns under Dodd-Frank and the Rules, or anyrdéteral or stock exchange
requirements, including by expressly permitting (bapplicable, requiring) the Company to revolegover and/or clawback the Units or
the Common Stock or cash issued in settlementahere

Protection of Goodwill .

You acknowledge that the Company is providing yadih whis Award in connection with and consideratfonyour promises and
covenants contained herein. Specifically, in comsitdon for the Award, which you acknowledge pr@gc material incentive for you to
grow, develop and protect the goodwill and conftiddrand proprietary information of the Companyuyagree that the Award (itself and
in combination with any other awards made undePtla@) constitutes independent and sufficient aersition for all non-competition,
non-ssolicitation and confidentiality covenants betwgen and the Company, and agree and acknowledggdbatill fully abide by eac
of such covenants. You further acknowledge that yoamise to fully abide by each of the protectte¥enants referenced above is a
material inducement for the Company to provide with the Award.

Performance Unit Award [date]
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No Guarantee of Continued Service

YOU ACKNOWLEDGE AND AGREE THAT THE VESTING OF UNITPURSUANT TO THE VESTING SCHEDULE SET FORTH
IN THE AWARD DOCUMENT IS EARNED ONLY BY CONTINUINGAS AN EMPLOYEE AT THE WILL OF THE COMPANY
(NOT THROUGH THE ACT OF BEING HIRED OR BEING GRANTETHIS AWARD). YOU FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGE AND
AGREE THAT THIS AWARD DOCUMENT, THE TRANSACTIONS CRTEMPLATED HEREUNDER AND THE VESTING
SCHEDULE DO NOT CONSTITUTE AN EXPRESS OR IMPLIED BRIISE OF CONTINUED EMPLOYMENT OR
ENGAGEMENT AS AN EMPLOYEE FOR THE VESTING PERIODOR ANY PERIOD OR AT ALL AND WILL NOT INTERFERE
IN ANY WAY WITH YOUR RIGHT OR THE COMPANY’S RIGHT 1O DISMISS YOU FROM EMPLOYMENT, FREE FROM ANY
LIABILITY, OR ANY CLAIM UNDER THE PLAN, AT ANY TIME , WITH OR WITHOUT CAUSE.

Entire Agreement; Governing Law .

The Plan and this Award Document constitute theeeagreement of the parties with respect to thgest matter hereof and supersede in
their entirety all prior undertakings and agreeraaitthe Company and you with respect to the stibjedter hereof. This Award
Document may not be modified in a manner that imgpgdur rights heretofore granted under the Placegt with your consent or as
necessary to comply with applicable law or stockhexge rules. This Award Document is governed byiriternal substantive laws but
not the choice of law rules of Delaware.

BY SIGNING THE AWARD DOCUMENT, YOU ACKNOWLEDGE RECE IPT OF A COPY OF THE PLAN AND REPRESENT
THAT YOU ARE FAMILIAR WITH THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS  OF THE PLAN, AND HEREBY ACCEPT THIS AWARD
SUBJECT TO ALL PROVISIONS IN THIS AWARD DOCUMENT AN D IN THE PLAN. YOU HEREBY AGREE TO ACCEPT AS
FINAL, CONCLUSIVE AND BINDING ALL DECISIONS OR INTE RPRETATIONS OF THE COMMITTEE UPON ANY
QUESTIONS ARISING UNDER THE PLAN OR THIS AWARD DOCU MENT.

Performance Unit Award [date]
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SUBSIDIARIES OF HARTEHANKS, INC.

As of December 31, 2011

Name of Entity
Aberdeen Group, Inc

Global Address Lt

Harte-Hanks CRM Services Belgium N
Harte-Hanks Data Services LL

Harte-Hanks Data Technologies, Ir
Harte-Hanks Direct, Inc

Harte-Hanks Direct Marketing/Baltimore, In
Harte-Hanks Direct Marketing/Cincinnati, In
Harte-Hanks Direct Marketing/Dallas, In
Harte-Hanks Direct Marketing/Fullerton, In
Harte-Hanks Direct Marketing/Jacksonville, LL
Harte-Hanks Direct Marketing/Kansas City, LL
Harte-Hanks do Brazil Consultoria e Servicos Lt
Harte-Hanks Flyer, Inc

Harte-Hanks Global Address Limite
Harte-Hanks Market Intelligence, In
Harte-Hanks Market Intelligence Espana LI
Harte-Hanks Market Intelligence Europe B.
Harte-Hanks Market Intelligence Gmb
Harte-Hanks Market Intelligence SA
Harte-Hanks NDC, LLC

Harte-Hanks Philippines, Inc

Harte-Hanks Print, Inc

Harte-Hanks Pty. Limitec

Harte-Hanks Response Management/Austin,
Harte-Hanks Response Management/Boston,
Harte-Hanks Shoppers, In

Harte-Hanks SRL

Harte-Hanks Stock Plan, In

Harte-Hanks STS, Inc

Harte-Hanks Teleservices, LL

Harte-Hanks Trillium Software Germany Gmt
Harte-Hanks Trillium UK Limited

Harte-Hanks UK Limited

HTS, Inc.

Information Arts (UK) Limited

Mason Zimbler Limitec

NSO, Inc.

Sales Support Services, It

Southern Comprint C¢

S&D Marketing Limited

()]
@

®
4)
®)

(6)
©)
®)
©)
(10)
(€50
(12)
13)

Owned by Hart-Hanks Global Address Limite
99.84% Owned by Har-Hanks, Inc.

0.16% Owned by Har-Hanks Direct, Inc

Owned by Hart-Hanks Data Technologies, Ir

Owned by Hart-Hanks Market Intelligence Europe B.
99.999% Owned by Hal-Hanks Data Technologies, Ir
.001% Owned by Har-Hanks Stock Plan, In

Owned by Hart-Hanks Direct, Inc

Owned by Sales Support Services, |

Owned by Hart-Hanks Flyer, Inc

Owned by Hart-Hanks UK Limited

Owned by Hart-Hanks Print, Inc

Owned by Hart-Hanks Market Intelligence Gmb
Owned by Hart-Hanks Stock Plan, In

Owned by Mason Zimbler Limite

Jurisdiction of

Organizatior
Massachuseti

United Kingdom
Belgium
Maryland
Delaware

New York
Maryland

Ohio

Delaware
California
Delaware
Delaware

Brazil

Delaware
United Kingdom
California
Colorado
Netherlands
Germany
France
Delaware
Philippines
New Jerse)
Australia
Delaware
Massachuseti
California
Romania
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Germany
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
Connecticu
England and Wale
England and Wale
Ohio

New Jerse)
California
England and Wale
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% Ownec

10C%
10C% @
10C% @
10C%
10C%
10C% (10
10C%
10C%
10C% (12)
10C%
10C% ®)
10C% ™
10C% ®)
10C%
10C% ©)
10C%
10C%
10C%
10C% @
10C% @
10C%
10C%
10C%
10C% @)
10C% (12)
10C%
10C%
10C% ©)
10C%
10C%
10C% ©
10C% (1)
10C% ©)
10C% @)
10C%
10C% ©)
10C% ©)
10C%
10C%
10C%
10C% (13)



Exhibit 22
Consent of Independent Registered Public Accourking

The Board of Directors
Harte-Hanks, Inc.:

We consent to the incorporation by reference inrélggstration statements (No. 333-63105, No. 33281 Ro. 33-54303, No. 333-03045,

No. 33:-30995, No. 333-41370, No. 333-159151, No. 333-2082d No. 333-127993) on Form S-8 of Harte-Hanks, ¢f our report dated
March 7, 2012, with respect to the consolidatedee sheets of Harte-Hanks, Inc. and subsidiasies Becember 31, 2011 and 2010, and the
related consolidated statements of operations, fbtask and stockholders’ equity and comprehensieeine for each of the years in the three-
year period ended December 31, 2011, and the e#eetss of internal control over financial repogtes of December 31, 2011, which reg
appears in the December 31, 2011 annual reporbon EO-K of Harte-Hanks, Inc.

/s KPMG LLP

San Antonio, Texas
March 7, 2012



Exhibit 31.1
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBAS$-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Larry Franklin, President and Chief Executivdi€dr of Harte-Hanks, Inc. (the “Company”), certifyat:

1.
2.

| have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of the Company

Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiorny untrue statement of a material fact or anttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circunt&ts under which such statements were made, nigtaisg with respect to the period
covered by this repor

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements$ aéimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operst and cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtf@ periods presented in this rep

The registrar's other certifying officers and | are responsiloiedstablishing and maintaining disclosure contanld procedures (i
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15@))%(d internal control over financial reportirag @efined in Exchange Act Rules
13&15(f) and 15-15(f) for the registrant and hav

a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresused such disclosure controls and procedutes tiesigned under o
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgubsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those entities, particularly dgyithe period in which this report is being prepa

b) Designed such internal control over financiploming, or caused such internal control over faiahreporting to be designed under
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurargadang the reliability of financial reporting atfte preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting princip

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the regis’s disclosure controls and procedures and presémtai report our conclusions abc
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andguiures, as of the end of the period coveredibyeport based on such
evaluation; ant

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the ttegid’s internal control over financial reportirttat occurred during the registrant’s
fourth fiscal quarter that has materially affectedis reasonable likely to materially affect, tiegistrant’s internal control over
financial reporting; an

The registrant’s other certifying officers anidave disclosed, based on our most recent evatuatimternal control over financial

reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theiteemmmittee of the registrant’s board of directfwspersons performing the equivalent
functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contraéiofinancial reporting which a
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’'s ability to record, process, summarize and refpmahcial information; ant

b)  Any fraud, whether or not material, that invadweanagement or other employees who have a sigmifiole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

March 7, 201: /sl Larry Franklin
Date Larry Franklin
President and Chief Executive Offic




Exhibit 31.2
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBAS$-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Douglas Shepard, Executive Vice President anéfChinancial Officer of Harte-Hanks, Inc. (the “@pany”), certify that:

1.
2.

| have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of the Company

Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiorny untrue statement of a material fact or anttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circunt&ts under which such statements were made, nigtaisg with respect to the period
covered by this repor

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements$ aéimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operst and cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtf@ periods presented in this rep

The registrar's other certifying officers and | are responsiloiedstablishing and maintaining disclosure contanld procedures (i
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15@))%(d internal control over financial reportirag @efined in Exchange Act Rules
13&15(f) and 15-15(f) for the registrant and hav

a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresused such disclosure controls and procedutes tiesigned under o
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgubsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those entities, particularly dgyithe period in which this report is being prepa

b) Designed such internal control over financiploming, or caused such internal control over faiahreporting to be designed under
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurargadang the reliability of financial reporting atfte preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting princip

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the regis’s disclosure controls and procedures and presémtai report our conclusions abc
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andguiures, as of the end of the period coveredibyeport based on such
evaluation; ant

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the ttegid’s internal control over financial reportirttat occurred during the registrant’s
fourth fiscal quarter that has materially affectedis reasonable likely to materially affect, tiegistrant’s internal control over
financial reporting; an

The registrant’s other certifying officers anidave disclosed, based on our most recent evatuatimternal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theiteemmmittee of the registrant’s board of directfwspersons performing the equivalent
functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contraéiofinancial reporting which a
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’'s ability to record, process, summarize and refpmahcial information; ant

b)  Any fraud, whether or not material, that invadweanagement or other employees who have a sigmifiole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

March 7, 201: /s/ Douglas Shepal
Date Douglas Shepar
Executive Vice President ai
Chief Financial Office




Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C SECTION 1350, ADOPTED
PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACTF2002

[, Larry Franklin, President and Chief Executivei€Hr of Harte-Hanks, Inc. (the “Company”), heredsrtify that the accompanying report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 201 ifitgdiwith the Securities and Exchange Commissioithe date hereof pursuant to
Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Securities ErgeaAct of 1934 (the “Report”) by the Company fullgmplies with the requirements of
those sections.

| further certify that, based on my knowledge, ithfermation contained in the Report fairly preseimisall material respects, the financial
condition and results of operations of the Company.

March 7, 2012 /s/ Larry Franklin
Date Larry Franklin
President and Chief Executive Offic

Note: This certification accompanies the Reporspant to Section 906 of the SarbeOxley Act of 2002 and shall not, except to thesext
required by the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, be @ekfiled by the Company for purposes of Sectiomwflie Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amended.



Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C SECTION 1350, ADOPTED
PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACTF2002

I, Douglas Shepard, Executive Vice President anéfCtinancial Officer of Harte-Hanks, Inc. (the “@pany”), hereby certify that the
accompanying report on Form 10-K for the year eddedember 31, 2011 and filed with the Securitieds Brchange Commission on the date
hereof pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(dhefSecurities Exchange Act of 1934 (the “Repory’tie Company fully complies with the
requirements of those sections.

| further certify that, based on my knowledge, ithfermation contained in the Report fairly preseinisall material respects, the financial
condition and results of operations of the Company.

March 7, 2012 /s/ Douglas Shepai
Date Douglas Shepar
Executive Vice Presidel
and Chief Financial Office

Note: This certification accompanies the Reporspant to Section 906 of the SarbeOxley Act of 2002 and shall not, except to thesext
required by the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, be @ekfiled by the Company for purposes of Sectiomwflie Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amende



